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6360 Rock Spring Dinve Buthesde Wiy Jees?
Lefophone 30E 11 300w

Ms. Debra Elofson

Executive Director

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501

Re:

Services in the State of South Dakets

Dear Ms. Elofson,

Enclosed, please find an original, a duplicate and s

application for intrastate interexchange servies suth

enclosed to cover the filing fee for this applications

Please date-stamp the duplicate and requrn i e p

A

there are questions regarding this submission, ple

Thank you in advance for your assistance with this mast




Belore the

Application of

LOCKHEED MARTIN GLOBAL %
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, IN¢, 3

§
for a Certificate of Authority to Provide 3
Resold Interexchange Telecommunications H
Services in the State of South Daketa b

Lockheed Martin Global Telecornuns

“Company”’) respectfully requesis, pursuns 4

goveming telecommunications, that the Soumk Dk
(“Commission’”) grant it 2 Certificate of Authm
telecommunications se-vices throughout the Sie o
submits s proposed compettive interiachy

LMGT Services, Inc. submits the fiathoe



i The Applicant

i. 20:10:24:02 (1) MName, address and telephone number of tlr Appbes

Lockheed Martin Global Teleconunumeniis
6560 Rock Spring Drive

Bethesda, MD 20817

(301) 214-3000

2. 20:10:24:02 (2) Name under which services will be provig

Applicant will provide services under 18 svwn o

3. 20:10:24:02 (3) Corporate information:

(a) LMGT Services, Inc. is a corpoyation ¢4y,

of Delaware on October 12, 2000, LMGT Services, .

the State of South Dakota. A copy of the Company’s ¢

vi\'\ﬁ?

Exhibit B.

(b) LMGT Services, Inc. does not bave 3 oitles m

time and has no plans at present for establishmoent of such

the Company’s registered agent for service of process in

Corporation Service Company
503 South Pierre Street
Pierre, SD 575014

(c) LMGT Services, Inc. is an degt whalb

Corporation (“Lockheed Martin™}. Lockheed Martin s

technology systems, products and services. A chari dept

LMGT Services, Inc. is attached as fZefeibir O

B
]



3 20:10:24:02 (4) Not applicable - Applicant is not a Partnership.

4. 20:10:24:02 (5-7) Description of Proposed Services

By this Application, LMGT Services, Inc. seeks authority to operite 23 2 1o

intraLATA and interLATA interexchange telecommunications services io the puble

the State of South Dakota. Specifically, LMGT Services, Inc. reguests authority |

range of 1+ interexchange services and data transmission services, inchaling, bat aot |

MTS, private line, WATS, post-paid calling card, toll free, ISDIN, and frame rel

products.

LMGT Services, Inc. anticipates at this time that it will resel the e

AT&T; however, the Company requests authority in this Application o regell

services of any carriers appropriately certificated by this Commission.

All of LMGT Services, Inc.’s services will be provided purseant 1o Hur tey

conditions set forth in LMGT Services, Inc.’s proposed interexchange serv

appended as Exhibit D.

5. 20:10:24:02 (8) Financial Information

LMGT Services, Inc. has access to ample capital to compeie effectively i

interexchange services in South Dakota. As noted above, the Company & & wholly

b

indirect subsidiary of Lockheed Martin, whose annual revenses i 26

$25.3 billion. A copy of Lockheed Martin’s 2000 financial statements are s

T W

As arecently formed entity, which is still engaged in the untial siart-un pr
gag L




conumencing its national operations, Applicant requests (under Response My

of the requirement for submission of detaited financial statements for 307

The Company's proposed tanff is appended to this Hiling as deseniby

&, 20:10:24:02 (9) Contact Information, Customer Billing & Cuostomer

(a) Contacts
The designated contact for this Apphication is:

Robert A. Mansbhach
Assistant General Counsel

Lockheed Martin Global Telerammunicsion:
6560 Rock Spring Drive

Bethesda, MD 20817
phone: (301} 214-3459
fax: (301) 214-7145
email: Robert. Manshack

Mr. Mansbach is also the initial comtact person for ail wre? ang

pertaining to LMGT Services, Inc. with the exception of customer
should be directed to:

Kathy Fritz
Senior Manager
Lockheed Martin Global Teleswmmum.
Building 100, 230 Malt Bouleyw
King of Prussia, PA 193
phone: (610) 354-5412

cmail: kathicen.m it
Toll-free # (804) 433-7




(b) Customer Billing

LMGT Services, Inc. will issue its own bills directly to custemgrs amd w

that all bills comply with the Commission’s rules and regulations. i the ¢

dispute, the Company will provide an escalating review procedure

disputes as quickly as possible. Should the Company and the custis

dispute, the customer may file a complaint with the South Pak

A description of customers’ rights regarding disputed invedces ansd the contag

the Commission are provided within the Company’s proposesd fari?.

() Customer Service Policies

LMGT Services recognizes that in today’s market, customsr o

a successful telecommunications business strategy. For g ressos

provide its customers with a one-call resolution capability, Tt

‘T—ai

representatives (CSRs) will ensure a single point of contact for oo

be accountable for resolving any customer issucs which sav arise, ¢

credit issues, network repair or billing. CSRs wiil have direet ace
provisioning, credit analysis and billing support groups, ensurisg 6o
personnel with the expertise to salve the most common cusi

has not yet completed implementation of its customer service o

is committed to providing its customers with seamlessiy

clock. For immediate personal assistance, customiers my

£y

[



7. 20:10:24:02 (10) Applicant's Certification Information

LMGT Services, Inc. currently is registered or certified. as applicable, to provide

telecommunications services in the following states: California, Colorado, Georg:

.
&, W,

Montana, Michigan, Nebraska, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, North Daketa, O

and Texas.

The Company has never been denied registration or certification it any stale

S

good standing with the regulatory agencies in the states where it is registered or certibed.

8. 20:106:24:02 (11) Marketing Information

LMGT Services, Inc. has not fully developed its marketing program & this

the Company will supplement this filing with information regarding its program ¢

available. The Company's marketing strategy is not expected to include any form of

telemarketing. LMGT Services, Inc. expects to target medium to large busin

corporate parent, Lockheed Martin Corporation.

9. 20:10:24:02 (12) Cost Support for Tariffed Rates

LMGT Services, Inc. will provide only those interexchange services whinh o

£t

IR

competitive in the South Dakota telecommunications markel, Conseguentiy, 8o cngg #

included in this filing at present and the Company requests waiver of the Chapler 2001,

(12) requirement for such cost support iri Response Nuraber 12 below.

-6 -



e

52-227-1154.

% {14} Complaints History
41 fio complaints filed against LMGT Services, Inc. with any state or
et regarding either the unauthorized switching of a customer's

pravider or the act of charging customers for services that have not been

B10:24:02 €15 Waiver Requests

rviees, Inc. hereby respectfully requests that the Commission waive Rule
wiring the “applicant” to submit financial statements consisting of balance sheets,
, anct cash flow statements for the most recent 12 month period and accept instead
ements of its parent company, Lockheed Martin Corporation, appended as Exhibit E.
e, ., a8 a recently formed company still engaged in obtaining its authorizations to
cormmunications services nationwide, does not yet have available financial statements

the most recent 12 month period.

£

2. Applicant respectfully requests waiver of any rule that the Commission mav have re uiring
w - - D !

services, Ine. to post a bond. Applicant is the wholly-owned subsidiary of a major global

wions provider and, as described above, will have access to more than adequate capital
fre proposed services. Additionally, at this time, LMGT Services, Inc. does not propose to

s of prepayments from its customers. LMGT Services, Inc. understands that should it



et such advance payments in future, the adequacy of its financial strength may need

it respectially requests waiver from the Commission’s requirement to file cost

mstion, LMOT Services, Inc. will provide interexchange services that are currently fully
: 1n the South Dakota market. Consequently, no cost support for tariffed rates is included.

4 Finally Applicant requests waiver of any requirement to maintain completely separate

-t be feasible for LMGT Services, Inc. actually to maintain entirely separate

for its South Dakota operations; however, the Company will maintain its

Esnts in such a way as to be able to retrieve and make readily available state-
uncial information. The Company’s records will be kept at the LMGT

. endguarters located at: 6560 Rock Spring Drive, Bethesda, MD 20817. Upon

T Bervices, Inc. will promptly provide the Commission, at the Company’s own

b access o its books and records.

ik 2i0:34:02 (16) Other Information

nis Managerial and Technical Qualifications

' Services, Inc. possesses the managerial and technical qualifications to provide the
: fur which authority is requested in this Application. As noted above, LMGT Services,

v wiisly owned indirect subsidiary of Lockheed Martin Corporation. Lockheed Martin is

:usedd, global enterprise principally engaged in the research, desi gn, development,

- andd 1tegration of advanced technology systems, products, and



% for goverament and commercial customers. The Corporation serves customers in both

s and ternational markets. Lockheed Martin had 2000 sales surpassing $25 billion and
appraximately 140,000 people.

LMOGT Services. Inc. will be managed by persons with extensive experience in the

stigsmications industry. The biographies of the key management and operational personnel

sible for LMGT Services, Inc.’s services are appended hereto as Exhibit F.

As a reseller, LMGT Services, Inc. will necessarily rely upon the technical quality of its

wrdertving carrier(s); however, the Company will take all possible steps to ensure that its

meet or excecd the Commission’s quality of service standards. As demonstrated by the

perienee of its key personnel, presented in Exhibit F, LMGT Services, Inc. is technically
guslified to provide the services for which it seeks authority.
WHEREFORE, LMGT Services, Inc. respectfully requests that the Commission grant it

& Lertificate of Authority to provide interexchange telecommunications services on a resale basis

s desoribed in this Application. Further, LMGT Services, Inc. requests that the Commission

gpprove Us proposed tariff submitted herewith.

Respectfully submitted,

LLOCKHEED RTIN GLOBAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES. INC.

Robert A. Mansbach

Assistant General Counsel

Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services. Inc.
6560 Rock Spring Drive

Bethesda, MD 20817

By:

/
Dated: 7 2/5 o/




LOCKHEED MARTIN GLOBAL TELEC

THE UNDERSIGNED, in order 1o form
bereinafier stated, under and pursusnt 1

of the State of Delaware, hereby cer

FIRST:

SECOND:

THIRD:

FOURTH:

FIFTH:

SIXTH:

CERTIFICATE OF INCORI

OF

The name of the Cozy
Telecomumunivaty

The address of the Ca
Demww is Corpor
Suite 400, Wilmi
registered agent 4t &

The nature of the busg
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promote any el
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Law of i}fﬂmﬁ fi

The Cz:}'pwmsm

as Common Sk,
shares of hﬁm‘&*ﬁ v
one thousand {1

& aame aﬁd mt& hug oy

Dana L. Bepneit
Lockheed Martin Cory
6801 Rockledgs Divive
Bethesda, Maryland 2

The Corporation is to ha




Certificate of Incorporation
LOCK 1 MARTIN GLOBAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.

Page Two
§

o)

SEVENTH: In furtherance and not in limitation of the powers conferred upon the
Board of Directors by the laws of the State of Delaware, the Board of
Directors is expressly authorized to adopt, alter, amend or repeal the
Bylaws of the Corporation, subject to the right of the stockholders
entitled to vote with respect thereto to alter, amend and repeal Bylaws
made by the Board of Directors.

EJGHTH:  The Board of Directors shall have the power to adopt Bylaws or
resolutions for the indemnification of the Corporation’s directors,
officers, employees and agents, provided that any such Bylaws or
resolutions shall be consistent with applicable law.

To the fullest extent permitted by the Delaware General Corporation
Law as the same exists or may hereafter be amended, no director of the
Corporation shall be personally liable to the Corporation or its
stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as @
director.

The Corporation may indemnify to the fullest extent permitted by law
any person made or threatened to be made a party to an action, suit or
proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, by
reason of the fact that he, his testator or intestate is or was a directer,
officer, employee or agent of the Corporation or any predecessor of the
Corporation or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation or any
predecessor of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent
of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other
enterprise.

Neither any amendment nor repeal of this Article, nor the adoption of

any provision of this Certificate of Incorporation inconsistent with this
Article shall eliminate or reduce the effect of this Article in respect of

any matter occurring, or any cause of action, suit or claim that, but for
this Article, would accrue or arise, prior to such amendment, repeal or
adoption of an inconsistent provision,

NINTH: Meetings of stockholders may be held within or without the State of
Delaware, as the Bylaws may provide. The books of the Corporation
may be kept (subject to any provision contained in the Laws of the State



£
ey

fhree

of Delaware) outside of the State of Delaware at such place or places as
may be designated from time to time by the Board of Directors or in the
Bylaws of the Corporation.

£ The Corporation reserves the right to amend, alter, change or repeal any
. provision contained in this Certificate of Incorporation, in the manner
now or hereafter prescribed by the laws of the State of Delaware, and all
rights conferred herein are granted subject to reservation.
The undersigned incorporator hereby acknowledges that the foregoing

Certificate of Incorporation is her act and deed and that the facts stated herein are true,

awwd gecordingly has hereunto set her hand.

Prred: Qctober 12, 2000.

Dana L. Bennett
Incorporator



Exhibit B

AFCATION TO DO BUSINESS IN SOUTH DAKOTA
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2§ 113 1ssued shares, itemized by classes, par value of shares, shares without par vaiue, and semes, o oy,

Par value per share or siatement g
Class Series shares are without par value
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Consent of Appointment by the Registered Agent
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LOCKHEED MARTIN GLOBAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, IM

Directiors Rider:
Name:

John V. Sponyoe

John E. Montague

Robert A. Amadio

James J. Welch

Miguel Valero

Officers Rider:
Name:

James 1. Welch

Miquel Valero

Robert A. Amadio

Anthony Brown

Michael C. Hughes

Janet L. McGregor

Robert H. Lantz

Dana L. Bennen

Jennifer E. Bashaw

Title:

Chairman

Title:

President

Vice President

Vice President

Vice President

Vice President

Treasurer

Secretary

Assistant Secretary

Assistant Secretary

Business addrese:

t/o Lockheed Maran Corpora
6801 Rockledpe Diive, Bothe

c/o Lockhesd Martin Corp
6501 Reckledge Drjve, B

P"v'

c/o Lockheed Martn Unmpemten
6801 Rockiedge Drive, Bothrs

¢/o Lockhesd May
GRG1 m.,i,i’-éisu: I

o

> [

Businesy K

cau iw: .*:z::ci Muron Do

c/o Lockhes
HR0T Bowkd

c/o Lonkheed Marnn D
6801 Bockiedge Diive, ?:é

/o Lockhes:
5804 Rovkiedee Dhyes, B

oo Lockbesd &
E"zst. .-fu.ﬂ,-;a

GG Beckl




Page 2

LOCKHEED MARTIN GLOBAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, IN{

Assistant Secretary
(tax purposes)

Frederick O. Kemmer

Assistant Secretary
(tax purposes)

Stuart D. Goldstein
Assistant Secretary

Diebra Smilley-Weiner

Marcus B. Idie Assistant Treasurer

c/o Lockheed Martin Corporatinn
6801 Rocldedge Dnive, Bethesds, M X

c/a Lockheed Martun Corporation
6801 Rockledge Dirive, Bethesds, 3403

c/o Lockheed Martin Corpurativg
6801 Rockledge Drive, Bethesda, 8L 20817

c/o Lockheed Martin Corparation
6801 Rockledge Drive, Bathesds, MD




LOCKHEED MARTIN CLOBAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC,
OFFICERS & DIRECTORS
October 2000

HOME ADDRESS

11420 Palatime Drive
Potomzc, MD 20854-:1437
f , { 4636 Hawthorne Lane, X, &s.’_

QFFICET POSITION(S)
LMGT ' Dircctor (Chairman)

7 B, Mon aE0E MG t .
) “12 . Montague LMGT Director | Waskington. D.C. 20014
: Director 434 Ramsey Road
'“‘ ik T } ¥ .- .. ! ” o
wkert A Amadio LMGT Vice President | Yardley, PA 19067
| Director 1301 Tulip Popiar Lane
LMGT | President  Vienna, Virginia
, - Director 11707 Roberts Glen Courr
?‘»3‘2% il Vale h . . :
Higrael Valero LMGT Vice President Potomac, MD 20854 i
. . ' 774 Lan ’
?‘9& 1 Pelotte LMGT Vice President Fox Lane e
Chester Springs, PA 19425
gex ¥ | : . 8623 Park Highland Dirive
&pthony Brown LMC | Vice President Y e o
nlaony B | | e TTesiden Orlando, Florida 32818
. i . . 13621 Glenhurst Rd.
Michae! C, Hugl [ LMGT \Y dent n e
»‘m C. Hughes LM ice Presiden North Potomac, MDD 20878
1801 Northwoods Tral
Fuzer L Wi IMC Treasurer i
Greg reasure McLean, VA 22103
) | 10248 Appalachian Circle Apt
Robert H. Lantz LMGT ! Secretary B.4
: Oakton, VA 221124
10801 Burbank Dinve

| Debra Smilley-Weiner | LMGT Assistant Secretary ‘
T Smiley-Weiner | Seeretary Potomac, M 20854

12320 Picdmont Read

;

1 ' Drana 1. Hﬁlfmct‘t [ LMC Assistant Secretary | Clarksburg, MD 20871
? Jeanifer E. Bashaw LMC Assistant Secretary 5 l;iéisngkgggﬁz?;
?m{im'ick O. Kemmer | ILMC Assistant Secretary I;i%;xipigtgﬁzf:ﬁ

: : ' 11406 Cedar Radge Drove
Swuart D. Goldstein LMC Assistant Secre ‘ngciiiﬁif%giggf:w
Marcus B. Ide ILMC : Assistant Treasurer [ &égimgagﬁ;‘::iw




Exhibit C

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART



LOCKHEED MARTIMN CORPORATION

Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications, LLC
{DE LLC)

100%

Lockheed Martin
Glaobal Telecommunications, Inc.
(DE Corp)

100%

Lockheed Martin
Globa!l Telecommunications
Services, Inc.
{DE Comp)

100%

COMSAT Caorporation
(D.C. Corp)




Exhibit D

PROPOSED INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF



sred Xartine Global Telecommunications Services, Inc.

Loackheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services. Inc.

TOLL SERVICES RESELLER TARIFF

.
4

T
=

- Fockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services. Inc. between one or more pomis o
South Pakota as autherized by the Public Utihties Commission. This tantff s on file wah the
wa Cotrimission and may be inspected during regular business hours. Copies also muy
g regular business hours at Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, I

oo of business, 6360 Rock Spring Drive. Bethesda, MD 20817,

<Hloctve,

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommumications Sery
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817




Eockhoed Martin Global Telecommunications Serviees, Irc. SPEPLL Fanft Be |
peanal

TABLE OF CONTENTS
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SECTION 1 DEFINITIONS i, e B
SECTION 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS
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2. Apphication of Tariff ... e
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24 Use and Availability of Service . R L
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4

Liability of the Company

2.6 Notification of Service-Affecting Activities.......................
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o

Ownership of Facilities s

P2

Prohibited Lses oo e T e
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o
p

Obligations of the Customer........c.ooovivveeeeinn e e B

=
.
fa]

Claims - T

T
—

Customer Equipment and Channels.........ooooooo o B

[ O]
—
r\(

Payment ATTangemENTS .. ..o ittt eneniemaces e e oo e
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o
[}

Disputed Charges

b
N

Allowances for Interruptions in Service .......cooeevvivirionr o

3

e

A5 Transfers and ASSIZNMENIS ..o
2.16  Notices and Communications ke

217  Temporary Promotional Programs....................... e L 1R
SECTION 3. EXPLANATION OF RATES oo
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[e]
L

Credit for Incomplete Calls and Wrong Numbers ... .. .

Issued:

Issued by: Robert A, Mansbach, Asst {ieperal 07
Lockheed Martin Cilobal Tele
6560 Rock Spring Dnse
Bethesda, MDD 26817



Lockhieed Martin Global Telecommunicarions Services, Inc.
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4.3
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Lochhceed Moartin Global Telecommuanications Services, tnc.

The following pages. inclusive of ths Tanff, are effective as of

CHECK SHEET

pages, as named below, comprise all changes from the ongmal Tanit o otk
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16
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Oniginal
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Ornigmal
Original
Original
Original
Original
Orniginal
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original

* signifies new or revised pages
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Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Servives, fuc.

SYMBOLS

The tollowing are the only symbols used for the purposes mdic

(R) To signify a reduction 1n rate.
) To signify an increase in rate

(C)  Tosignify a changed regulation

(T) To signify a change in text but no change in rate or reguiut

(S)  To signify reissued matter
(N)  To signify a new rate or regulation

(D)  To signify a discontinued rate or regulation

Issued:

fasued by Retsers A B
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Loeckheed Martin Global Telecommunications Servives, fnc.

TARIFF FORMAT

Al Page Numbering - Page numbers appear m the gy
numbered sequentially. However, new pages oot
page 1s added between pages already i effect. & de
example. a new page added between pages 14 and 13

*

B. Page Revision Numbers - Revision numibsers also o
These numbers are used to determine the most o
For example, the 4" revised Page 14 cancels
suspension periods. deferrals. ete. the Commpms
current page number on file with the Commsswon 12

C. Paragraph Numbenng Sequence - There are ame ey
is subservient to its next higher level:

2.
2.1.
2.1.1.
2,111
2,11 LA
2.1 L Aa).
211 LA (a) L
2.1.1.1L.A(a).l.Oy
2L LT A8) L)L
D. Check Sheets - When a tanff fibng s muade

accompanies the tanff fiing. The check shest b
reference to the current revision numsber, When

to reflect the revision. All revisions made wioa ¢
an asterisk(*). There will be no other swisbais
changes made to 1it. The tanifl user should refer 5
page is the most current on fiic wul the Con

Issued:
[ssucd by Robery A
tockleed
£ He

Bethesde, MD ¥




Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, For,

SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS

Authorized User - Any person. firm. corporation o7 il
furmished by the Company to the Customer.

Billed Party — The person or entity responssbie for paves
Party is the Customer associated with (ke Telephone N
following exceptions:

(a) in the case of a calling card or credst eard call, e
card or credit card used by the User: and

(b) in the case of a collect or thard party «ull
the local telephone service at the telep
call.

Call - A completed connection between the calting

B

Calling Station - The telephone number from wiuch g

Called Station - The telephone aumber cafled.

Company — Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunus

Corporate Plan — customers receiving telecommu
prior to May 1, 2001.

Custonier - A person, firm, corporation, partiershp of
or divisions of the Customer. responsibie for pu
with all terms and conditions of this tan{f.

Issued:

Isgued by Robest A Blan
Locklwsd 3
G361 Rk
Betheads, B
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Lockhieed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, [, )

SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS (Cont’d)

Dav - The period of tme from 7:00 a.m. unul (but not moh
Friday. as measured by local time at the location from whneh the <

which the call 15 ongnated.

Holiday -~ New Year's Day. Memonal Day. Independence iy,
and Chnstmas Day.

Mmimum Call Volume (“*“MCV") - Base call revenue per oo
Customers placing Service Orders. Where apphicable, Custonn
the difference to the Company. This MCY may be satisfied by {
combination of the Company s ntrastate. mterstate andfor ssternationy

e

Might/Weekend ("N/Wkd™) - The penod of time from 11 g :
a.m.. Monday through Fniday. any tme on Saturday and ali day Sy
(but not mcluding) 11:00 p.m., as measured by local e af the s
originated.

Off-Peak Period - Except as otherwise agreed berween Con
7:00 pm until but not ncluding 7:00 am.

Peak Period - Except as otherwise agreed betwesn Cong
7:00 am unti} but not ncluding 7:00 pm.

Service Order — The written request for netwark servic
Company in the format devised by the Company, The sy
Customer and acceptance by the Company mutates the ressectivg
forth therein and pursuant to this tanfl, but the dusaticn of the =0
service commencement date.

User - Customer or any Authorized User.

issued:

Issued by:

Bethesda, M3 ME17



Lockliced Mavtin Global Telecommunicarions Services, fnc,

RECTION 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

2.1 Application of Tariff

2,01 This tariff contains the regulations and rates apphics
distance services provided by the Company o Hu
the State of South Dakota. Services are provided m
and conditions of this tanifl, except as oterwise ney
and the Company. Additonally, services are fum
of facihities and the terms and conditions of this

sfibed bt

2.1.2  The rates and regulations contamed m tus sanft
furnished by the Company and de not apply, unl
lines, facilities, or services provided by a focal exe
other Common Carrier for use in acesssing the services of the O
2.2 Severability

reason bc. held to be mvalid. ﬂkgdi or uncnﬁn
the jurisdiction goverming the entwe  Tardd,
unenforceability shall not affect any other provision of
be construed as if such mvaiid, illegal or unenforeeab
never been contained hercin.

2
(S

Shortage of Equipment or Facilities

23.1 The Company reserves the right to hmmt ar 1w all
facilities, or of additional facilities oifered by the ¢
because of lack of facilities, or due 1o some other &
control.

The furnishing of service under this tanff = »
Lontmumg basis of all the nocessary faeibites and
Company's facihties as well as facidnics the €4
carriers to furnish service from tume o tune
the Company.

[N]
(%)
o

Issued by: Robert A, Mansbach, Asss
Lockheed Mamn Global Teleeones
6500 Rock Spring e
Bethesda, MY
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SECTION 2, TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont'dy

24 Use and Availabilitv of Service

241 Service shall not be used for am ﬂ%?%&%%&
o interfers unreasonably wth the use of

2]
N
[~

The use of the Commany 'y servie
avord paymemt for service by
numbers. or false callmg or creda

3
£

243 The Company does not transnnf miess
may be used for that purpese.

244  The Company's services may b o
violations of the terms and condsts

245 The Company reserves the right &
18 and may require proof of age ¢

246 The use of the Cong *ﬂw"
expected to frighten. «.!hﬂi‘}

[

4.7 Sewxv tcmwamﬂiy may

atmosphu 1. gc&xgrz;;a§ins,
affecting transmyssion,

248  Service to any or al {eston
to eqmpmeni mndificat
necessary {or proper or unprove

P,
TN

249 Customers may be reguped
coniamn or reference & p{
charged, the duration of 3
Customers also will be
reasonably requested by

2410 Except as otherwise agrees
expiration of the yutial termy «
thereof, service shall comtmme
unless termunated by either p
shall not rehieve Cusiomssy u? 15
service order and thas i o
which by their nature c\m'uﬁ By
Order shall survive such lermus

[ssued:




Lockheed Martin Glebal Telecommunications Services, frne.

SECTION 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont™d)

2.5 Liability of the Companyv

2

(95
—

Because the Company has no comtred of |
over its system, and because of the possibsd

and use of 1ts service. service fury
conditions and limitations heremn speerfod

2.5.2  The Company shail not be hable
equipment as a result of causes b
{a) delays caused by the other

United States Governpwent, or of
governments having or elayn
department. agengv, .
instrumentality of any ong o ¢
or of any civil or muinary o
wars: upavailaluiity of
stoppages. or olher lafusr o
(including the fadure of pers
carmers,  mnferexchange

subcontraciorst, or other ¢
or fluctuations m el

9,

party.

2
(9]
™

The Company shall not be
furmishing to the Comgar
equipment uscd for inten
or omissions of comm o
acted as the Customer's apen
or employees of other
emplovees of the Company wi

[

5.4 The Company shall not be
caused by (aj the act, m
failure or malfunction of Cu
agamst the Customes by any 0

Issued:

Issued by Hobert & %




Lockheed Martin Global Telecommurications Services, Ing.

SECTION 2. TEBMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont'd}

25 Liabilitv of the Company (Cont’d}

(b) Changes 1 any of the fao
Company that: {1} = ,,-fu
provided or utthzed by she U
alteration of such cgupmens
affect use or performosnce of
except where reasonabie nofue
provided to the Customes,

(c) Defacement of or dommge
property resulting from the
such Premmses or thw
defacement or damage m wms
The Customer will smdemnsd
claims of the owsner of the {7
claims for such damages.

(d) Any wrongful act of z £y
authorized by the Com
employee s resprminli

(e) Any noncomypletesd {7

(f) Any Calls not sctualiy #

that service 1 ungvislable

(&) Libel, slander o wmin
indirectly froms the s
Company:

(h) Infringements of ;m?ﬁ"f‘
systems of the Customsy

(1) Any act of ot
sumar services,

(1) Any represeniataais m
comport with or that ary
Tarl,

Issued:

Issued by: Bobert 4




Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, fnc.

SECTION 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cout’dy

S
(94

Liability of the Company {(Cont’d)

2.5.9 The Customer shall reimburse the &
incurred by the Company m #s defense

2.5.10 The Company is not hable to Customers for
forth in Section 2.14 of this tariff.

2.5.11 The Company shall be mdemmbied. s
Customer against any clamm. loss or daeme
use of services, involving but not hnwied
privacy. or mfringement of copyright, @
communications or from any conient o
Customer, whether authonzed by the (
patents ansing from combining apps
party with facilities provided by th

(R

5,12 Unless ordered otherwise E'w the ¢ o
loss, damage or expense grsmg o wi &
errors or defects mn the m;ﬁ’%t:‘; the
defects in facilities furmshed by zfﬁm
furnishing service, from any cause whs
actually paid to Company by Custes
claim. No action or procecihng sgsm
than one year after the eventfs) grving
gross negligence or willful mmmﬁf%
the Company shall not be babie &
actual or punitive damages, oF
whatsoever arising out of any difeg
or revenues suffered by a Customer
service, even 1f the Company bass b
damages.

8 5t 8

£ aty o

2.5.13 The Company shall not be bl
including claims for paymernts mad
any plan for employee disnbslity
any act or omisston of ihe
maintenance, presence, Use of feme
connected. or to be connected tr the o

Issued:

Issued by:




Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, o,

SECTION 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

2. Liability of the Company (Cont’d)

Un

2514 THE COMPANY MAKES NGO WAR]
EXPRESS OR [MPLIED FITHER N E
STATUTORY  OR  GTHERWIS
MERCHANTARILITY OR FITNESE b
THOSE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HE
anvone 1o make a warranty of vy il on
rely on any such statements

2.6 Notification of Service-Affecting Activig

26,1 The Company will provele the
service-affecting actvitios il muy s

Such acuvities may mehide, hal ae &
additions, removals or rear

many Cusiomers’ services, M
o all service activities.  The
the Customer o determne the re
emergency or unplanned service-

2.7 Onvwnership of Facilities

2.7.1  Title to all facibies prosvded
in the Company, s agents or oof

Issued by Hobert A !
Loackhe




Lockiived Martin Global Telecommunications Services, inc.

SECTHIN 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

I8 Prohibited Uses

2.8.1  The services the Companv offers shall not be used for
for any use as to which the Customer has not obtamned il ¢
approvals, authorizations. licenses, consents and permyts.

o
oo
2]

The Company may require applicants for scrvice wha
Company’s offerings for resale and/or for shared u
with the Company confirming that thewr use of the Comguny”
with relevant laws and Commission regulations, pohicies. on

283 The Company may require a (ustomer o
transmission of signals if said transmission s causmy micrl

L

29 (bligations of the Customer

2.9.1 The Customer shall be responsible for:

(a) placing any necessary orders. eomplyg
assuring that Users comply wath tani? regula
ensure compliance with any appheable lawy
requirements of any governmenial entity relats

the Company to the Customer or made wem

another User. The Customer also 15 revpe

(b) taking all necessary legal steps for suercons
terminal equipment oOr compmEMCAtions
facilities or services. Customer shail ensure
system 1s properly interfaced with {ompas
the signals emitted mio Company-proveded nebwy
mode, bandwidth, power, signal level or other
the intended use of the Customer and w comphine
forth in this Tanfl. and that the signals &
personnel or degrade service fo other {
maintaini the equipment and/or systery pr
harm to Company’s personnel or gualdy o
Company may, upon wrilten nolme. ¢
equipment at the Customer’s expense, It
quality and safety, Company may, upei
Customer’s service.

%

Issued:

Issued by: Robert A. Monsbach, Asst Copenat O
Lockheed Martss Global Teb
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Lavkboed Martin Glebat Telecommunications Services, Inc. S1 g

SELTHON L

29

TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

(Ibligations of the Customer (Cont’d)

()

(d)

(d)

(e)

()

(g)

Compary for all costs, expenses and fees incurved by ¢
collecting such charges. ‘

charges incurred for special construction and/or :
the Customer requests and which are ordered by the f
Customer’s behalf.

damage to or loss of the Company s faciities or cgup
acts or omussions of the Customer. or the {us
employees, agents or contractors, of the noncesmplinnge
with these regulations; or by firc or theft or otbgr

providing at no charge, as specified from tsme o e
any needed personnel, equipment. space and power to
facilities and equipment nstalled on the presnses of
Premises, and the level of heatng and s conditiony

obtaining, maintaining, and otherwise having full e
rights-of-way and conduits necessary for mstailstion of
and associated equipment used to provide services i
the cable building entrance or property hnes o
the equipment space described in 2.9.1¢d).

Any s

the costs of altering the structure to perrmt mstalhs
provided facilities. shall be borne entuely by, o
the Company to, the Customer:

arranging access to its Premses st tunes
Company and the Customer when regiared
install, repair. mamntaim. program. gt
assoctated with the provision of the Comypeny s &

not creating or allowing any hens or othey
the Company’s equipment or faciisies,

tesued:

Issued hy: Robert A. Mansbach, Assy {
Lockheed Marun Globat Te
0560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, M3 20817



Lockhead Martin Global Telecommunications Sevvices, Inc.

SECTION 2. TERMS AND CONIDITIONS (Cont’d)

2.9 Oblisations of the Customer (Cont’d.)

29.2  The Customer agrees, except where the events, mosd
in this sentence are the result of the U
misconduct, to release, mdemmfy and hold by
and all loss, claims, demands. suits or othey
whether suffered, made, instituted o assert
party or person, for any personal smyury o or
for any loss of or damage to any propert
others. The Customer shall remmburse the Ce
fees incurred by the Company mn sts defer

210 Claims

2.10.1 With respect to any service o faeslty pras
mdemnify. defend and hold harmde
actions, damages, habilies, costa and exoen

(a) B
party, or the death or mpey ¥; :
employees or mvitees of eithar g
from the neghgent of micnnonst
employees, agenis, represenislives of

{(b) any claim. loss, dasmag
copyright, patent, trade .
right of apy third paty, a
Customer, including, without Je
and faciltics in a manmer nol oesden
Customer and Company:

(c} providing a safe place
and regulations  regarding
premuses at which Comps
maintaining the Compan
be required o wstall an
within a  hazardeus ase
damage to the  Company's
from insteliation or nuee
be responsible for sdentsfy
any hazardous matenal {e.g. §
mstallation work; or

Issued:

Issued by Robort A M




Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Servives, e,

SECTION 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont g}

2,10 Claims (Cont'd)

(d) complymg with gl lsws
consents, approvals

to. the location of o

premuses or the nights
section 29.3{er  awd
Company agents or emph
any time for the purpose
or upon termumnaton of
equipment of the Cony

211 Customer Equipment and { hannels

o

J11 A Customer may tran
the Company.

2.11.2 Customer termenal egque
consumed by such <
expense of the {ustomey,

2113 The Cusiomer 15 respe

comnected tov Company
equipment and faciies
currents  impressed
the connection, operat:
such as not to cause demy
mjury o the Company
additional protective egunpe

2114 Any special interface equipmen
facihties and equmpment of
and the channels, facsites,
at the Customer’s expense,

2.11.5 Network Services mmy be
CONMUMURICHIONS CATTICTR o
terms and condions of the %
apphicable 10 such connechions

Issued:

issued by




Lackbeed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, Inc.

SECTION 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

2.12  Payment Arrangements
The Customer 15 responsible for the payment of a
furnished by the Company to the Customer.
2.12.1 Taxes
2.12.2 Biiling and Collection of Charues
Except as otherwise negotiated berwe
following terms and conditions shall app
21221 Service 15 provided on the |
one month, 24-hows g
charges m thes nfi, 2 num
2.12.22 The Custouner 16 reg
by the Customer or b
authorizanon from
furmshed o thy £
shall nat b oxcused
services o the bass
unauthonzed.
21223 The Company &
Usage Cha
shall be due
mailed.
21224 When servige o
end on the ha
the month m wh s
a pro rata basis. For
have 3 days,
Issued:

Issued by: Robert AL M
Wiarnn 4



e

sof Marsin Olobal Tetecommunications Services, Inc. SD PUC Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 21

M5 AND CONDITIONS (Cont'd)

Pavment Arrangements (Coat'd)

2122 Billing aad Collection of Charges (Cont’d)

28225 Billing of the Customer by the Company will begin on the
service commencement date, which is the first day following
the date on which the Company notifies the Customer that the
service or facility is available for use, except that the service
commencement date may be postponed by mutual agreement of
the parties, or if the service or facility does not conform to
standards set forth in this tariff or the Service Order. Billing
accrues through and includes the day that the service. circuit.
arrangement or component 1s discontinued.

ot
fase]
S
s
-

If any portion of the payment due for undisputed charges is not
reccived by the Company on or before the date due, or if any
portion of the payment is received by the Company in funds
which are not immediately available, then the Customer’s
account shall be delinquent, and a late payment penalty shall be
due to the Company. The due date shall be no earlier than thirty
(30) days after the Company’s invoice is mailed. The late
payment penalty shall be the portion of the payment not
received by the date due, multiplied by a late factor. The
late factor shall be the lesser of (a) 1.5% of the total monthly
bill: or (b) the highest interest rate which may be applied under
applicable state law for commercial transactions.

111E BDeposits & Advanced Payments

The Company will not require deposits or advanced payments from Customers
at this time.

Effective:

Issued by Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, Inc.
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817



el Telecommunivations Services, Inc. SD PUC Tariff No. |

Original Page No. 22

ok
Bk

Bl

.
o
R

Failure of the Customer to pay a non-disputed delinquent
account.

Fatlure of the Customer to make satisfactory arrangements to
pay arrearages or meet the requirements of a payment agreement;

Fasture of the Customer to permit the Company to have
reasonable access to its equipment, facilities, service connections
or other property:

Failure of the Customer to provide the Company with adequate
assurances that an unauthorized use or practice will cease;

Customer violation of any regulation governing the service under
this tariff, or a violation of any law, rule, or regulation of any
government authority having jurisdiction over the service;

Customer fraud or material misrepresentation of identity for
purpose of obtaining telephone service;

Failure of the Customer to adhere to contractual obligations with
the Company (except where immediate termination warranted as
described in Section 2.12.4.14); or

21248 Where the Company is prohibited from furnishing services by
order of a court or other government authority having
jurisdiction.

Effective:r
fssued by Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel

Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, Inc.
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817



Gitabal Teltecommunications Services, [nc. S0 PUC Tariff No. |
Original Page No. 22

AND REGELATIONS (Cont’d)

rangements (Cont'd)

I R A b

gitinuance of Service (Cont’d)

y may termnate service without nofice to the Customer for any of the
CEITENCeS:

21249 (Customer’s mamtenance or operation of its equipment in such a
manner as to adversely affect the Company’s equipment or
service to others;

212410 Customer non-compliance with any provision of this taniff which
results in threatening the safety of a person or the mtegrity of the
service delivery system of the Company:

21244 The existence of a condition on the Customer’s premises
determined by the Company to be hazardous:

212402 Customer tampering with the Company’s equipment or service:

212413 Customer’s unauthorized or illegal use of the Company’s service
or equipment.

212414 Issuance of any order by an administrative agency, court or

governmental entity having appropriate jurisdiction to terminate
service immediately.

Motwithgisnding any other provisions within this Section, pursuant to the issuance of an
arder to ferminate service by any administrative agency, court or other governmental

v aving appropriate jurisdiction, the Company may terminate service to the

avated Customer(s), consistent with the terms and conditions of the order,

wieally meluding those which either require notice to affected Customer(s) or require
service be termunated without such notice,

Effective:

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, Inc.
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817




u {sfbat Pelecommunications Services, Iac. $D PUC Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 24

AND CONDBITIONS (Cont’d)

pof Application for Service

W

e For service may be cancelled, prior to commencement of services, subject 1o
vigrg conahitions:

J
Fu
-

Where, prior to receiving notice of cancellation, the Company
incurs any expense installing or preparing 1o install the service
or in connection with special construction, or where special
arrangements of facilities or equipment have begun, a charge
equal to the costs incurred. less net salvage. applies. In such
cases, the charge will be based on such elements as the cost of
the equipment. facilities, and material. the cost of installation.
engineermg,  fabor.  and  supervision.  general  and
administrative expense, other disbursements, depreciation.
maintenance, taxes, provision for return on investment, and
any other costs associated with the special construction or
arrangements.

B
f

In no case shall the charges exceed the sum of (a) the charge for
the minimum period of service ordered. including installation
charges, and (b} all charges levied by other parties against the
Company that would have been chargeable to the Customer had
service begun.

anveltation of Service Order

RO AR

4 the Custorner makes or requests material changes in circuit engineering, equipment
soflcaions,  service  parameters, premises  locations, or otherwise materially

tes any provision of the application for service, the Customer’s installation fee shall
' accordingly.

Effective:

lssued by Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services. Inc.
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817



fitabal Felecommurnications Services, nc. S PUC Tanff No. 1
Original Page No. 25

CONIMTIONS (font"d)

A1 balls are presumed accurate, and shall be binding on the Customer unless
sty 1srecerved by the Company within thirty days. A disputed charge
be brought to the Company’s attention by verbal or written notification.

ves reman due and payable at the due date. although the Customer 1s
roguired o pay amy disputed charges during the time period in which the
roany conducts 1t ivestigation into the charges. The undisputed portion
' aybsequent bills must be paid on a umely basis, or the service may be

e evert that a bithing dispute between the Customer and the Company for
we furnished o the Customer cannot be settled with mutual satisfaction. the
£ wstosnet may take the following course of action:

A The Customer may request, and the Company will provide, an
m-depth review of the disputed amount. During the period that
the disputed amount is under investigation, the Company shall
not pursue any collection proceedings or assess late fees with
regard to the disputed amount.

2 If there is still a disagreement about the disputed amount after
mvestigation and review by the Company, the Customer may
file an appropnate complaint with the Public Utilities
Commission. The address of the Commussion is:

State Capitol Building
500 East Capitol Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501-5070

-
gt

Hthrg inginries may be directed to the Company toll free at (800) 435-7063.

Effective:

Tssued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services. Inc.
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817




(i £otatal Tetevommunications Services, Inc. SD PUC Tariff No. 1

are
B

e

Original Page No. 26

AT CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

hterruptions o service, which are not due to the neghgence of. or
segcongphance with the provisions of this tanff by, the Customer or the
aperation or malfunction of the facilities, power or equipment provided by the
Customer, will be credited to the Customer as set forth in 2.14.2. for the part of
the service that the ivterruption affects.

{readit for Interruptions

L1420 A creddt allowance will be made when an interruption occurs
because of a faslure of any component furmished by the Company
under this tariff.  An interruption period begins when the
Customer reports a service, facility or circuit to be interrupted
and releases 1t for testing and repair. An interruption period ends
when the service, facility or circuit is operative. If the Customer
reports a service. facility or circuit to be inoperative but declines
to release 1t for testing and repair. it is considered to be impaired,
but not mterrupted. No credit allowance will be made for a
service facility or circuit considered by the Company to be
ympatred.

j—

2422 For calculating credit allowances. every month 1s considered to
have 30 days. A credit allowance is applied on a pro rata basis
aganst the rate, specified hereunder and is dependent upon the
length of the interruption. Only those facilities on the
iterrupted portion of the circuit will receive a credit.

21423 At the Customer’s request, a credit allowance for a continuous
interruption of service for more than twenty-four (24) hours will
be made in an amount to be determined by the Company on a
case-by-case basis.

21424 In the event the User is affected by such interruption for a period

of less than twenty-four (24) hours, no adjustments will be made.
No adjustments will be earned by accumulating non-continuous
periods of interruption.

Effectiver

fssued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, Inc.
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817
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TERMS ARD CONDITIONS (Cont™d)

pees for Interruptions in Service (Cont’d)

o
e

-
£

Lim

tatinns on Allowances

Ny eredit allowance will be made for:

{a)

{h)

(1

mterruptions due to the negligence of, or noncompliance with the
provisions of this tariff by, the Customer. authorized user. joint
user, or other common carrier providing service connected to the
service of the Company:

interruptions  due to the negligence of any person other than
the Company. including but not limited to the Customer or
other common carriers connected to the Company’s facilities;

wnterruptions due to the failure of power, equipment, systems or services
not provided by the Company;

nterruptions of service during any period in which the Company is not
given full and free access to its facilities and equipment for the purpose
of mvestigating and correcling interruptions;

interruptions of service during a period in which the Customer continues
to use the service on an impaired basis;

mterruptions of  service  during  any period  when  the
Customer has released service to the Company for maintenance purposes

or for implementation of a Customer order fora change in service
arrangements; and

mterruption of service due to circumstances or causes beyond the control
of Company.

interruptions that occur or continue to occur due io the Customer’s

farlure to authorize replacement of any element of special construction:
and

mterruptions that were not reported to the Company within thirty (30)
days of the date that service was affected.

Effective.
Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, Inc.
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817
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LPLANATION OF RATES

t forth i this section explain how to apply the rate table associated with the

ermas descrthbed 1in Section 4.

Pl Bithing for calls placed over the Company’s underlying carrier’s network s
based on the duration of the call, Timing begins when the called station 15
apswered, as determined by standard industry methods generally m use for
ascertamimng answers, including answer supervision hardware by which the focal
wlephone company sends a signal to the switch or the software utihzming audio
tone detection. Timing ends when either party hangs up.

£ arpputation of Charses

Y34 Calls wall be billed in increments consisting of an mtial period followed by
additional periods (which may be of the same duration as or different duration
than the miual penod) as specified within the applicable service description set
forth in Section 4 below.

3 Credit for Incomplete Calls and Wrong Numbers

331 The Company will not knowingly charge for incomplete calls or wrong
numbers. Upon the Customer’s request and proper verification, the Company
shall promptly adjust and credit the Customer’s account for charges or payment
for any such calls.

~ffective:

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach. Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martun Global Telecommunications Services. Inc.
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817
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THON 4. RESCRIPTIONS OF SERVICES

The following services are provided to Business Customers subject to a Minimum Call Volume
az deserihed within this tanft and specified in Section 5.

41

i

4.4

1+ Long Distance

I+ Long Distance Service is a dedicated or switched long distance message
telecommunications service provided between points focated within the State. Except as
otherwise stated. dedicated 1+ Long Distance calls are billed in ipital |8-second
neremenis and additional increments of 6 seconds and switched 1+ Long Dnstance calls
are billed in initial 18-second increments and additional increments of 6 seconds.

Tall Free Service

Toll Free Service is a telecommunications service which allows a caller to place calls to &
Customer at no cost to the calling party by dialing a telephone number that 15 assigned o
a Customer Premises and that employs a toll-free area code. Except as otherwise stated.

toll free service 1s billed 1n initial 18-second increments and additional incrensems of -
seconds.,

Special Calling Plans

These calling plans are offered in addition to the services generally made
available by the Company. Customers contracting for these plans are eligible for
discounted pricing based upon specific revenue or term commitments.

4.3.1 Calling Plan A

This rate plan is available to customers contracting to purchase services
with a minimum total revenue commitiment of $75.000,000.

Intrastate Calling Card Service

The Company will provide its Customers with calling cards for the purpose of enabling
the customer to access the Company’s long distance services from locations other than
the Customer’'s premises.

. Effective:

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, Ine,
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817
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PESCHED LES

OFF-ON OFF-OFF
Peak Off-Peak Peak Off-Peak
: Addil | Tmtial | Addtl. | Initial | Addtl. | Initial | Addd. | bmtial | Addi
O 50C. 18 sec. | 6sec 18 sec. | 6 sec. 18 sec. | 6 sec. 18 sec. | 6 sec. i
0.0043 100317 [ 0.0106 | 0.0239 | 0.0080 | 0.0462 | 0.0154 | 0.0368 | 0.0123 |

OFF-ON OFF-OFF
- Peak Off-Peak Peak Off-Peak
DAdd | Tmnal | Addtl | lminal | Addd. | Initial | AddU | Initial | Addil
| sec 1 18sec. | Gsec. | 18sec. | 6sec. | 18sec. | 6sec. | 18sec. | 6sec,
My L OO043 5 0.0317 | 0.0106 | 0.0239 | 0.0080 | 0.0462 | 0.0134 1 0.0368 | 0.O123 |

e
e

Fatl Free Long Distance Rates

Intral ATA Toli-Free

SON OFF-OFF
] Ofp {:atk Peak Off-Peak

fosual Addtl. | Iniual Addtl, | Initial Addtl,
{8 sec. | Gsec. | 18sec. | 6sec. 18 sec, | 6 sec.

80317 100106 | 0.0599 | 0.0200 | 6.0572 | 0.0191

OFF-OFF

Olf-Peak Peak Oft-Peak

fitral | Addd. | Initial | Addtl. | Tnitial | Addil,

fdsee, jOsec. [ 18sec. | Gsec. | 18sec. | 6sec.
0.0342 10.0114 | 0.0599 | 0.0200 | .0572 | 0.0191

Effective:

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Scrvices. Inc.
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817
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Fa5 foont'd)

Yog Plan Hates

] “’& 5

smiers are cligible for the foliowing discounts:

IN-ON OFF-ON & ON-OFF OFF-OFF
i Off-Peak Peak Off-Peak Peak Off-Peak |
| 30.6% 22.6% 22.6% 22.7% | 22.9%
: L 36.6% 22.6% 22.6% 22.7% | 22.9%
not applicable 22.7% 22.6% 22.9% | 22.9%
- 22.7% 22.5% 22.9% | 22.9%

i

wetmg for o remmum of twelve months’ services may be eligible for a discount
ve-histed prices. Customers may be eligible for additional discounts based
spezeatl volume or term length commitments.

mnal Grandfathering Arrangements

!

amd conditions Tor services applicable to Corporate Plan customers will be
xd through January 31, 2002.

o Effective:

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counse}
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, Inc.
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817
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2000 1999 1698
$25,329 $25530 $26,266
1,205 2,009 2,522

1,655 2,449 2,958
(519) 382 1,001
(1.29) 99 2.63

3 e anusucl lems 1.07 1.50 2.99

mefe por common shore A4 .88 .82

30,349 30,261 28,744

seriwings i2 475 1,043

t finthuding current maturities) 9,947 11,479 @,843

7,160 6,361 6,137
$56,428 345,913  $45,345
130,000 147,000 165,000

of nonrecutring ond vnusuat ftems and other matters affecting the comparability of the
dpremstion presented obove, refer lo Monagemenf's Discussion ond Analysis of Financial Condition and
Bty of Orperetions on pages 23 through 41 of this Annual Report.




e Apphes 11 Vision. 1ts Purpose And Its Values To Customer Priorities

e I he the world's best advanced technology
v femsantegrotor

e T ache.e Mission Success by attaining total customer

atsfaction and meeting all our commitments.

e Jogmiork

c e ol Through
e [eadership And Teamwork
e (ommitment Of Our People To Our Customers
o [xcellonce As A Premier Systems Integrator
e jnnovation In Technology And Business
o Purinerships Worldwide










s Fellowe Shorehalder

Wa bogon 2000 with fum cowmmitments 3o serve Cushmers bitted, Smpeovs Brancil pecdarmanze, masags e

cash, deve cperglional improveinents, ond lngrovs plansing guolitg

We are pleasad Jo repor! that wwe hove me these commitisants ond, in 10 doing, have ochleved sigatica
higher levels of susiomer safisloction and enhanced shacehslder value. We sxcevded aff Hinancial goods st
for 2000, Including achigving record orders ond buckleg, record Iroe cash flow generation. subsiantiol debt
reduction, and the receip! of [l and Tair valur for our divestituras.

Of nearly 550 operalional and developmental “Mission Success” events measured, 95% wera successful.
Fwo ofhet imporianl measures of customer satisfaction and confidence—award fees for current progroms and
orders representing fulure business—each incroased substantiolly during 2000 Average oward fees increased
from 85% in 1999 1o 93% in 2000, while we received more than $37 billion in new orders during 2000, some
33% higher than 1999. As o result, backlog expanded from $45.9 billion of the end of 1999 1o $56.4 billion at

tha end of 2000, an increase of 23%. We belisve that the realignment of our businesses, and carelul focus by sen-

jor executive leadership and our dedicoted employees directly contributad to this performance. This reolignment
waos mignded 1o Increate accountability throughout our orgonization while, ot the same fime, intensily the focus
on our customers as we deliver consistency and quality. We are gratified that our customers cantinue to place such
trust in us, and hulfilling their needs remains our number one priority.

in 2000, we commitied the Corporation to managing for cash and reducing debl. Free cash flow increased
from approximalely $875 million in 1999 1o $1.8 billion in 2000, aur best performance ever. This accomplishment
was achieved mainly through the reduction of days working capital as wa focused on the managemenl of recaiv-
ablas, customer advances, payobles ond inventory throughout all our business areas. By combining froe cash flow
with the $2 billion,of cosh proceeds from our divestitures, wa reduced our debt by $2 billion and increased our
cash invasted by S’I billion. This brought our nekdebtia-capital ratio dawn from 64% to 54% ond we are making
rapid progress loward bringing this ratic within o prelerred range of 40% to 50%. In 2000, we commitied lo
drive oparational improvements and improve planning qualily. Our M-21 Operaling Excellance Program has baen
significantly expanded to oll elaments of our entarprise. Qur annual savings largats ore now $3.7 billion. We have
axpandad tho uso of shared sorvicas ocross oll our business areas lo drive sovings and efficiencies from using com-
mon pracices, reangingered processas, ond e-commerce-basad management fools In our administrative functions. in
September of 2000 the aerospace and dolanse businessto-business exchange nomed “Exosiar™”, of which we ware
a founding portner, wos activated. Our sirenmlining inifiotives in Aeranautics and Space aro providing additional
annual savings of opproximately $200 million, and our business planning process is sound os we met of oxcaeded
all projections in 2000, We providad our shareholders with o total raturn of 58% for 2000,

Loeking farword, we see apporiunities os woll oy risks and challenges. We have defined o set of loodership
and managemen) imperatives that will axtand our vision, evolve our sirategy, and turther drive our culture of par
Sormance as wa continue the iransifion from recovery to disciplined growil ond susiainad volue creation

W conlinue to pursue our goud of being the world's byt systoms infegrator. We beliave our proven com-
pwtancies and copobilitiey, which eroble the senmless integration and exploiintion of complox technalogies, will
e ander incracaing demand Governments ore increasingly likely to turn o private sector portners for solutions
w notienal aad globol chollenges B is cur nbijsctive to bo the partaar ol chaice that kos driven us 1o cggressively
Em‘f;.fiazn suntarar la-!mfamw, yrragmiine apergliong, reduce codts, anhonce respuniiveness, csxpund suprpal,

fsews on lamsvabion, ond deliver os promited Through cur systems ond information technology shill, we sdend

ber st oot Qememitmant fo b the prelened private sechr poriner ond suparir inbaststoe wppber 1o the

) b
 wlsen mppetile foe novnpeebncsive 2

¢ Sayaaid on o appiin
is niro ropidly saponding Hers W0 oy compeieenies can be applisd Our astions will b goded be o
foews on customers and markets that wolee tokf syims solutions, analiiog us ® cOraistently gerarot el e
above the st o capital

pacre than ony other atiribule, however, the degroe fo which wa conttaue 1o build our value buesd periurmanca
culture will determine aur future and the well being of the customars we ore commitied 1o sarve We ouembled
this Corporation lo perform, and we are going 1o do 10 As we leverage the hilly integrated casources of “Taam
Lockhead Marlin”, petformance i our key discriminator and shareholder value out hey measure The hertage
of where we've bean individually is much lsss impertont than the future we crecte together

As wa create that future, we are firsi committed to achiaving continuous operational improvements, ncluding
increosed prafit margins, with commensurate increoses to free cash flow generation Our goul of drving operaling
margins toword double-digit perdormance lavels remains and we have challengsd our entire leadership team ta
contribute to this very demanding objective. As we work additional pathways to profitatulity, we remoin commatted
lo our overoge onnual recurring EPS expansian goal of 15% 1o 25%.

Second, we must sustoin our disciplined deployment of cash, We have made good progress on restoring flax
bility and accelerating o return 1o o targeted net debt 1o tota! copital ronge of 40% to 50%, and wa will continue
to ngarously prioritize investments to ossure the adequacy of returns.

Third, wa mus! concentrole on achieving higher lovels of profitable organic growth in our businesses that hove
dumonsiraled the ability to consistently achiave solid profil morgins and relurns.

And lourth, we must continue lo axaming an array of stalegic oclions lo enhance shorehalder valun We will
lollow through with our exploration of altarnativas for our state and local services business, os woll as examining
the bost ways ta yield value from Globol Tolecommunications. Such businassas require sirategic pariners, oulside
capital and entroprenaurial managomenl lo achieve their full potential. Wa have reported fo you on imbolances
betwoen capacily and market demand in selected businassos and morkets, and will work to resolva those imbaloncos
pravided sharcholder value considerations ore prasarved. And we remain firmly commitiad to generating additional
value by increasing the return on our intellectual copital through the more aggressive monagoment of “tochnology
mining” activitins. Working with venlure copital irms, wo completed several transactions in the yeor 2000 to create
startup companies in which we hold signiflecant equity stokes.

In closing, we are provd of our loadership teom and Ihe 130,000 Lockhood Martin ptofassionaly for their
perlormance in 2000. I wos, by avery measure, o very good start to this millennium Wo hava the wnergy and
ancitomant of being affilialed with o iruly wondorful, high porformanco enterprise ond wa are commitied to building
on the momontum we have creatod as wo drive forward lo apply incrensingly sophisticated technologies threugh
inlegrated systems solutions 1o mest our customears’ most demanding challenges. This is o greot compony....ou
company. _lockheed Martin, Whils yaor 2000 was o yoor of recovery, wa ore sure our best days remoin
ahead of w1

March 1, 2001

Robart § Stevens
Fraident and Chist Operating Officer




The X-35A logged 27 flights in 30 days, setting -
records and breaking the sound barrier.




Evolving With Customer Priorities
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the bedvend grveriueant, o well sn outomation sclubons foe far 15
Posral Servire. tockheed Martin's Rondwriting recognifion fschoclogy s
mecke it possiblo for the Posto} Service customer o boo the sucoesshul
sead rate of first-pass, hond-uddressed envelapes to 753, compared to
the 3% securacy read rate in 1996

Our technology salufions ore matched by an equal commifment to
excallence in business practices, such as our LM21 Operaling Excolloner
initiotiva, This is our an-going corporata-wide program ta cut wasts,
reduce costs, and improva compeliivaness. We have measurable resulty
an productivity, performance and qudlity. The savings have exceeded our

As systems ntegrators, our feum was tistrumentel in tallying original expectations. Last year, Lockheed Martin Aeronoutics Company’s
tho nearly 148 million lorms of tho Year 2000 Consss with an
weurncy rate of 99.8%.

Tha WS. Postol Servie rallas en Lockfiesd Martin tedwology to bk reach iz ebjectives tactical fighter programs was recognized with the Shinge Prize for
from stomaticolly procesding laiters, fints, oud pveels to felly integroting ontire mal Excall in Manufacturi

procassing fadfitles, Advames complated during 2000 in hmwdwiitten eddross recognition xeellence in Manutocturing.

e boosting the seceasslel rand rate of first-pacs, hond-eddrotsad envelopos ta 73%—

n dramatis guin ever the 3% ecomacy roed rate In 1996,

succass in implementing LM21 fean manufacturing principles in ofl its

I 2000, Lockheed Mortin complated deployment of 20 new Display
Systom Replacement {DSR) installations ot Faderal Aviation Administration
facilities across the nation. The program was completed ahead of schedule
and within budgat. In recognition of our custamer-focused approach 1o
air traffic management solutions and advoncad technologies, Lockheed
Martin Air Traffic Management was selected for the third fime in four
years fo recaive the Alr Traffic Control Asiaciotion’s industry Award.

The civilian agencies of the fedaral gavernment ore importont cuy-
tomens for infarmation technology and syrtems integraticn salutions that
make their opsrations faster, more. afficient and lass costly. Wa provide

infoomation systems support 1o the U.5. Cansus Bureaw, Socio! Sacurity

X - ) - . N ” " — 4 " " o , g - 4 = - : =

Adminigration, 5, Poténl and Trodomerk Cffize, ond other ageacies of A & beadar bo ol brolllc opmagaient trrvices, Leckband Bartin werki towand frensliiantog todey’s Sropacs smviresiont Ie fatere sinte-slthet
sechealegter, The dheited Kingdand's Mawe B Bevte Contre (HERCD o Saemuckk Wil water speretiomed torvicn b 2002, wrbes 1t v bondle op 10 8,000
Tachts w dhoy vepleybay 340 veatreluns.




Helping customers focus on their
. tore compefencies.
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Department of Erargy, Lodkdwed Mot i ot B Toerhoet of soionific

covery Lor yoor, Snndia, parmared with the L8 Toune for Acdumactive
Reseorch, developed softwora to mode] metol posts ot doss 1o the molsc-
vlor level 1o predict mechenical faiuwres.

{ockhesd Markin hos earned o reputotion for innevolion—in techaok

ogy solutions ond in the way we conduct business. in 2000, Exastor ™,

an alscironic aeraspace/defense business-to-business exchange, was

: . . . Laveroging recenfigorolde truiner tedmebagy,
inaugurated and became operafiondl. Exostar™ is o parinership of Leckbeed Bartis fnxt year teptured 1.5, Murine

H H Corps snd Kovy drait ioolring progrecs. Mrmagieg the sldes for 5 ey United Stotey and
4 Y . b X aghny. 3 foF customers i
Lockheed Mortin, BAE SYSTEMS plc, Boeing Co., and Raytheon Ca ) iy .
The goak: To streamline and madernize our procurement systems os well traflic mumegrment hesioss,

gs lowar costs fe our customers. That some commitment to lowering costs
is evident in aur new Shared Services team which consolidates ond
rationglizes ransoctional aclivities across the Corporation. Technology Mining transacfions are innovative in both @ business
ond a technology sense—they are o means ta derive addilional share-
holder value without financial investment or expasure, ond often include
lockheed Martin obtaining the rights to tachnical improvements for reop-
plication in our core businessas. We are building a portlolio of equity
positions, some as high as 40% ownarship, in commarciol firms whera
our sale contribulion is a technology license.

Wea conlinue fo position oursalves to unlock tha volue of closely
reloted businesses. The merger of COMSAT Corporation and Lockheed
Martin Global Tolacommunications (LMGT], completed in August, was o
major step to achieving our objectives in the telecommunications servicos
marketplace. Shorlly thereafler, the Corporalion’s commercial information
technology unit, Integrated Businass Solutions, also was combined with

LMGT. LMGT's vision is to be the partner of chaice for dulivering highly

secure, roliable salutions for opportunities created by the convarganco of

Cmyeletion o the combvination with COMSAT bt 2000 givu Lochheod Aimu Gﬁo!:d Tclmmmkmem slyificd copbifities

tolecammunications ond information technology.

I commectivity, network servites, fal t end cp




Lockheed Martin has more thon 300
partnerships in over 30 countries.
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ince and modification ssrvices for Argentine Air Force circroft,
as well as for cther militiry and commercial customans. One of tockhesd
Martin's most successful jowt ventures is the Guangzhou Aircraft
Maintenance Engineering Company {GAMECG), in China. Since 1988
GAMECO has developed into ore of the largest and moy suscesshil aircralt
maintenance centers in China. fn the United Stales, operoticas at Kelly Air
Force Buse were skreamlined by restrucuring from o military to a com-
mercial enviranment, while maintaining production on two angine lines.

In the United Siotes and worldwide, Lockheod Martin is committed

to strong partnerships and innevative tolutions for our governmant and
commercial customers, At Lockheed Martin, we also recogni:  hat excel-

lence and performance in every produd and service are the ingredients

for continued success in 2001.
Lockhaed Martia provides vassed truffis monagermont for ports end horbors globally, and In 2000 o eentvart vius awarded at one of the world's
bolost watorvmys—ihe Strolt of the Borphores of Istanbsl.




s Fellowe Shorehalder

Wa bogon 2000 with fum cowmmitments 3o serve Cushmers bitted, Smpeovs Brancil pecdarmanze, masags e

cash, deve cperglional improveinents, ond lngrovs plansing guolitg

We are pleasad Jo repor! that wwe hove me these commitisants ond, in 10 doing, have ochleved sigatica
higher levels of susiomer safisloction and enhanced shacehslder value. We sxcevded aff Hinancial goods st
for 2000, Including achigving record orders ond buckleg, record Iroe cash flow generation. subsiantiol debt
reduction, and the receip! of [l and Tair valur for our divestituras.

Of nearly 550 operalional and developmental “Mission Success” events measured, 95% wera successful.
Fwo ofhet imporianl measures of customer satisfaction and confidence—award fees for current progroms and
orders representing fulure business—each incroased substantiolly during 2000 Average oward fees increased
from 85% in 1999 1o 93% in 2000, while we received more than $37 billion in new orders during 2000, some
33% higher than 1999. As o result, backlog expanded from $45.9 billion of the end of 1999 1o $56.4 billion at

tha end of 2000, an increase of 23%. We belisve that the realignment of our businesses, and carelul focus by sen-

jor executive leadership and our dedicoted employees directly contributad to this performance. This reolignment
waos mignded 1o Increate accountability throughout our orgonization while, ot the same fime, intensily the focus
on our customers as we deliver consistency and quality. We are gratified that our customers cantinue to place such
trust in us, and hulfilling their needs remains our number one priority.

in 2000, we commitied the Corporation to managing for cash and reducing debl. Free cash flow increased
from approximalely $875 million in 1999 1o $1.8 billion in 2000, aur best performance ever. This accomplishment
was achieved mainly through the reduction of days working capital as wa focused on the managemenl of recaiv-
ablas, customer advances, payobles ond inventory throughout all our business areas. By combining froe cash flow
with the $2 billion,of cosh proceeds from our divestitures, wa reduced our debt by $2 billion and increased our
cash invasted by S’I billion. This brought our nekdebtia-capital ratio dawn from 64% to 54% ond we are making
rapid progress loward bringing this ratic within o prelerred range of 40% to 50%. In 2000, we commitied lo
drive oparational improvements and improve planning qualily. Our M-21 Operaling Excellance Program has baen
significantly expanded to oll elaments of our entarprise. Qur annual savings largats ore now $3.7 billion. We have
axpandad tho uso of shared sorvicas ocross oll our business areas lo drive sovings and efficiencies from using com-
mon pracices, reangingered processas, ond e-commerce-basad management fools In our administrative functions. in
September of 2000 the aerospace and dolanse businessto-business exchange nomed “Exosiar™”, of which we ware
a founding portner, wos activated. Our sirenmlining inifiotives in Aeranautics and Space aro providing additional
annual savings of opproximately $200 million, and our business planning process is sound os we met of oxcaeded
all projections in 2000, We providad our shareholders with o total raturn of 58% for 2000,

Loeking farword, we see apporiunities os woll oy risks and challenges. We have defined o set of loodership
and managemen) imperatives that will axtand our vision, evolve our sirategy, and turther drive our culture of par
Sormance as wa continue the iransifion from recovery to disciplined growil ond susiainad volue creation

W conlinue to pursue our goud of being the world's byt systoms infegrator. We beliave our proven com-
pwtancies and copobilitiey, which eroble the senmless integration and exploiintion of complox technalogies, will
e ander incracaing demand Governments ore increasingly likely to turn o private sector portners for solutions
w notienal aad globol chollenges B is cur nbijsctive to bo the partaar ol chaice that kos driven us 1o cggressively
Em‘f;.fiazn suntarar la-!mfamw, yrragmiine apergliong, reduce codts, anhonce respuniiveness, csxpund suprpal,

fsews on lamsvabion, ond deliver os promited Through cur systems ond information technology shill, we sdend

ber st oot Qememitmant fo b the prelened private sechr poriner ond suparir inbaststoe wppber 1o the

) b
 wlsen mppetile foe novnpeebncsive 2

¢ Sayaaid on o appiin
is niro ropidly saponding Hers W0 oy compeieenies can be applisd Our astions will b goded be o
foews on customers and markets that wolee tokf syims solutions, analiiog us ® cOraistently gerarot el e
above the st o capital

pacre than ony other atiribule, however, the degroe fo which wa conttaue 1o build our value buesd periurmanca
culture will determine aur future and the well being of the customars we ore commitied 1o sarve We ouembled
this Corporation lo perform, and we are going 1o do 10 As we leverage the hilly integrated casources of “Taam
Lockhead Marlin”, petformance i our key discriminator and shareholder value out hey measure The hertage
of where we've bean individually is much lsss impertont than the future we crecte together

As wa create that future, we are firsi committed to achiaving continuous operational improvements, ncluding
increosed prafit margins, with commensurate increoses to free cash flow generation Our goul of drving operaling
margins toword double-digit perdormance lavels remains and we have challengsd our entire leadership team ta
contribute to this very demanding objective. As we work additional pathways to profitatulity, we remoin commatted
lo our overoge onnual recurring EPS expansian goal of 15% 1o 25%.

Second, we must sustoin our disciplined deployment of cash, We have made good progress on restoring flax
bility and accelerating o return 1o o targeted net debt 1o tota! copital ronge of 40% to 50%, and wa will continue
to ngarously prioritize investments to ossure the adequacy of returns.

Third, wa mus! concentrole on achieving higher lovels of profitable organic growth in our businesses that hove
dumonsiraled the ability to consistently achiave solid profil morgins and relurns.

And lourth, we must continue lo axaming an array of stalegic oclions lo enhance shorehalder valun We will
lollow through with our exploration of altarnativas for our state and local services business, os woll as examining
the bost ways ta yield value from Globol Tolecommunications. Such businassas require sirategic pariners, oulside
capital and entroprenaurial managomenl lo achieve their full potential. Wa have reported fo you on imbolances
betwoen capacily and market demand in selected businassos and morkets, and will work to resolva those imbaloncos
pravided sharcholder value considerations ore prasarved. And we remain firmly commitiad to generating additional
value by increasing the return on our intellectual copital through the more aggressive monagoment of “tochnology
mining” activitins. Working with venlure copital irms, wo completed several transactions in the yeor 2000 to create
startup companies in which we hold signiflecant equity stokes.

In closing, we are provd of our loadership teom and Ihe 130,000 Lockhood Martin ptofassionaly for their
perlormance in 2000. I wos, by avery measure, o very good start to this millennium Wo hava the wnergy and
ancitomant of being affilialed with o iruly wondorful, high porformanco enterprise ond wa are commitied to building
on the momontum we have creatod as wo drive forward lo apply incrensingly sophisticated technologies threugh
inlegrated systems solutions 1o mest our customears’ most demanding challenges. This is o greot compony....ou
company. _lockheed Martin, Whils yaor 2000 was o yoor of recovery, wa ore sure our best days remoin
ahead of w1

March 1, 2001

Robart § Stevens
Fraident and Chist Operating Officer




The X-35A logged 27 flights in 30 days, setting -
records and breaking the sound barrier.




Evolving With Customer Priorities
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the bedvend grveriueant, o well sn outomation sclubons foe far 15
Posral Servire. tockheed Martin's Rondwriting recognifion fschoclogy s
mecke it possiblo for the Posto} Service customer o boo the sucoesshul
sead rate of first-pass, hond-uddressed envelapes to 753, compared to
the 3% securacy read rate in 1996

Our technology salufions ore matched by an equal commifment to
excallence in business practices, such as our LM21 Operaling Excolloner
initiotiva, This is our an-going corporata-wide program ta cut wasts,
reduce costs, and improva compeliivaness. We have measurable resulty
an productivity, performance and qudlity. The savings have exceeded our

As systems ntegrators, our feum was tistrumentel in tallying original expectations. Last year, Lockheed Martin Aeronoutics Company’s
tho nearly 148 million lorms of tho Year 2000 Consss with an
weurncy rate of 99.8%.

Tha WS. Postol Servie rallas en Lockfiesd Martin tedwology to bk reach iz ebjectives tactical fighter programs was recognized with the Shinge Prize for
from stomaticolly procesding laiters, fints, oud pveels to felly integroting ontire mal Excall in Manufacturi

procassing fadfitles, Advames complated during 2000 in hmwdwiitten eddross recognition xeellence in Manutocturing.

e boosting the seceasslel rand rate of first-pacs, hond-eddrotsad envelopos ta 73%—

n dramatis guin ever the 3% ecomacy roed rate In 1996,

succass in implementing LM21 fean manufacturing principles in ofl its

I 2000, Lockheed Mortin complated deployment of 20 new Display
Systom Replacement {DSR) installations ot Faderal Aviation Administration
facilities across the nation. The program was completed ahead of schedule
and within budgat. In recognition of our custamer-focused approach 1o
air traffic management solutions and advoncad technologies, Lockheed
Martin Air Traffic Management was selected for the third fime in four
years fo recaive the Alr Traffic Control Asiaciotion’s industry Award.

The civilian agencies of the fedaral gavernment ore importont cuy-
tomens for infarmation technology and syrtems integraticn salutions that
make their opsrations faster, more. afficient and lass costly. Wa provide

infoomation systems support 1o the U.5. Cansus Bureaw, Socio! Sacurity

X - ) - . N ” " — 4 " " o , g - 4 = - : =

Adminigration, 5, Poténl and Trodomerk Cffize, ond other ageacies of A & beadar bo ol brolllc opmagaient trrvices, Leckband Bartin werki towand frensliiantog todey’s Sropacs smviresiont Ie fatere sinte-slthet
sechealegter, The dheited Kingdand's Mawe B Bevte Contre (HERCD o Saemuckk Wil water speretiomed torvicn b 2002, wrbes 1t v bondle op 10 8,000
Tachts w dhoy vepleybay 340 veatreluns.




Helping customers focus on their
. tore compefencies.
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Department of Erargy, Lodkdwed Mot i ot B Toerhoet of soionific

covery Lor yoor, Snndia, parmared with the L8 Toune for Acdumactive
Reseorch, developed softwora to mode] metol posts ot doss 1o the molsc-
vlor level 1o predict mechenical faiuwres.

{ockhesd Markin hos earned o reputotion for innevolion—in techaok

ogy solutions ond in the way we conduct business. in 2000, Exastor ™,

an alscironic aeraspace/defense business-to-business exchange, was

: . . . Laveroging recenfigorolde truiner tedmebagy,
inaugurated and became operafiondl. Exostar™ is o parinership of Leckbeed Bartis fnxt year teptured 1.5, Murine

H H Corps snd Kovy drait ioolring progrecs. Mrmagieg the sldes for 5 ey United Stotey and
4 Y . b X aghny. 3 foF customers i
Lockheed Mortin, BAE SYSTEMS plc, Boeing Co., and Raytheon Ca ) iy .
The goak: To streamline and madernize our procurement systems os well traflic mumegrment hesioss,

gs lowar costs fe our customers. That some commitment to lowering costs
is evident in aur new Shared Services team which consolidates ond
rationglizes ransoctional aclivities across the Corporation. Technology Mining transacfions are innovative in both @ business
ond a technology sense—they are o means ta derive addilional share-
holder value without financial investment or expasure, ond often include
lockheed Martin obtaining the rights to tachnical improvements for reop-
plication in our core businessas. We are building a portlolio of equity
positions, some as high as 40% ownarship, in commarciol firms whera
our sale contribulion is a technology license.

Wea conlinue fo position oursalves to unlock tha volue of closely
reloted businesses. The merger of COMSAT Corporation and Lockheed
Martin Global Tolacommunications (LMGT], completed in August, was o
major step to achieving our objectives in the telecommunications servicos
marketplace. Shorlly thereafler, the Corporalion’s commercial information
technology unit, Integrated Businass Solutions, also was combined with

LMGT. LMGT's vision is to be the partner of chaice for dulivering highly

secure, roliable salutions for opportunities created by the convarganco of

Cmyeletion o the combvination with COMSAT bt 2000 givu Lochheod Aimu Gﬁo!:d Tclmmmkmem slyificd copbifities

tolecammunications ond information technology.

I commectivity, network servites, fal t end cp




Lockheed Martin has more thon 300
partnerships in over 30 countries.
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ince and modification ssrvices for Argentine Air Force circroft,
as well as for cther militiry and commercial customans. One of tockhesd
Martin's most successful jowt ventures is the Guangzhou Aircraft
Maintenance Engineering Company {GAMECG), in China. Since 1988
GAMECO has developed into ore of the largest and moy suscesshil aircralt
maintenance centers in China. fn the United Stales, operoticas at Kelly Air
Force Buse were skreamlined by restrucuring from o military to a com-
mercial enviranment, while maintaining production on two angine lines.

In the United Siotes and worldwide, Lockheod Martin is committed

to strong partnerships and innevative tolutions for our governmant and
commercial customers, At Lockheed Martin, we also recogni:  hat excel-

lence and performance in every produd and service are the ingredients

for continued success in 2001.
Lockhaed Martia provides vassed truffis monagermont for ports end horbors globally, and In 2000 o eentvart vius awarded at one of the world's
bolost watorvmys—ihe Strolt of the Borphores of Istanbsl.




CONTINUATION
4]




Bheyrtiny o the

, ragesrely,

cars and opero-
sty oo sare

ry i Bt domestic
epigh masshets, with ils
sty 11 5 Governmant.
¢ by el i eontunchon with

uests included herain,

v grad srganizational
o picrs s evoluate the

w bupitass weits ond the reposi-

g 1 awmeesiee thait value ond

s wverunte the divestiture
s {orporotion come-
sronics Sysiams (AES)
wth Asmariva Ing. (BAE

tn aeddition, in September
thes sale of Lockheed
Byuterng) to BAE SYSTEMS.
sicd b s datadl under the

* e,
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writs in the environmental man-
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norabon's consolidated resulls
fingncint position due to the
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% ratednd to these business units,

&

cdued in othpr postiolio shaping activi-

witg o evaluste alternatives
st we o portion of its invesiment
wad municipol services line of
e voluotion, negotiction and
hay oy ended December 31, 2000
1 ware 5564 million. Management
- o whan o potential divestiture will

st of proceads thot may ultimately

in addition, on an ongoing basis, the Corporation will
continue to explore the sale of various investment holdings
and surplus real estate. If the Corporation were to decide to
sell any of its investment holdings or surplus real estate, the
resulting gains, if ony, would be recorded when the trarns-
aetions are consummated and losses, if any, would be
recorded when they are estimable. The Corporation will
also continue to review its businesses on an ongoing basis
to identify ways to imprave organizational effectiveness
and performance, and to clarify and focus on its core busi-
ness strotegy.

In the third quarter of 2000, the Corporation completed
its evoluation of alternatives relative to maximizing the value
of two business units thot serve the commercial information
technology markets. In October 2000, the operations of
one of the two business units, Integrated Business Solutions
{IBS), were combined with the operations of Lockheed
Martin Global Telecommunications {LMGT), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Corporation. The remaining business unit,
which provides Lockheed Martin's internal information
technology needs, will continue to be operated as part of
Lockheed Martin’s Corporate and Other segment, consistent
with prior periods.

Business Combination with COMSAT Corporation

In September 1998, the Corporation and COMSAT Corpor-
ation {COMSAT] announced that they had entered into an
Agreement and Plan of Merger [the Merger Agreement)

to combine the companies in a two-phase fransaction (the
Merger]. Subsequent to obtaining oll regulutory approvals
necessary for the first phase of the ransoction and opproval
of the Merger by the stockholders of COMSAT, the Corpor-
ation completed a cash tender offer for 49 percent of

the outstanding stock of COMSAT (the Tender Offer) on
September 18, 199%. The total value of this phase of the
transaction was $1.2 billion, and such amount was included
in investments in equity securities in the consclidated balance
sheet prior to consummation of the Merger as discussed
below. The Corporation accounted for its 49 percent invest-
ment in COMSAT under the equity method of accounting.

23



. B0, pursuant to the terms of the Merger
v st phase of the transaction was accomr
' tha Maeger was consummated. On that date,
OMSAT common stock outstanding immedi-
gty e thy wiective time of the Merger (other than

by the Corporation) was converted into the

wis une shore of Lockheed Martin common

= il amount recorded related fo this phase of the

s issvorze of opproximately 27.5 million shares
mmess stock of o price of $49 per share. This price
ruprasents the average of the price of Lockheed
' ansmmon slock o few days before and after the
regmerd of the transaction in September 1998.

e okl purchase price for COMSAY, including trans-
st wosts and amounts related to Lockheed Martin's
aption of COMSAT stock options, was approximately
£ billion, net of cash balances acquired. The COMSAT
tisn wos occounted for using the purchase method of

& Purchase accounting adjustments were recorded
flocate the purchase price to assets acquired
irs assurned based on their fair values. These
rasnts included certain amounts totaling approxi-
by 2.7 billion, composed of adjustments to record
irsassitnents in equity securities acquired af their fair values
s pmst in axcess of net assets acquired, which will be
wtized over an estimated life of 30 years.

The operations of COMSAT have been consolidated with
fhe sesells of operations of LMGT since August 1, 2000.
Civen the substantiol investment necessary for the growth

ot the globol telecommunications services business, support
froun wirategic pariners for the Corporation’s global telecom-
munications business area may be sought and public equity
mrkets moy be accessed to raise capital, although the
Coeporation cannot predict the timing or the outcome of
those efforts,

Divestiture Activifies

I connection with its strategic and organizational review,
the Corpoeration decided in July 2000 fo sell its AES busi-
nusses fo BAE SYSTEMS for $1.67 billion in cash {the AES

Transaction). The AES Tronsaction closed in MNoverm

The Corporation recerded o nonrecurring and uausunt §

including state income taxes, of $598 million reintesd
transaction which is included in other income ond espanies.
The loss negatively impocted the net loss for 2000 i:}; %3 '8
million, or $2.18 per diluted shore. Although the AES Trans
action resulted in the Corporation recording o peator by,

it resulied in a gain for tax purposes primarily bacous
in excess of net assets acquired [goodwill} i

st efy
for tax purposes and therefore was not incloded i th
basis of the net ossets of AES, Accordingly, the

is required to moke stote and fedaral incom
associaled with the divestiture. The AES Fran
expecied fo generate net cosh pracaeds of opprs

$1.2 billion ofter related transackion costs und for
statle income laxes which are sxpecied to by poid in

Net sales included in the yeor 2000 relmed to e &

e,

businesses totcled approximately $655 millian,

intercompany sales.

In September 2000, the Corporation compis
sale of Control Systems to BAE SYSTEMS for 5510 ¢
in cash. This transoction resuliad in the meog

nonrecurring and unusuol goin, not of siele insoee 3

of $302 million which is refiecied in ather buoes aed
mocted e nat b
the vear ended Decamber 31, 2000 by §
$.45 per diluted share. Mef sulas for %*m Het i
of 2000 related to Control Systems tomisd opm
$215 million, excluding intercompony salps. T

expenses. The goin favarably imy

tion generoted net cosh provesds of $350
related transaction costs ond tederat ond date b
tax payments.

In September 2000, the Corporetion comph

sale of opproximataly onathisd of ity ierest & i
Veniures Limited {Inmarsat] for $164 mi ;

in Inmarsat wos aoquirsd o3 port of COMSAT In ¢
tion with the Merger. As a resull of th ;
Corporction's inferest in Inmorsat wes redoesd &
mately 22% to 14%. The scle of shorss in
not smpoct the Corporation's ramfis of op

~ fransaction generoted net cash pracesds of app




v ebier transaction costs ond federal and state

54 im'éirs @s o naw independent company, 1-3 Com-
s Holdings, Inc. {L-3), in which the Corporation
isind e upproximate 35 percent ownership interest

ot elog <. The Corporation’s ownership percentage was
f i caf.’mmx*mdtely 25 percem in ?he second quorter

ﬁ%m transaction resulted in the recognition of a

sourting ond unusual gain, net of state income taxes, of

. and increased 1998 net earnings by $12 mil-
ar $.03 per diluted share. In 1999, the Corporation
5 mmeining shares of -3 in two separate fransactions.
O ¢ ewebsined bosis, these two transactions resulted in o
“%’i“:i“f”ﬁﬁ'fmrfh‘ﬂg and ynusual gain, net of siate income taxes,
«b $155 million, ond increased 1999 net earnings by
L1071 miflion, or $.26 per diluted share.

in September 1999, the Corporation sold its interest in
Airport Group International Holdings, LLC which resulted in
£ NORFenUITing and unusual gain, net of state income taxes,
of $33 million. In October 1999, the Corporation exited its
epmmercial 30 graphics business through a series of trans-
metions which resulied in the sale of its interest in Real 3D,
Ine., o mojority-owned subsidiary, and a nonrecurring and
unusual gain, net of stale income taxes, of $33 million. On
o rombined basis, these transactions increased 1999 net
earmings by $43 million, or $.11 per diluted share.

Industry Considerations

The Corporation’s primary lines of business are in advanced
technology systems, products and services for aerospace and
defense, serving both government and commercial customers.
In recent years, domestic and worldwide political and eco-
romic developments have strongly affected these markets,
requiring significant adaptation by market participants.

The U.S. acerospace and defense industry has experi-
enced years of pressures and uncertainties relative to budg-
els for research, development, test and evaluation, and
procurement. After over a decade of downward frends in

the U.S. defense budget, the portion of the Federal budgat

devoted to defense is af cne of it lowest s

history. In addition, worldwide defense kudge

declining, with the limited funds avaiabls fo

targeted for operational readiness and persoas
instead of acquisition progroms. An incres
expenditures for defense is used for vogres

ernizing existing equipmant rather thon G

equipment. Such frends in defense gmfs%

risks asseciofed with demand omd fiming o

to certain of the Corporation's exi

ple, though the Corporation recaivad sev
for C-130) airiift gircroh iﬁ 000, the pe

¥
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Government was supportive of iad
ties through 1997, ond the Corpera
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activities, the Corporation b hesn shie
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the seauistion in 2000 of the Corporation’s

sestmens businesses by o U.S. subsidiary

5 phe

sex it the continuing decline in the defense
we wnded, with proposals being made for

1 in e nesd several years. However, the
isisirmion in Washington, D.C. may result in

Ters to current defense budgets and goals.

e

ration typically begins by reviewing existing
serimriting, and President Bush has instructed
we to perform a “lop-o-bottom” review

sprending on programs that may become
v wbsolete in the near fulure and may cllocate

vs, i cmy.
o e muderate increases in defense spending, the
#'s Broad mix of programs and capabilities makes
# sficiary of any such increases. However, there
+ pstocimied with certain of the progroms for which
prrntion i competing and which may be the primary
rificant fulure U.S. Government spending.
s are very large and likely to be well-funded,
sy nrdy involve one prime coniractor. For example,
tion is tnvolved in the competition for the Joini
ey [15F) factical oircraft program. Because of the’
di of this program, being unsuccesshul in the com-
wzniled be significant to any of the competitors’ future
7% operotions. Addifionally, the ISF program and
. Highly visible pr

wircralt progrom, will likely receive significant

programs, such as the Corporation’s

sve Administration’s "fop-to-bottom” review, and

attract subsiantial Congressional focus as

argets for reductions and/or extensions of their
vy o vy for other programs. However, the JSF and
progpams remain a high priority for the DOD and the
zes, o3 well as for the Corporation.

01, the F-22 progrom completed the

takdished by the Defense Acquisition

s expandiures. He has also indicated a willing-

Board {DAB] which were required to he completed prics w
the full contract award for the production of Lot T {30 o
craft) and the long lead procurement autharizotion for Lot

2. The Corporation is currenily owaiting further dirs

from the U.S. Government regarding cuthorizafion f ba

]

initial production (Lot 1). In Jonuary 2001, the

received partial funding of Lot 1 which is cdaau

tinue necessary octivities through the end of ‘v‘a?”n%& EiEA
Also in January 2001, the Corporation recerved cdvance
procurement funds to protect Lot 2 cost, schedule and
the supplier base. The U.S. Air Force has cdvised the
Corporation of ifs intent to provide additional Lat Z
advance procurement funds in monthly increments price
to the F-22 DAB's final decision. The second inzra

received in February 2001 which covers efforts through

WSS

the end of February. The Corporation cannat prad

whether or when full funding will be received for 8
and Lot 2 phases of the F-22 program.

As a government coniroctor, the Corporatios i
to U.S. Government oversight. The governmant sy inve
gate and make inquiries of the Corporation's busin
tices and conduct audits of contract perfarmonce ond

rt

accounting. Depending on the results of thesa invey
the government may make cloims ogainst the ¢

Under U.S. Government procurement regul

tices, on indictment of o government contrastor could

in thet contractor being fined erd/or suspandad for & pas

of time from eligibility for bidding on, ar for awerd
government contracts. A conviction could result in didsarr

felitenss

for a specified period of time. Similar governmant e

exists in most other countries where the Corparation
ducts business. Although the outcome of wuch invess

and inquiries cannot be predicied, in the ot
agement, there are no claims, qudits or invastis

&

ing against the Corporation that ore likely o howe o o

adverse effect on the Corporation’s businuss ar it

dated results of operations, cash Hows or fingreiat posy

The Corporation remains exposed o other ;
associated with U.S. Government controgiing,
technological uncertainties and obsolescunze,




and dapendence on annual Congres-
and ollotment of funds. Many of the

s involve development and applica-
sttt technology aimed ot achieving chal-

goetls, & o resull, setbocks and failures can oceur.

exct fisr the Corporation to resolve performance
i 4 sweh programs in o timely manner to
o6 thase programs.

s of the Corporation’s business also makes it
4+ gontrol regulation by the U.S. Department
woh fhus Deparrtmant of Commerce. Violations of these

« gun sesult in monetary penalties and denial

=

wgns. Management 1s currently unaware of

s of export control regulations which could

s i materinl adverse effect on the Corporation's busi-

1y persolidated resulls of aperations, cash flows

1l poition.

rgtion also conducts business in related com-
d nen-defense markets. Although these lines of
233 wrw not dependent on defense budgets, they share
s of the risks associated with the Corporation’s defense
&5, as well as other risks unique o the commercial
s, Such risks include development of competing
hralogicol feasibility and product obsolescence.
vitrpwide, the launch vehicle industry experienced
whion in demand beginning in 1999 primarily reflect-
tartug issues for cerfain satellite systems with which the
srofion was not involved and delays in completing cer-
tehes sotoilite syslems due 1o excess transponder capacity in

¥
£m
A

yms tegions. These foctors have resulted in pricing pressures

he loynch vehicle industry associated with increased
sompetifion, This comes of o time when the Corporation is

I

ekt

ng significant investments in the Evolved Expendable
Lowneh Vehicle {Atlas V) program, the Corporation’s next
genaradion of launch vehicles. This program has required
pstent of funds for research and development, startup
83, carfoin other nonrecurring costs, and launch facilities.
# portion of these expenditures have been funded under an
agraement with the U.S. Government. Orders to date rela-
:ri;; o tha program have been lower than expected, result-

iy in lower production levels than anticipated. -

The above foctors relative to stortup issues oo

p
&
e

in completion of satellite systems olse coniribuied to
in commercial satellite orders. In addition, similar i Hfﬁ
launch vehicle industry, the commerciol zatellits industry is

experiencing pricing pressures due o excess coposity o3

well as industry consolidation. Further impocting dem

LT

have been the business difficulties encountered by ¢
satellite systems, such as the bankrupicies e? th b
ICO systems in 1999, which have resulte

s o PR

investor scrutiny of new ventures ond o reduction

total market size in the near term. The Corpors

Y 0

established cost objectives related to it lounch vl

commercial satellite programs intended to afioe it 8 e

tinue to compete in these markets while maintzining i
focus on successful operations, though it connat pradled
the outcome of these efforts.

The Corporation’s Global Telec

Gelsfiyins St
is sub‘ecl fo regulmton by the Federal Communizal

telecommunicalions servicas it previcl
policies have had, and moy continue 'zr? Tty 63
impact on the segment. [n March 2000,
the ORBIT Act which permitied the t,@m{;m 2
its acquisition of COMSAT. The GRBIT At else
deadlines for the privatization ond complatin
public offerings by the International Telecommunizatios
Satellite Organization {NTELSAT), Inmarsst angd Maw
Satellites, N.V. {New Skies), os well os specifi
determining whether the privatizotions 455 ,.h::,,*,-

pro-competilive. If those criterio are nof ma,
limit access by U.S. users 1o the satellite copac
vatized entities for certoin services. The Coep
22.5% of INTELSAT, 14% of inmanat, and :é
Skies. INTELSAT is working to complete o Hi
tion in 2001 and plons to conduat on inifial g
in the future os mandated by the QRBIT Az
tized in 1999 and also plans to aroess the gkl
markets. New Skies privofizad in 1998 uad
initial public offering in 2000, I INTELBAT und
were unable 1o satisty the ORBIT Act eritirt

denied U.S. market aceess, the vahs of &

investment in those entities covkd ba ad
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sunibies do not exist, i
be affpct the Corporation's
siteed Future capocity on
5 1 geprectad n 2001,
s segment is also subjec)
petition on o variety
s by the number of

wr telenommunicotions

L

subles. Many of those com-

i ot the lovels contem-

following the bankrupicies of
> gystams mantioned previcusly,
drar of newe or development

k%

2% tngrnational, Uid,
s, W In addition, the

s wintures will be successiul
ssory o complete and
ustamer boses required for

ing s porifolio of offered
el space and telecommu-
Lapporation has entered into various
baer business grrangements. Such
¢ o formal plan for funding
-odby recuires commitments for
aned mny require the business to

- sonres. To the extent the busi-
& Hnoncing, the business part
tinp, would be required to assess
et funding for the business. In

busingss orrangsments include for-

currency values, regulation by foreign jurisdictions and fhe
potential for unanticipated cost increases and timing issues
resulting from the possikle deferioration of political relations.

in 1992, the Corporation enfered into a joint venture
with two Russian government-owned space firms to form
Lockheed-Khrunichev-Energia Internaiional, Inc. {LKE).
Lockheed Martin owns 51 percent of LKE! and consclidates
the operations of LKEl into its financial statements. LKEI has
exclusive rights to morket launches of commercial, non-
Russian-origin space payloads on the Prolon rocket frem o
launch site in Kazakhstan. In 1995, ancther joint venture
was formed, International Lounch Services {iLS], with the
Corporation and LKEI each holding a 50 percent owner-
ship. ILS was formed to market commercial Atios ond
Proton launch services worldwide. Contracts for Proton
launch services typically provide for substantial advances
from the customer in advance of launch, and ¢ sizable per-
centage of these advances are forwarded to Khrunichev
State Research and Production Space Center {Khrunichev,
the manutacturer in Russig, to provide for the manufacture
of the related launch vehicle. Significant portions of such
advances would be required to be refunded to ecch cus-
tomer if launch services were not successfully provided
within the contracted time frames. At December 31, 2000,
approximately $409 million related to launches not yet pro-
vided was included in customer odvances and amounts in
excess of costs incurred, ond opproximately $602 million of
payments to Khrunichev for launches not yet provided was
included in inventories. Through year-end 2000, launch
services provided through WKEI and ILS have been in accor-
dance with contract terms.

The Corporation has entered info agreements with RD
AMROSS, a joint venture of the Pratt & Whitney division
of United Technologies Corporation and the Russicn firm
NPO Energomash, for the development and purchese, sub-
ject to certain conditions, of up to 101 RD-180 booster
engines for use in two models of the Carporation’s Atles
launch vehicle. Terms of the agreements call for paymenis
to be made to RD AMROSS upon the achievement of cer-
tain milestones in the development and manufociuring
processes. Approximately $55 million of payments made
under these agreements were included in the Corporation’s
inventories at December 31, 2000.

NS
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MNet Sales

{in mittigns)

t5 of Uperalions
pasrglion’s eperating cycle is long-ferm and involves

v wmes of production contracts with varying production
¥ f ymg p

y schedules. Accordingly, the results of a particular
e, o yearioyear comparisons of recorded sales and
s, muy not be indicative of future operating results.
ewring comparative analysis should be viewed in

the Corporation's consolidated net sales for 2000 were
Fis 1;‘, iliion, o dacrease of one percent compared to 1999.
Hi sales for 1999 were $25.5 billion, a decrease of three
swnt compared to 1998. During 2000, increases in net
stos. i tha Systems Integration, Technology Services and

a1y

viwal Telecommunicolions segments compared to 1999

mure than offset by decreases in the remaining busi-
semants, In 1999, net sales decreases in the Space
s ond Corporate and Other segments more than off-
inereases in the remaining business segments. The U.S.
wgrnment ramained the Corporation’s largest customer,
spristng approximalely 70 percent of the Corporation’s
' sates for 2000 compared to 71 percent in 1999 and
FO porcant in 1998,

The Corporation's operating profit [earnings before inter-

i

s

ast and 'm*s} for 2000 was approximately $1.2 billion, a
of 40 percent compared to 1999. Operating profit

cool compared to 1998, The reported amounts for the

three years presented include the financis impﬁ '
nonrecurring and unusuo! items. The impac of
on operating profit, ne! {loss] earnings and {ic 35}

per diluted share is as foliows:

Effects of nonrecurring and unusval fems:

s approximately $2.0 billion, a decrease of 20 ©

Operoting
{loesk

(in millions) praf
Year ended December 31, 2000
loss related to AES

Transaction (see Noie 3} {598y  SiETR] SiEas
Gain on sale of Control

Systems {see Nole 3] 302 188 A%

Charge related to Globalstar
guarantee {see Note 10
Impairment charge related
to ACeS [see Note 7}
Particl reversal of ColComp
reserve (see Nole 4}
Gain on sales of surplus reat estoe
Other porffolio shaping items
Extroordinory loss on
early extinguishment
of debt {see Note 10}

(147 ST R

{7 i L9
28 1o o5
{48 i) L0y

124

§i2.34)

Year ended December 31, 1999

Divestiture of interest in 1-3

{see MNote 3} £ 135 & 1
Gain on sales of surplus real estote 37 k¥
Partial reversal of CalComp
reserve (see MNote 4] 20 12 03
Divestitures and other
porifolio shaping items V7 } Le3
Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle {see Mole o
249
Year ended December 31, 1998
Charge for shutdown of
CaiComp (see Nole 4] eIy
Gain on sales of surplos real esiate 25
Initial public offering
of -3 {see Note 3} 18 H 553
Diveslitures and other
porifolio shaping items 18 [
16z Sitas
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satves in the preceding table refer to the
st Financial Statements included in this

ficts of these nonrecurring and unusual
i, pperating profit for 2000 would have

¥ ane percent compared to 1999, and would

wiail By 34 percent for 1999 compared to

3 compared to 1999, reductions in operat-
wf the Space Systems, Global Telecommunications
alp and Other segments more than offset

se by apargting profit of the remaining business seg-
aling profit for 2000 compared to 1999 in the
geed Bpace Systems segments were favorably
try the absence in 2000 of negative adjustments
in 199% on the C-130) airlift aircraft and Titan IV

Mat Earnings
{ln milong)

LT

wfing the effects of the items presented in the preceding
bty aofiled “Efiects of nonrecurring and unusual items,”
; ‘nc’gs for 2000, 1999 and 1998 would have been
5452 million, $575 million and $1,137 million, respectively.

&

lmunch vehicle programs, respectively. In addition, as more

I
24

fae Jf scussed in Note 14, “Posi-Retirement Benefit Plans,”
spanating profif for 2000 was favorably impacted by an
iseraase in net pension income of $213 million as compared
to 1999, This increase was due primarily to an increase in
#he axpecied return on plan assets resulting from an increase

in the fair volue of plan assets at the beginning of 2000

as compared to the beginning of 1999, in accordance with
the provisions of SFAS No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting For
Pensions.” Additionally, favorable ocival investment rasuns
in comparison to expected returns on plan assets in 1999
resulted in an increase in the recognition of octvarinl gains i
2000. These increases were parficlly offset by an increate
in the interest cost component of pension income assacioted
with the Corporation's fotal estimated benefit obligation

For 1999 compaored to 1998, decreases in operating
profit at the Space Systems, Aeronautics and Globol Tale
communications segments more than offset the increpses
in operating profit af the remaining business segments
Operating profits for 1999 compared to 1928 in the
Aeronautics and Space Systems segments were sagatialy
G304 and
Titan IV programs mentioned obove, and by the chesoce

impacted by the adjustments recorded on the

in 1999 of a favorable adjustment recorded during 1998
in the Space Systems segment related 1o the Attas lawrch
vehicle program.

: " Dilufed tBaI‘Hf‘r”,%

! {Loss) Per Share
{in Sofiarss

e Mnodas

"SZ(‘Q

a. Excluding the effects of the itams presemed in the g
table entitted “Efects of nonrecurring ond unususl
dituted earnings per share for 2000, 1999 ond 19
have been $1.07, $1.50 ond $2.99, resprciely.

For a more defailed discussion of the operot

i

of the business segments, ses "Discussion of Business

~ Segments” below.




wion reported a net loss for 2000 of $519

rerairse of approximotely 3900 million compared
Heportad nel earnings for 1999 were $382
sizo of &2 percent compared to 1998. The
< amount included the combined ofter-tax

«f B rbvirecurring and unusual items presented
mbination of these nonrecurring and unusual
(XK rat earnings by $951 million, or $2.36
' :;5‘3@;59 The aftertax effects of the 1999 and
wzuseing and unusual items are also presented
o sombined basis, these nonrecurring and
g?'»'*mmad 1999 and 1998 net earnings by
1 per diluted share, and $136 milfion,
v hibuted shma, respectively.

%, Qf‘ b3

: 'tfmm?%t:m seporied diluted (loss) earnings per

i, $.99, and $2.63 for 2000, 1999, and
fm if the nonrecurring and unusual items
flﬁmm were excluded from the calculation of

:a‘

- share, diluted earnings per share for 2000,
19498 would hove been $1.07, $1.50, and

¥, respgcivedy.

sossion of Business Segments

peperniinn eperates in five principal business segments:
ftugration, Space Systems, Aeronautics, Technology
ex and Globol Telecommunications. All other activities
sorition foll within the Corporate and Other seg-

sawing tebles of financial information and related

iy the third quarter of 2000, Lockheed Martin began
sy LMGT, which includes the operations of COMSAT
2%, as 0 separate segment colled Global Telecommuni-
a3, The oparations of LMGT and I1BS were previously

ik in the Corporate and Other segment. Earlier in
tha Corperation reassigned the Management & Data
T E?b“"&iﬂ&ﬁﬁ unit and the space applications systems

business from the Systems Integration segment o the
S-ys‘:‘fzms segment. Prior period omounts have been

iad to conform to these orgonizational changes.

{in millions} 2000 199y 1698
Net sales

Systems Integration $ 9647 § 9570 % 9334
Space Systems 7127 7.20% B85

Aeronautics 4,885 5 ADD £ AW
Technology Services 2,318 2,261 1 eEs
Global Telecommunications 7¢6 188 5%
Corporate and Other 586 S L8
$25,329  S23.E30  L16.744
{in millions) 2000 [l 1o9R
Operating profit {loss)
Systems Integration $ 583 % &80 %
Space Systems 416 561
Agronautics 343 247
Technology Services 126 137
Global Telecommunications {215) 97
Corporate ond Other (48} EH
$ 1,205 3 2008 %

The following lable displays the total impast on ench sy

ment's operating profit {loss) of the nonrecurring and
itemns presented earlier for each of the three yeors presante

{!r millions) 2000 1G5
Segment effects of non-

recurring and unusual

fHems—apsrating (loss} profit
Systems Integration $ (304) § 13 % 4
Space Systems 25 71
Aeronautics —_— - o
Technology Services {34 -
Global Telecommunications nn -
Corporate and Other (1G9} ii5

§ (839 & 4R % {142

In an effort o make the following discussion of signifie:
operating results of each business segment more

able, the effects of these nonrecurring and urus
hove been excluded. The Spoze Systems and Aee

segments generally include programs thet o

larger in terms of sales and operoting resits 2%3,; ;

included in the other segments. Accordingly, due &

large number of relatively smaller programs in !i“z& g
Integration, Technology Services and Globo!
cations segments, the impacts of performan
programs typically are not s significan: 4
overall results of operations.
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# fotegration
ok

- B s

Systems Integration segment increased by

# 1 2000 compared 1o 1999, ond increased
send gurcond in 1999 compared fo 1998. For the year
i figemmbar 31, 2000 compared to 1999, net sales
4 by opproximately $360 million as a result of

25 in the segment’s Naval Electronic and

w Systoms product line and electronic platform
ias. Net sales also increased by approxi-
5115 millior in the segment’s Missiles & Air Defense

, primurnily as a result of the Theater High Altitude
nse {THAADY program’s movement into the engi-
, winutacturing and development [EMD) phase. These
s wires pertially offset by o reduction in net sales of
tthy £410 million related to the AES and Control
wainesses primarily due fo the divestiture of these

‘Qf‘

s i 2000, The increase in 1999 was comprised

| 3300 aillion incraose related to increased volume on
o 1y

sifserss octivities, an $80 million increase in volume
ignl raining systems and a $65 million increase in
5 progrom activilies. These increases were
diset by o decrease of $100 million in classified
““-tf spece electronics programs. The remaining
vy primarily ofributable to increased electronics
United Kingdom.

Cinarating profit for the segment increased by two per-
t bl i 2000 compared to 1999 and in 1999 com-
arect 1o 1998, In 2000, the previously mentioned volume

»

ey in the segmeni’s Naval Electronic and Surveillance

ity g

saing produet line and electronic platform integration
w5 contributed approximately $40 million to the
wse it operating profit from 1999, This increase was
sitilly offset by an appreximate $20 million decline in
speroling profit reloted to the AES and Control Systems
businesses due to their divestiture in 2000. Also during

B yay

2{¥H3, increcses in operating profit aftributable to the
44D program's movement info the EMD phase, as well
a3 the obsence in 2000 of a $15 million penalty recorded

4

o st program in the second quarter of 1999, were offset

by sdaelines in operating profit on cerfain fire control and

R

o0 programs due o program maturity. The 1999

S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RSULTS OF FFEI‘J%{}M m

increase was comprised of a $50 million increase relnted

to the tactical fraining systems and posial systems voiuma
increases discussed in the preceding poragraph s well o
improved parformance on missile ond fire conirol progrums,
These increases were offset by the aforementicned $15 milion
penalty on the THAAD program and the absence in 199%

of a $16 million favorable arbitration resolution reccrdes
in 1998. The remoining fluctuation in Y999 yearoveryar
operating profit related to declines in volume on various
other systems integration activities.

Space Systems
Net soles of the Space Systems segment ducreased by ons
percent in 2000 compared to 1999, and by 16 parant in
1999 compared to 1998. In 2000, net soles decrs §
approximately $440 million due to volume daclines %n ;

tary, civil, and classified satellite activities, and by §1
million due to decreased ground systems acliv
tional $140 million decrease related to reduned «
government launch vehicle programs, These decr

partially offset by approximately $4%90 miftice redate
increased volume on commercinl space octiviies o1 w

an approximate $50 million increase i various o
system activities. Year-overyear net sales ol Ef%f::fi‘?
due to the absence in 2000 of approximately $50 milline
in negative adjustments recorded during 1999 reloted 1o
the Titan IV progrom. These adjusimants included the o¥fg
of changes in esiimales for award and incentive feas g
ing from a second quorter 1999 Titan IV lounch fatlure, o3
well as a more conservalive assessment of futurs
performance. In addition, 2000 net sales ware also favor
ably impacted by an approximate 3530 million adissmen
recorded in 2000 on the Titan IV progrom os o resuls of

contract modifications and improved parformencs o the
program. The contract modifications, which rasy
rily from the U.S. Government's Brood Ares 5

recommendations, provided for o mare bals

risk in the future. The improved peﬁmmamz& on

resulted from the successhul implementetion of oo

@ i

actions and initiatives taken since the pravisesly me

5

1999 Tlton IV launch failure. D‘urmﬂ 1(}";"!’ ai

!




e milifary satellite progroms and classified activities. Net
sakes ware abso reduced by a $185 million decrease in com-
marciol and civil satellite activities as a result of the maturity
af ¢wrnin progroms ond lower market demand. Net sales
ware further reduced by an approximate $175 million
desreose from 1998 ralated to ground systems acivities,
et by @ $50 million decrease in launch vehicle activities.
Az mentioned previously, during 1999 the segment recorded
1 npgative odjusiment related to the Titan IV progrom
which reduced net sales by approximately $90 million. The
mmaining decrease in 1999 net sales was related to o
decline In volume on various other space systems activities.
Oparating profit for the segment decreased by 28 per-
card in 2000 compared to 1999, and decreased by 48
prrcent in 1999 compared to 1998. Continued market
aml pricing pressures on commercial space progroms,
inereased invesiment in certain launch vehicle programs

and reduced morgins on commerciol sotellites decreased

oy

2000 operating profit by approximately $180 million from
199%. This decrease included charges of opproximately
%85 million recorded in 2000 on the Atlas launch vehicle
program related to continved market and pricing pressures.
I addition, 2000 operating profit was further reduced by
approximately $35 million due to the impact of the volume
declines on military, civil, and classified sotellite programs
mentioned previously. Consistent with the change in net
sees, the absence in 2000 of the negative adjustments
recovded during 1999 on the Titan IV program, combined
with the favorable adjustments recorded in 2000 on the
same progrom, hod an opproximate $140 million positive
impact on 2000 operating profit. The remainder of the
decrease is primarily atiributable to an approximate $55
million decrease in operating profit related to a more con-
servative assessment of future performance on government
launch vehicle programs. A contributing factor to the decrease
in the segment’s operating profit in 1999 compared o 1998
was the impoct of a third quarter 1998 favorable adjust-
meant of approximately $120 million, net of stafe income
taes, which resulted from a significant improvement in the
Adlas program related to the retirement of technical and pro-
grom risk. in addition, 1999 operating profit was adversely
affacted by the impoct of the $20 million Titan IV program

adjusiment discussed above. {3;:--:;;“ i
also odversely mpoc’&:% byy incraase

i
£+

pally startup costs} reluted 1o launc

which accounted for o ﬂppf@x;m

$30 m:ihon and by @ tounch va
which resulted in o charge of $38 mi

of the decrecse is gifribuiahln t
to military satellite and ciossified oo

as well os a reduction in commernsigl

Aeronautics

Net sales of the Asronsutizg sege
cent in 2000 compared o WW
one percent in 1999 ‘aummzm =]
95 percent of the decrecse
to declines in F-16 Fghter gireral
sales and deliverins, Thes
increases in net soles relotod 5 the
grom. The 1999 increase was gompy
in mc:ferzsed seles roboted o C-1 308

ies. The ramoining increse wos ¢
-oles on various other almsalt prog

2

Opercting profis for 1
cenl in 2000 compared 1w 19%

cent in 1999 comparad 1o TR0E The
q

oz}emhng profit ress gﬂ 3 from B
and deliverias mw?%a«m o tha g
1999 decrease from 1998 pr
million negative impact of

program adjustment, A
in the fourth quarter of |

deliveries, o o rmult of
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aenble progress occurs in terms of orders and cost.
his ramaining decrease in 1999 operating profit,
Ve mifiion resulted from reduced F-16 deliveries, with the

i

winder due to volume decreases on various other
aireralt programs.

Tehinolegy Services

Bt sabes of the Technology Services segment increased by
w parzent in 2000 as compared to 1999, and by 17
pamaent in 1999 compored to 1998. The increase in 2000
st solus is comprised of an approximate $150 million

cresisn in various federal technology services progroms
isclutling the Consolidoted Space Operations Coniract and
ther Bupid Rusponse coniract. These increases were partially
wlfent by an opproximate $95 million decline in volume on
aireraft muintenance and logistics contracts and certain
difonse and science energy services coniracts due fo pro-
e complations. The increase in 1999 net sales was
wirinly the result of an approximate $300 million increase in
widuines on the Consolidated Space Operations Coniract,

k wos aworded in September 1998.

(perating profit for the segment increased by 17 per-
zevd n 2000 compared to 1999, and by one percent in
1999 compored lo 1998. The increase in 2000 is prima-
ety iributable to various federal technology services pro-

grems including the impoct of the volume increases discussed
siberer and increcsed profitability on cerfain information
servigs contracts, and improved performance on certain
girgralt mointenonce ond logistics confracts. These increases
wire portiolly offset by the operating profit impact of the
W‘f}‘wlﬁmiy mentioned volume declines on certain defense
el seience energy services contracts. The increase in 1999
oparating profit wos primorily oftributable to the Consolidated
Spoce Qperations Contract. The remaining change was com-
prisad of increases related to improved performance on air-
eroft mointenance and logistics confracts that were partially
offsel by decreases aftributable to the timing of award fees

on carkain defense and science energy services confracts.

AMND FéfSL}L"{:E

Global Telecommunications
Net soles of the Global Telecommuniz

increased by 97 percent in 2000 com
by 55 percent in 1999 compared to
2000 net sales was primarily afributtsin
consummation of the merger wifh COMEAT g 4
of COMSAT's

results beginning August 1, 200G, (O

cmmtuatﬁd apratinn

approximately $250 million fo the e

sales. The mojority of the ramainin

with the recognifion of uppresima

on a Proton {aunch vekicle, wﬁ:f’h 54

ACeS 1 satellite in the first quarter of 2
of the increase was mainly related to an

million increase in volyma on variow

technology programs. The 19¥% Ef‘ﬁ:i;
of $75 million relates o incrensed v
technology outsourcing controats and §

nationo! telecommunications nontests, caw

programs ond various syste rn::fsze;i: s

These increoses mors thon of

Telecommunicalions ooty

0
N

Global Telecommunicatons

by approximately $1 million i
and by opproximately 3%
1998, During 2000,
negative cdtusimmm
mformmzoﬁ cumu

technology progroms discuss
The increass in the ﬁpﬁm 1
million in operating los
operations effective Jany :5‘;*? E
increased cperuting protit e
on informotion mac’%m%gy o

in the preceding paragraph.




Corporate and Other

et sales of the Corporate and Other segment decreased
by tree percent in 2000 compared o 1999, and by 12
porcent in 1999 compared fo 1998. The decline in net
salas for the year was atiributable to reduced vélume in the
segment’s properties line of business and the absence in
2000 of sales attributable o the Corporation’s commercial
graphics company, Real 3D, which was divested in the
fewsith quarter of 1999, These decreases in net sales more
than offset increased volume on state and municipal services
programs. The majority of the 1999 decrease related 1o the
ahsence in 1999 of $155 million in net sales aftributable
to the segment’s CalComp subsidiary, which shut down
operations during 1999. This decrease was partially offset
by $65 million in increased volume on various state and
municipol services contracts.

Opaerating profit for the segment decreased by $5 mil-
fien in 2000 compared to 1999, after increasing by $61
million in 1999 compared to 1998. The maijority of the
dacrease in 2000 operating profit was due fo the expensing
of startup cosls associated with the Corporation’s e<commerce
investment and the absence in 2000 of a favorable adjust-
ment recorded by the segment’s Communications Industry
Services line of business in the first quarter of 1999, The
decreoses in the segment were partially offsef by increases
in interest income, the absence in 2000 of losses associ-
cted with Real 3D, and the impact of the higher volume on
stote and municipal services progroms discussed previously.
The increase in 1999 was primarily aftributable to the
chsence in 1999 of operating losses incurred by the seg-
ment's ColComp and Real 3D operating units in 1998,

Backlog

Toio! negoticted bocklog of $56.4 billion ot December 31,
2000 included both unfilled firm orders for the Corporation's
eroducts for which funding has been autherized and appro-
wrioted by the customer {Congress, in the case of U.S.
Government agencies] and firm orders for which funding

P

s not been appropricted.

The following foble shews kgl
the end of each of the §

{in millioas) piiea
Backleg

Systems Infegrotion
Space Systems
Aeronoulics
Technology Sarvicss
Globei Teleeommuns
Corporate and Other

Total Systerms Integr
in 2000 compared i ‘z"zf
compared to 1998, Ths o
was afiributoble b oaw
systems, primarily ordars ¢
as o result of thot progam’s mess
Increased orders foe nowved slactmeic o
and varicus platorm integeaties
ofiset by the ohsence of backing
ment's AES and Controd Syuian
divested during 2000, The rema
from 1999 was prime

Sy i b o
vty sun B
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Net Cash Provided By
Operating Activities
{In milltons )

$2.500

Liguidity and Cash Flows

Operating Aclivities

(perating activities provided $2.0 billion in cash during
2000, compared to $1.7 billion and $2.0 billion provided
in 1999 and 1998, respectively. The significant increase in
2000 compared to 1999 was primarily the result of lower
working capital requirements and reduced net federal income
tax payments. The significant decrease in cash provided by
aperalions during 1999 compared to 1998 resulted from
the decrease in earnings before cumulative effect of change
in accounting between the periods and increased working
capilal requirements.

Investing Activities

Investing activities provided $1.8 billion in cash during
2000, compared to $1.6 billion used and $455 million
used during 1999 and 1998, respectively. Cash used

for additions to property, plant and equipment declined

25 percent in 2000 after a four percent decrease in 1999.
During 2000, the divestiture of certain non-core businesses
and the sale of investments accounted for the majority

of cash provided by investing activities. As discussed

previously under th

Corporation’s sl ::f iy A

nesses, as well os the sole of o por
Inmarsat, genersled opp
lion, and 3164 mitlion, resp
million of cash wos wsed for o
ated componizs, including $127

for additional invastments i Astre

ity was cﬂnbumbiw & fo voriog
During 1999, as discussed §3ﬁg‘;‘\¢‘é

“Business Combingtinn with TORMEAL
billion was usad o mz*gmm e

cent investmant in COMSAT w
for the increass i the wse ;35 b
1998, Also in 1999, 3243 milbiae
refated 1o the sole of ma’} i

offiiicsmd COmpanigs.

Financing Achivitios
The Corporation used $2.7 b

octivities during 2000, pom

by financing cetivities during
during 1998, Duriag 200

end cosh provided ?stf in
poration fo reducs i
billion and decreoss it

million. The reduction ¥

attributable lo the £
offers for certoin of
fourth quarter of 2000, Tha
o consummme the temdor offs
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bre Tﬂ'ﬁz..,v:';‘?'&u‘: of longterm deb Hng 1.

Won i <im tterm

ercling octivitiss
2

A 1

Sﬂaum of cosh which cllowsed the

by more than $1.0 biffion.

Ty éifmp;m*z% on poid dividends of $183 millicn in
SHRE coenpored 1o 5345 million in 1999 and 3310 mil-
Yon i 1998,

Oher
Thes Corporation receives advances on certain contracts fo

Brvaness inventories. At December 31, 2000, approximately
1.9 billion in advances and progress payments related fo

wirk in process were received from customers ond recorded
s o reduckion to inventories in the Corporation’s Consoli-
dated Balance Sheet. Also ot December 31, 2000, approx-
autely $626 million of customer advances and progress
poytrsnts were recorded in receivables as an offset to
unbilled costs and accrued profits. Approximately $4.8
billien of customer advonces and amounts in excess of
sty ineurred, which are typically from foreign govern-
menis ond commercial customers, were included in current
hahiliies ot the end of 2000,

Lupital Structure and Resources

tal debt, including shortterm borrowings, decreased by
upproximately 17 percent during 2000 from approximately
$12.0 billion at December 31, 1999. The decrease was
primarily the result of the completion of the tender offers
mentioned previously. The remaining change in debt was
comprised of scheduled repayments of long-term debt
totaling approximately $50 million and net repayments of
shorklerm debt of approximately $463 million, primarily
affributable to commercial paper repayments of approxi-
mately $475 million. These decreases were partially offset
by opproximately $410 million in debt assumed in conjunc-
Yion with the COMSAT Merger. The Corporation's long-term

£
i o

December 31,
$800 milion B
incrense resulte:
of the Lsfpcwc:‘“rc's s Crnr

4.3 million COMSAT siock options :
tion of the Merger with COSSAT ;Q 2 ¢
these non-cosh ifems increosed sitw
cpproximately $1.4 bifinn. Employss s
ESOP activities arcounted for o further i
mately $218 miflion. Thase increnes we
by the 2000 net lass of $31% mil
dends of $183 million ond sther com
approximately $134 millic
porary decline in volue Qf the Corpe

s primartly e

Corporation’s to%ci debt 1o g:z;;;ﬁﬂ%imﬁﬁrz :
from 65 percent of December 31, 194% 4
December 31, 2000.

At the end of 2000, the Corporation
revolving credit facility in the amount of
expires an December 20, 2001 {ibe Cro
rowings were outstonding uncler this fag
2000. In March 2000, the Corporation flag
fration with the Securities and Exchangs (e

to provide for the issvance of up to §1 kil

rities. The registration stotement was declorag
April 14, 2000. Were the Corpor
fies under this shelf regisiration, it weould =

ne’ proceeds for general corporate purposes.
poses may include repayment of other de
tal needs, capital expenditures, aogquis
general corporcle purpose.

S ——
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“orpaeation actively seeks to finance its business in

¢ eyt pareserves financial flexibility while minimizing

to the extent practicable. The Corporation’s
st continually reviews changes in financial, mar-

soncemic conditions lo manage the fypes, amounts
s of the Corporation’s indebtedness. Periodi-
orporation moy refinance existing indebtedness,
i of vorichle role and fixed rate debt, or seek dlter
gy soyrces for its cash and operational needs.
Lash ond sash squivolents (including temporary invest-

intarnodly generated cash flow from operations and
S reniluble finoncing resources are expected to be suffi-
i mest anficipated operating, capital expenditure and
srvizg requirements and discrefionary investment needs
fe net twelve months. Consistent with the Corpora-
2 oy generote cosh to reduce debt and invest in
businesses, manogemen! anticipates that, subject to
siting finoneial, market and economic conditions, the
stion may continue to divest certain non-core busi-
ssive equily invesiments and surplus properties.
in epnnection with the UAE’s order for F-16 fighter air-
tweussed praviously, in June 2000, the Corporation
§ o lotter of credit in the amount of $2 billien related

TR pt::‘ymems to be received under the contract. At
ahpy 21, 2000, in accordance with the terms of the
smant with the UAE, the amount of the lefler of credit

tp for drow down in the event of the Corporation’s

wrformancs under the contract was limited to the amount
g payments received tfo dale, or approximately
ffion, These advance payments were recorded in
e axdvances ond amounts in excess of costs incurred
4 .posolidoted Balance Sheet at December 31, 2000.

ameralion has enlered into standby letter of credit

smants and other arrangements with financial institu-

s primarily reloting to the guarantee of future perform-
w on ceriain other contracts. At December 31, 2000,
poration had contingent liabilities on outstanding

of gredit, guoraniees ond other arrangements aggre-
1 approximately $940 million.

The Corporation satisfied its contractual obli

respect fo its guarantee of cerfain indebladness 05
with a net payment of $150 million on june 30, 2000 i
repay a portion of Globalstar’s borrawings under o revabe
ing credit agreement. The Corporation has ne remaining
guarantees in place related to Globolstor. The Cargoration

confinues fo guaraniee cerfain borrowings of Space

i

LLC (Space Imaging), o joini venture in which the e

holds a 46 percent ownership interast. The amount of b

o~

rowings outstanding as of December 31, 20040 fo
Llockheed Martin was guorantor was appraximately 120

million, This amount is included in the aggregate
confingent liabilities mentioned in the preceding porog

raph,
The Corporation's investment in Spoce mcr;mr; s

accounted for under the equity method of oresurntin

December 31, 2000, the Corparation's invastrmaad §

receivables from Space Imaging omounted & appraxir

$131 million. The Corperation expects fo confirng o 1
debt guarantees of up to $150 million in connection wit

new loan facility which Space Imoging is negotisting.
Effective March 31, 2000, the Corporation converted it
45.9 million shares of Loral Spoace Serips A E’*n}?sﬂ!rf@ﬁ Stew

into an equal number of shores of Lleral Spoce

OIRREN 3
The Corporation plans 1o divest its shares of E Space;
however, the fiming of such divestifures and the el ‘*Mj

amount of cash received will depend on market o

Environmental Matters
As more fully described in "MNote 1 é—Commitmeniz

o

Contingencies” of the Notes to Conssolidoted Fina

Statements (MNote 16}, the Corporation is respending to
three administrative orders issued by the Colifornia itu;.,

Water Quality Conlrol Board ({the Regional Baocrd) in con-

nection with its former facilities in Redinnds, Califsenia

s

=

Corporation estimates that expenditures required to imgﬁ@
ment work currently approved by the Regiona! Bogrd v

to the Redlands facilities will be epproximately 390 milkor
Also in connection with the Redlands fucilities, the Corpora.
tion is coordinating with the U.S. Air Force, which is work-

ing with the aerospace ond defense indusiry 1o condus




: thar petentiol haabh effects of perchlo-

am with severnl sites across the
sels site. The results of these
federal regulators in seiting
kol fow perchlorates in groundwater,
wasist the Corporation in determining its
wtion, i any, with respect to perchlo-
vt in Note 16, since 1990, the Cor-
wirding to various consent decrees
w sl ard regional groundwater con-
srando Vallay (including the cities of

i

} assecioted with the Corporation’s for-
Burbaak, Colifornia. Under an ogreement

4 5. Government and filed with the U.S.
wery 2000 (the Agreement], an amount
¢ 50 pereant of fulure expenditures

v octivities will be reimbursed by the
& rosponsible party under the Compre-
, f“m;’m*‘se Compensation and Liability
Corporation estimates that tofal expendi-
i ff‘@éﬁa remeining terms of the consent

5 r’ifébi!ﬁd to the Burbank and Glendole

w15 @ party to various other proceed-
tef precendings related to environmental
s, inluding motters at various siles where it
setered o Fotentially Responsible Party (PRP)
¢ o siae agency. In the event the Corpora-
y found to bave liobility ot those sites where
wrled o PRP, the Corporation anficipates
bwerglen for the cosls of remediation will be
bur Hoble PRP5. Generally, PRPs thot are ulti-
2ol 1 b responsible parties are strictly liable
n aned vsually ogree omong themselves to
Esentud basis, the costs and expenses for

v weed remaedietion of hazardous materials.
wonmantal lows, however, responsible
antl severally liable and, therefore, the

O AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Corporation is potentially liable for the full cost of funding
such remediation. In the unlikely event that the Corporation
was required fo fund the entire cost of such remediation,
the statutory framewark provides that the Corporction may
pursue rights of contribution from the other PRPs. Among
the variables management must assess in evaluoting costs
associated with these sites ore changing cost estimates,
continuclly evolving governmental environmental siordards
and cost allowability issues. Therefore, the nature of these
environmenial matlers makes it extremely difficull to esti-
mate the timing ond amount of any future costs that may

be necessary for remedial actions.

The Corporation records appropriate financial stotement
accruals for environmental issues in the period in which it is
probable that a liability has been incurred and the ameunts
can be reasonably estimated. In addifion fo the matiers wih
respect to the Redlands and Burbank properties ond the city
of Glendale described above, the Corporation has oecruad
2000 for
other matters in which an estimate of financial exposura

approximately $190 million at December 31,

could be determined. Management believes, however, thai
it is unlikely that any additional liability the Corporation
may incur for known environmental issues would have o
material adverse effect on its consolidated results of opero-
tions or financial position.

Also os more fully described in Note 16, the Corpere-
tion is continuing fo pursue recovery of a significant portion
of the unanticipated costs incurred in connection with the
$180 million fixed price contract with the U.S. Depariment
of Energy {DOE) for the remediction of waste found in Pit 9.
The Corporation has been unsuccessful to date in reaching
any agreements with the DOE on cost recovery or other
contract restructuring matters. In 1998, the management
contractor for the project, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Corporation, at the DOE's direction, terminated the Pit &
contract for default. At the some time, the Corporation filed
a lawsuit seeking to overlurn the default termination. Subse-
quently, the Corporation took actions to raise the status of
its request for equitable adjustment to o formal claim. Also




sgament coniractor, again at the DOE's
suit aggainst the Corporation seeking recovery
be %54 million previously paid to the Corpor-
#it ¢ contract. The Corporation is defending
i wehich discovery has been pending since August
Setobmr 1999, the U.S. Court of Federal Claims

s
gl
»Js_ §

motion fo dismiss the Corporation’s law-

5 thst the Caurt hos jurisdiction. The Court ordered
emmence and gave leave to the DOE to con-
s &6 diymiss lo o molion for summary judgment
i by discovery. The Corporation continues to
sosition in the litigation while continuing its efforts

4 e dispute through non-litigation means.
Aoiars
stion's primary exposure to market risk relates

ws undd foreign currency exchange rotes. The
2] g

it s r'am'mcml instruments whlch are sub]ect to

‘,

art wmed hmd rate long-term debt. The Corporation’s

long-term debt obligations are generally not colichls uni
maturity. The Corporation may use interest rate swaps in
manage its exposure fo Hucluations in inferest rotes; how
ever, there were no such agreements culsionding o
December 31, 2000.

The Corporation uses forward exchange controsts ke
manage its exposure o fluciugtions in foreign such

rates. These contracts ore designated os qualifyi ;
of firm commitments or specific anticipoted *:{m_‘, chinng,

ond related gains and losses on the contracts are recognized

£
£ g'r {

in income when the hedged fransoction cegurs, ,
lanuary 1, 2001, the Corporation began aﬁrvs“z::fi;'n,
these contracts under the provisions of SFAS Mo, 13

amended. At December 31, 2000, the foir volue z:ar”
exchange contracts oulstanding, os well o5 the omoeats of

gains and losses recorded during the year then s
were not material, The Corporation does not hold ar i
derivative financial instruments for trading purpases.

"




rsanant of Lockheed Martin prepared and is responsible for the consolidoted financicl statemers

! infermotion contained in this Annual Report. The consolidated financia! sictements, which inc

stes and judgments, have been prepared in accordarce with accounting principles gene

s of s responsibility for the integrily and obijectivity of dato in the financial slatements, the

2 of internal occounting controls designed and intended to provide reasonable assurance
smrded ond ronsoctions are properly executed and recorded. An environment that provides for an app
o consciousness is maintained and monitored and includes examinations by an internal audit sinit and by
¢ sueditors in connection with their annual oudit.

atial o the Corporation’s internal control system is management’s dedicafion fo the highest standards
st sewial responsibility. In connection therewith, management has issued the Code of Ethics and Busi
wrifwrt policy stotements that cover, among other topics, environmental protection, patestiolly conflizting o

5, proper business practices, and adherence 1o high standards of conduct and proclices s ¢

mt:tt,qu the U S. Government. The arnporfcnce of ethical behcwcr is reguxcdy communicatngd & ¢

T Fud bl B

) 1 create o strong compliance environment.

fir Apdit and Ethics Committee of the Boord of Direclors is composed of six outside directors. This Ca

e

with the independent auditors, internal auditors ond manogement to review their ootivitios. B
5 andd the internal auditors have unrestricted access to meet with members of the Audit arad Edhi

e

et withisut monagement representatives present.

The consolidoted Hnancial statements have been audited by Ernst & Young ULP, indepandent cuditors, w

Bt

obets | Stavens
Fravicdant ond Chisf Operating Officer

oo S

¢l x«’sgwphar E. Kubasik

Frasiclent and Chial Financial Officer
g Conkoller
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sy, enel Stockholders
wiin Corporation

ﬁ{}v’(’; ﬁ’usﬂimd the accompanying consolidated balance sheef of Lockheed Martin Corporc!ign as ;y' sepmber 31

H et

swant, Ciur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

widucted our aedits in accordance with auditing standards generally occepted in the United Stases. Those san
ire thut we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonoble assurance about whether the financial st

& of materiad missialement. An oudit includes examining, on o test bosis, evidence supporiing the gmounts and

b

i

in the finoncial statements. An oudit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and sig

made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believs ths «
reesonoble basis for our opinion.

s pinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to abave present fairly, in all moterial respacts

lisumcial position of Lockheed Martin Corporation at December 31, 2000 and 1999, end the ¢o
tinzs and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2000, in conks

rting principles generally accepted in the United States.

fiseussed in Note 1 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, in 1999 the Corperation adepted e

Fthe Amarican Institule of Certified Public Accountants’ Statement of Position No. 98-5, "Reporting on the

Aetivities.”

LLP

Eomshiiy ,mcm D.C.
‘f ﬁ(” a;OO}




Yeor ended December 31,

2000 1999 i998
525,329 $25,530 $26,7266
23,715 23,865 23914
1,614 1,665 2,352
(409) 344 170
1,205 2,00¢ 2,522
4 o 919 809 861
o tees, extroordinary item and
shange in accounting 286 1,200 1,661
o 710 463 40
e extraordinary item and
st change in accounting {424) 737 1008
5 euy nenrly watinguishment of debt (95) — -
ol change in accounting ~— {355} -
psnings 5 (519) $ 382 $ oM
s por common share:
dinary itlem and cumulative effect of change in accounting $ (1.05) $ 193 5 1486
koss on eorly extinguishment of debt (.24) — .
| of change in accounting — (93}
$ {1.29) § 100 $ 2468
inary iletn and cumulative effect of change in accounting 5 (1.05) $ 192 § 243
et eorly extinguishment of debt {.24) — e
- {93 —
5 (1.29) 8 99 S X!

sty lo Consolidoted Financial Slatements.




CONSOLIDAT

Year ¢

2000 1957
inggs before exiraordinary item and
» aifect of change in accounting S [424) $  FaF %
# nts By raconcile (loss) earnings before extraordinary
d gumulative affect of change in accounting to
groreiefed by operating activities:
i fatian and amortization 518
Agpsrtization of intangible assets 450
srened foderal income toxes (B4}
refotod o AES Transaction 547 -
on sale of Control Systems business {325}
annt loss reloted to ACeS 125 s
ae in operating assels and liobilities:
rivirbles 108
Ivvisptorias (187}
Cagtreanar advances and amounts in excess of costs incurred 387
income fuxes 522
Cibay 379
, Mot cash provided by operating activities 2,016
Irvpshing Achivilies
s for property, plani and equipment 15040)
1,670 o
 Control Systems business 510 -
sheres of Inmarsat 164 -
W Tender Offer —_— ik
fvtrest in L3 — i
ol investments in offiliated companies {257} 17
175 }
Net cash provided by {used for} investing activities 1,762 {1,438
Frencing Activities
#ut dacrease in shorkterm borrowings {463) 568
freesuans in long-term debt - 2,954
poryrenls ond early extinguishment of long-term debt {2,096 £1,0671
bswnncas of common stock 14 1
nenon stock dividends {183} {345}
{hs — o
Met cash (used for) provided by financing activities {2,728) 73t
P! incrpose in cash and cash equivalents 1,050 7
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 455
Cash and cash equivalents af end of year $ 1,505 5 453

Sse wocompanying Noles to Cansolidated Financial Statements.




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

ussaty

s g wash aguivalents
veihlos

aiories

td income faxes

‘s 'fzuf*;"fmr assals

1:d

Toinl current ossels

nits i equity securities
& wesets related to contracts and programs acquired

Other assets

fus and Stockholders’ Equity

int fabiliffes:

ceounis poyable

tomar advances and amounts in excess of costs incurred
15, benefits and payroll taxes

lngome loxes

Shsrtdnrm borrowings

went maturities of long-term debt

b current liabilities

Total eurrent liabilities

Lotigpderm dibt

tirnmant benefit liabilities
e income faxes

fber hubiliies

Sockbolders' equity:
Common stock, $1 par value per share

Ex}

Additional paid-in capital 1,789

Rufained earnings 5,1%%

Unearned ESOP shares 115

_Accumulated other comprehensive loss 11441
Total stockholders” equity 7,160

$30,34¢

S pecmmpenying Noles lo Consolidated Financial Statements.




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS” EQUITY

Accumulated
Additional Unearned Other Teto!
Common  Paidn Relained ESOP  Comprehensive Stockholders’
) d*mr m:tr; Stock Capital Earnings Shares loss Equity
$194 $ 25  §$5173  §(21¢) 5 - $5,174

—_— — 1,001 — — 1.00% 1.0

— — (310} — — {314 o

. m;my 2 204 — 34 — 240 -
sed for weguisitions - 38 — — - 38 - i
wheasive loss — — —_— — {8) (&} i
s giock wplit 197 (197) — — — — e '
Decomber 31, 1998 393 70 5864  {182) (8] &, 137 ;
Wi — - 382 — — 382
stk dividends declared
g shira) — —_ (345) —_— — s b e
wids aned options, »
 activity 5 152 — 32 — 189
semprehoesive loss — — — — 12} 12} i2
Sesane ot Decomber 31, 1999 398 222 5,901 {150} e 4,381
et Touss _ — (519) — - 519}
Catravion mmk d%vidxs-nds declared
- - {183} - - {1834 -
6 177 — 3 — 215 -
: uwci in COMSAT Merger 27 1,319 —_ — — 1,344 .
%ﬁﬁ stock opfions assumed — 71 — — — 71 e
O tompriehensive loss — — — - {134 1144 134
?m%fmm ot Decomber 31, 2000 $431  $1,789  $5199  ${115)  $(144) $7.160 | S 453

aozssinsing Mofes fo Consolidated Finoncial Statements.




‘fsed‘ Martin Corporation {Lockheed

) is engaged in the conception,

‘«%gé*r‘k _avx&lwpmem, manufacture, integration
st of advanced technology systems, products

steviluets and services range from aireraft,
laurch vehicles to missies, electronics, infor-
yibasis and telecommunications. The Corporation
w3 it buth domestic and international defense
ol markels, with its principal customers being

i1 5. Government.

#on and use of estimates—The consoli-
it siataments include the accounts of wholly-

i maforityowned subsidiaries. Intercompany

¢ wird tromsuctions have been eliminated in consoli-
sweporation of consolidated financial statements
with accounting principles generally accepted
¢ Blatos requires management to make estimates
stiong, incheding estimotes of anticipated con-
aead rivenues ulilized in the earnings recognition
thigt offect the reported amounts in the financial

s aned becompanying notes. Actual results could
vt those estimates,

whions~Eeceivables and inventories are primarily

fed)

i o atigderm confracls or programs in progress for
slated operoling cycles are longer than one year.

anee with indusiry practice, these items are included

i and cosh equivalents—Cash and cash equivalents
st of pulstonding checks that are funded daily as pre-
seated for payment, Cash equivalents are generally com-
ised of highly liquid instruments with maturities of three

5 or less when purchased. Due to the short maturity
imsfruments, carrying value on the Corporation’s
datad Bolance Sheet approximates fair value.

veibles—Recaivables consist of amounts billed and cur-
by due from customers, and include unbilled costs and
s peofits primarily related to revenues on long-term

FaA

~ subsidiaries, or by equity method investews. Thes g

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

confracts that have been recognized for accounting pu

poses but not yet billed to customers. As such revenves are
recognized, appropriate amounts of customer advonces
and progress payments are reflected os on offse! to the

related accounts receivable balance.

Invenfories—Inventories ore stated ot the lower of cost or
estimated net reclizable volue. Costs on long-term comrass
and progroms in progress represent recoverable casts
incurred for production, allocable operating overhead and,
where appropriate, research and develogpment and ::gnw'f 2
and administrative expenses. Pursvant to confrart prosisions,
agencies of the U.S. Government and certain other qusismes
have title to, or o security inferest in, inventories reloted to
such contracts as a result of advances and prograss pay-

ments. Such odvances and progress paytments are reffe

as an offset against the related inventory bolonces. Genersd
and administrative expenses related to commercial produets
and services provided essenfially under commarcial forms
and condifions are expensed as incurred. Costs of other
product and supply inventories are principally determingd
by the firstin, firstout or averoge cost metheds,

Property, plant and equipmeni—FProperty, plant and eeuip
ment are carried principally at cost. Depreciation |

vided on plant and equipment generally using o
methods during the first half of the estimated viehd fives 4:;5
the assets; thereafter, straightline depreciation gensealiy

is used. Estimated useful lives generally ranga from 10
years fo 40 years for buildings and 5 years to 15 veuars

for machinery and equipment.

Investments in equily securities—invesimants in

ties include the Corporation’s ownership infertgts i
ated cempanies occounted for under the sauity mathad of
accounting. Under this method of

coounting, which genes.

ally applies to investments that represent & 20 prrsent 1o
50 percent ownership of the equity securitios of f

i
£ 48y

the Corporation’s share of the earnings of the il
companies is included in other income and expensss
Corporation recognizes currently gains or fosses ariging
from issuances of stock by wholl-owned or majuriyrowned




s ave olso included in other income and expenses.
sitmanls fn equity securities also include the Corporation'’s
srship interests in companies in which its investment
reprisants loss thun 20 percent. These investments are gen-
weully oecounted for under the cost method of accounting.

ftangible essets—Inlangible assets related to contracts and
geagrams aoguired are amortized over the estimated peri-
sds of benefit (15 years or less] and are displayed in the

{omsolidated Bolance Sheet net of accumulated amortiza-
s af 31,085 milkion and $958 million at December 31,
2000 and 1999, respectively. Cost in excess of net assets

aenuived (goedwill) is amortized ratably over appropriate
parivds, generally 30 to 40 years, and is displayed on the

ok,

isolicdated Balonce Sheet net of accumulated amortiza-
o of $1,184 million and $1,373 million af December 31,
2006 and 1999, respectively. The carrying values of intan-
pibsle assels, os well os other long-ived assets, are reviewed
for trmpairment if changes in the facts ond circumstances
indicats potentiol impairment of their corrying values. Any
fmpuirmaent determined is recorded in the current period
and s maasured by comparing the discounted cash flows
ol the related business operations fo the appropriate carry-
iy values,

Cuesormmer advances and amounts in excess of costs incurred—
Tha Comporation receives advances and progress payments
from customers in excess of costs incurred on certain con-
teoets, including contracts with agencies of the U.S. Govern-
mant, Such advances and progress payments, other than
those retlected as an offset to accounts receivable or inven-

weies as discussed above, are classified as current liabilities.

Enviroasnenial matiers—The Corporation records a liability
for snvircnmentol motters when it is probable that a liabilily
hos been incurred and the amount can be reasonably esti-
smated. A substontial portion of these costs are expected

4% be reflected in soles and cost of sales pursuant to U.S.
Chvernment agreement or regulation. At the fime a liability is
saeorded for fulure environmental costs, an asset is recorded
for estimated future recovery considered probable through

the pricing of products and services 1o agencias of the
Government. The porfion of those costs sxpasied b bs

cated to commercial businass is reflectad in '
the fime the liability is established.

Sales and earings—Sales and anticipot
long-term fixed-price production contrasis ore

a percenfage of completion basis, gansrally wsing
delivery os the measurement basis kor effurt sec
Estimated contract profits ars token inte s
fion to recorded sales. Scles vader cartan
price confracts which, among other
delivery of minimol quentities or reqube o 4

of development effort in relution to total ol

recorded upon achievement of perlormorce o
using the costocost methad of acoouning whees 5
profits are recorded based on the ratlo of costs
estimated tolal costs ot completion.

Sales under costreimbursamentiyps

recorded as costs are incurred. Appiicable
are included in eomings in the proporion
costs beor io totol estimated cosss. Soles of
services provided essenticlly under .
conditions are recorded upon shipmant o ¢

spacified tasks.

Amounts representing, canimct ii"!.{:;’!jv

or other ftems are included in soles anke »

relicbly estimated and realization is peoks

penacliies and awards epphicable to pefons
trocts ore considered in esfimating seles o geoll

and are recorded when there v sufficiont |

ossess anticipated confroct performancs. b

sions which increase or decrease eorsings ‘.
on a single significant evert are ganps

until the event occurs.

When adjustments in confrac! v
are delermined, any changes bom g
reflected in earnings in the current ¢
losses on controcls or progroms in

fo earnings when identiied.

4



Resoorch aned development and similar costs—Corporation-
spensared resaurch and development costs primarily include
ressirch and davelopment and bid and proposal efforts

redostisd fs government products and services. Except for cer-
e werangaments described below, these costs are gener-
wliy incloded os part of the general and administrative costs
that aro sllocated among all contracts and programs in

sagress under U.S. Government conifractuol orrangements.
Laporation-sponsored product development costs not oth-

stwiise allocoble are charged to expense when incurred.
tnder cartaln arrangements in which a customer shares in
gt development costs, the Corporation’s portion of
sich unseimbursed costs is expensed as incurred. Customer-
sprnsorsd research ond development costs incurred pur-

#IGE 1 conkbrocts are accounted for as coniract costs.

Burienitve financio] instruments—The Corporation may use

darivative finoncial instruments to manage its exposure to fluc-

ns in interest rotes and foreign exchange rates. Forward
whange ~onfrocts ore designated as qualifying hedges of

e

firm commitments or specific anticipated transactions. Gains
angd kwsies on these contracts are recognized in income when
thie heddged tronsactions occur. At December 31, 2000, the
bnir volues of forward exchange contracts cutstanding, as
wipll o ¥ae amounts of goins and losses recorded during the
saty, werg not material. The Corporation does not hold or
iisun darivative financial instruments for frading purposes.
Effective January 1, 2001, the Corporation began to
genunt for derivative financial instruments in accordance
with & rament of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS)
to. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hadging Activities.”

Stock-bosed compensation—The Corporation measures com-
pamotion cost for stock-based compensation plans using
the intrinsic value method of accounting as prescribed in
Accounting Principles Boerd Opinion No. 25, “Accounting
foe Sinck Issued to Employees,” and related interpretations.
The Corporation has adopted those provisions of SFAS No.
123,

*Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” which

squire disclosure of the pro formo effects on net earnings
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wt Saridlp Activities.” This SOP requires that, ot the effec-

five dute of adoption, costs of startup activities previously

fizod be expersed ond reporfed as a cumulative effect
ot o thoange in acoounting principle, and further requires that
sk eosts subsequent fo odoption be expensed as incurred.
The sdoption of SOP Mo. 98-5 resulted in the recognition of
u sumulative effect adjustment which reduced net earnings
fur the yeor ended December 31, 1999 by $355 million,
or £.93 per diluted share. The cumulative effect adjustment
wis racorded net of income tax benefits of $227 million,
amd was primarily composed of approximately $560 mil-
Hery of costs previously included in inventories.

Mote 2--Business Combination with COMSAT Corporation

in Boptember 1998, the Corporation and COMSAT Corpora-
fign [COMEAT) announced that they had entered info an
Agreament ond Plan of Merger {the Merger Agreement]
te combine the companies in a two-phase transaction {the
Khprer). Subsequent to obtaining all regulatory approvals
nuzgssary for the first phase of the transaction and approval of
thi Merger by the stockholders of COMSAT, the Corporation
sompleted @ cash tender offer for 49 percent of the outstand-
iny stock of COMSAT (the Tender Offer) on September 18,
99, The total value of this phase of the transaction was
$1.2 billion, and such amount was included in investiments
in equity securifies in the consolidated balance sheet prior
te consummotion of the Merger as discussed below. The
Carparation aecounted for its 49 percent investment in
COMSAT under the equity method of accounting.

Cn August 3, 2000, pursuant to the terms of the Merger
Agrosment, the second phose of the fransaction was accom-
plished ond the Merger was consummated. On that date,
aach shore of COMSAT common stock outstanding immedi-
ately prior to the effective time of the Merger (other than
shares held by the Corporation) was converted info the
right fo receive one share of Lockheed Martin common
sfock in @ tax-free exchange. The total amount recorded
relcied to this phase of the fransaction was approximately

$1.3 billion bosed on the Corporstipa™s isug
mately 27.5 million shares of #s comme

$49 per share. This price par shore e
of the price of Lockheed Marin's
before and after the onnounceme
September 1998,

The total purchc;sm pf‘wz i

assumption of CGh«ﬁﬁT sock optinns,
$2.6 billion, net of $7& million in cosh |
The COMSAT iransontion was goeou
chase method of goooun
ments were recerded in 200K 1 ol
to assets acquired and Buhiies suerm

f“’“;m“
totaling opproximotely 32.1 b
ments 1o record invesimanty in e

fair values. These adiustmants

their fair values and costin exgesy
which will be omortized over on
A summary of assets ooouired a:w! i
the acquisition dute follows;

{ln millions}

Woarking copital, excleding cosh ous
Property, plomt and equipmen
Investments in equily sezuritins

Cost in excoss of net sl oonulred
Other ossets

Llongterm debt

Postratirement benat Hobidites
Deferred income taxes

Cther liabilifias

Mef investment
Cash aequired

Totsl cost of ooguisition

and COMSAY ém th ,fws&
ond 1999, o if the themer
the beginning of the gﬂwds P

e
prae
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sibsined sornings dola doss not purpert to be indicotive
ol the resulls of operations that would have resulted if the
IMSAT transaction hod occurred at the beginning of the
iefiee periods. Moreover, this data is not intended fo

b indicative of fulure results of operations.

fg 2000 1999
Hat sals $25,674  $26,072
sirastdinary flem and cumulative
wiies of chunge in occounting {413 639
e flens) voenings {508) 284
flosa} parnings per common share:
ki
fafore extruordinary item and
cumulative effect of change
i orepunting (.98) 1.561)
flss} parnings per common share {1.21) 6918}
st
Bafare exireordinary item and
uiulotive effect of change
iy ecounling {.98) 1.551a
{Lests) womings per common share 11.21) 4Qtal

faf The differences between these amounts and the respective
earnings per share omounts presenfed on the Consolidated
Fratement of Operalions relate primarily to the estimoted
affscis of interest on the debt to finance the Tender Offer
which was, for purposes of this pro forma presentation,
assumed fo have been issued on January 1, 1999.

The Corporation has consolidated the operations of
COMEAT with the resulls of operations of Lockheed Martin
Global Telecommunications, Inc. (LMGT), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Corporation, from August 1, 2000.

Hote 3—Divestiture Adtiviies

In July 2000, the Corporation decided 1o sell its Aerospace
Elsctronics Systems [AES) businesses and announced that it
hud reached o definitive agreement to sell these businesses
to BAE SYSTEMS, North America Inc. {BAE SYSTEMS) for
$1.87 billion in cash {the AES Transaction). As a result of
this decision, the Carporation classified the assets of these

businesses as "held for dispasal” uades
SFAS No. 121,
Lived Assets and for longlived Assets

'3 ¢

"Acoounting for the |

The sum of the carrying valus of fus net ¢

businesses and estimoied tronsottion culs
sales price per the definitive sl o
the Corporation recorded on impairse
quorter of 2000 to adiust the book vl
be disposed of 1o their foir valuas

, Bt

calevlations ond anclyses, the Cop

including state income faves, of opprax

lion. The loss negatively impucied the nat &
quarter by approximately $980 mil
diluted shore. The AES Tromsastion vloed ¢
2000. tn connection with rbz; £

refined certoin ssfimates inchs
loss on the fronsaction bease
ond analyses. As o el the
adjustment in the fourth qu
amount of the loss, net of we
tion, which increased fourth ng
million. In fotal for the year
the Corporation recorded a n
of $598 million relutnd to the
included in other income u‘”* i

impocied the aet ks o
per dilted shore.

On Septembear 25, 2
the sale of lockheed Martin
to BAE SYSTEMS for 5510

resulted in the recognil

v o o me
gain, net of stols income s
reflected in ciher inonm
impacted the net loss s’m‘ Z
per diluted shore,

In September 2000,
sale of approximately anetki
Ventures Limited {inmarse for %3‘




i Inmarsal was acquired as part of COMSAT in conjune-

tion with the Merger. As a result of the transaction, the
Corperation’s interest in Inmarsat was reduced from approx:-
mately 22% to 14%. The sale of shares in Inmarsat did not
impact the Corporation’s results of operations for 2000.

tn March 1997, the Corporation repositioned 10 of its
narscora business units as o new independent company, {-3
Communicotions Holdings, Inc. (L-3), in which the Corpor-
afion retained an opproximate 35 percent ownership inter-
23t ot closing. In May 1998, 1-3
offering which resulted in o reduction in the Corporation’s

completed on initial public

wwnership to approximately 25 percent and the recognition
of o goin, net of stale income taxes, of $18 million. The gain
increosed net earnings by $12 million, or $.03 per diluted
shurs, In 1999, the Corporation sold its remaining interest
in L3 in two separate transactions. On a combined basis,
thess fransactions resulted in a nonrecurring and unusual
gain, tiet of siate income taxes, of $155 miflion which
increcsed net earnings by $101 million, or $.26 per
dituted share.

In September 1999, the Corporaticn sold its interest in
Airport Group Internationel Holdings, LLC which resulted in
& nonrecurring and unusual gain, net of state income faxes,
of $33 million in other income and expenses. In October
1999, the Corporation exited its commercial 3D graphics
business through consummation of a series of transactions
which resulied in the sale of its interest in Reol 3D, Inc.,

& mojority-owned subsidiary, and a nonrecurring and
unusual goin, net of state income taxes, of $33 million in
ether income and expenses. On o combined basis, these

fransachions increased net earnings by $43 million, or
$.11 per diluted share.

Mote 4—Restructuring and Other Charges

in the fourth quarter of 1998, the Corporation recorded a
nonrecurring and unusual prelax charge, net of slofe income
iax benefits, of $233 million related to actions surrounding

the decision to fund a timely non-bankruptey shutdow of

the business of Coilame Yoo

majoritp-owned subsirdory. Thiy <f
ings by 3183 mmm; ot ’hﬁ@ pt
December 31, 199%, Colla
sold vubmgni;nﬁy f ,:xf ity grged
all of #y work fore
process under th
statutes. The finam i
onficipated in %?m ff“;m*'wv,f
the fourth quoror of 199
opproximaotely 1
in 1998, As of Dax

substantiolly completd

tions. Based on monagermiads ¢
oclions to ba token w oomgd
the Corpora :

ation reversad IR

irary § e

charge, which foawnn

$27 mitlion, or 505 e
Fﬂmﬁifﬂv G )ﬂ,
ltigation, monogemes
mcwded ot Dacamb

dissolution procass.

Duting 1997 gndd
wonrecurting ond ynes
bere‘g.s wibiehy i tha ¢
chorges reffactgd
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estimeted ooty for fon
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in Aprit 1996, Ak
and 1994 charges fod
2000, other thow ot
poration’s wedf fromm o e
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of business in the area of children and family services. In
1999, the Corporation recorded an additional charge
af eoproximately $40 million related to these remaining
initintives. The estimated costs related to these remaining
inflintives represent approximately 30 percent of the total
aymawnts recorded. During 2000, there were no further
etstments associoted with these charges. The amounts
sncowded in the Consolidated Balance Sheet at December 31,
2000 reloted to these actions are, in the opinien of mon-
agement, adequate to complete the remaining initiatives
ariginally contemplated in the 1997 and 1996 charges.
Under existing U.S. Government regulations, certain
¢osts incurred for consolidation actions that con be demon-
stroterd fo result in savings in excess of the cost to implement
con be defarred and omortized for government contracting
purposes and included os allowable costs in future pricing
of the Corporation’s products and services. Included in the
Consolidated Balance Sheet ot December 31, 2000 is
approximately $300 million of deferred costs related prima-
rily to consolidotion actions undertaken in connection with
the formation of Lockheed Martin in 1995 thot will be rec-
agnized in future sales and cost of sales.

Note 5~—Earnings Per Share

Bosic and diluted per share results for all periods presented
warg computed based on the net loss or nef earnings for
the raspective periods. The weighted average number of
common shares outstanding during the period was used in
the calculation of basic {loss) earnings per share and, for
1999 and 1998, this number of shares was increased by
the effects of dilutive stock options based on the treasury
stack methed in the calculation of diluted (loss) earnings per
share. The diluted loss per share for 2000 was computed
in the same manner as the basic loss per share, since
adjusiments related fo the dilutive effects of stock options
waould have been antidilutive.
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e flaeniecdslas

2000 1999
B $ 1,143 $ 927
wonts and secrued profits 2,289 2,300
¢ atdvonces ond
55 RIS [457) {395)
o Foreign governments:
725 644
cute ond vccrved profits,
¢ telated o
narcial canbracts 664 963
shomer advances ond
53¢ paymnents (169) (?1)
$4195 §47348

Hppronimataly $169 million of the December 31, 2000
sh eosts and acerued profits are not expected to be
seive] within one year.

et Pesrinvantorios

1y

{Atlas V) programs. At December 31, 2000 ond 1599
commercial launch vehicle inventories included o
advanced to Russian manufocturers, Khrunichey S:ﬁ’fﬁ

Research and Production Space Center and BD Ab
a joint venture between Prott & Whitney and MF

£

Energomash, of approximately $657 million ond 390532

million, respectively, for the manufechue of laumch var

and related launch services.

Work in process inventories at December 31

related to other long-term cantrocts end progeosms

%

progress included opproximately $50 millios of un

tized deferred costs for circralt net under contract &

to the Corporation’s C-130) program.
Approximately $1.5 billion of costs inchzdad in

inventories, including approximately $553 millun ads

i

fo Russian manufacturers, are nat expecitzd 1o be revove
within one year.
An analysis of general and administrat

ing research ond development cosis, in

- 2000 1999 process inveniories follows:
try e, commerciol {in millions) 2000
P‘ :“-g*%idt}a il relafed $ 1,175 $1.514 Beginning of year § 493
a?’:ms, primarily relate Incurred during the year 1,950
o c;zlzg;'mrm contracts and Charged fo cost of
s N progress 3,834 3,879 sales during the year:
mvsr advances and Research and
s perymants {1,864) (1,848} deveiopmeni {647} featars]
3,145 3,545 Other genera! and
r iveniaios 680 506 administrative {1401
$ 3,825 $ 4,051 End of year $ 35

ek in process inventories related to commercial launch
ides include costs for launch vehicles, both under con-
rexet ened not under contract, including approximately $120
o of unamortized deferred costs at December 31, 2000
wsoch vehicles not under contraci related to the com-
¢iol Alfos and the Evolved Expendable Lounch Vehicle

In addifion, included in cost of sales in
and 1998 were general and odminizirotive ooty
research and development costs, of appro
million, $509 million and $490 million, r
incurred by commercial business units

OF QIO

L%

1%
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2000 1999
$ 174 $ 218
2,931 3,027
v i pulpment 5,334 5,662
8,439 8,907
siwtated deprociglion
masizstion (4,993) {5,273}
$3,446 $ 3,634
Babe P-dnvestments in Equity Securities

2000 1999

sastherd invesimants:

sisraational Telecommunications

Subelisn Oreganization {INTELSAT) $120 5§ —
sk Internolional, UWC 266 148
i Asia-Pacific, LLC 138 114
hmaging, 1LC 67 86
i dernational, Lid. 32 163
HASAT — 1,188
79 72
1,783 1,771
270 —
W ‘Tirms Sateliites, NV, 188 —
it Spoce 146 393
Sl 46 46
650 439
$2,433 $2.210

The corrying value of the Corporation’s 22.5 percent
trwegimant In INTELSAT exceeds the Corporation’s share of
IMTELSAT's net ossets by approximately $700 million, and
smount Is being omortized ratably over 30 years. The
Lorperation has commitments to provide odditional funding
o Asialink International, LLC totaling approximately $140
militon of December 31, 2000.

s the fourth quarter of 2000, the Corporation recorded
o noarecurring and unusual chorge, net of state income tax

bpnelits, of $117 million related to impairment of its invest-
mant in ALeS International, Lid. {ACeS) due to an other than

temporary decline in the value of the investment. ACeS 15 o

joint venture in which the Corporation halds © 33 pescent

interest at December 31, 2000, ACsS operates the
Celluiar Satellite System, o geostalionary maobile roteliis

%

system serving Southeast Asio which was ploved in com.
mercial operation in the fourth quorter of 2004,
craft has experienced an ancmaly thes may e
overall capocity of the system by about 30 12
The decline in the value of the invesiment wos o
be other than temporary o5 o result of the reducs
prospects due to this anomaly as well as owe
conditions. The odjustment reduced net sor
million, or $0.19 per share.

Note 10~—Debt

Type {Maturity Dates)

{in millions, excep! Borgs of

interest rote data} ntmreat B el el
Notes {2001-2622] 57" LHIE %
Debentures {201 1-2034) 78~ 312
Monthly income

Preferred Securities G

ESOP obligotions
(2001-2004) §.4%

Other obligafions
{2001-201¢}

less current maluriting

In November 2000, the Corporation son
der offars for the purchose of up to $1.9% &

pal amount of six issues of debt sequrities 1
Such debt secusities %ﬁf‘iurir*:-d @ rﬁ*‘ﬁ?:.im
debentures. In Becember 2040, he Carpo
approximately $1.2 billion in prindpal amu
securities included in the tender offers, the
were noles. The repurchase of the dabt suy
an extroordinary loss on carly extinguish:

of $61 million in income tox benalils, of 49




b eonnaction with the Merger, the Corporation recorded
fsir wolue approximately $410 million of COMSAT debt

gutions in its Consolidated Balance Sheet. COMSAT's
dubst obligations consisted of approximately $210 million
i notes, and $200 million in Monthly Income Preferred
Seeurifios (MIPS) issued by a wholly-owned subsidiary of
CORASAT The MIPS, which were issued ot a par value of
£25 per share, require the payment of dividends at an
amno! rate of 8.125%, and became collable beginning
in July 2000. The MIPS are fully and unconditionally guar-
antard by COMSAT and the Corporation.

Az of December 31, 2000, the Corporation had $1.3
billisn of notes outstanding which had been issued to a
wholbr-awned subsidiary of General Electric Company
{38}, The notes are due November 17, 2002 and bear
indorast at a rate of approximately 6%. The agreemens

rfnting to these noles require that, so long as the aggre-
gate principal amount of the notes exceeds $1.0 billion,
the Corporation will recommend to its stockholders the
slpction of one person designated by GE to serve as a
dirgetor of the Corporation,

The registered holders of $300 million of 40 year
Dwbantures issued in 1996 may elect, between March 1
and April 1, 2008, to have their Debentures repaid by
five Corporation on May 1, 2008.

included in Debentures are $114 million of 7% obliga-
tions {$175 million at face value} which were originally
sold of opproximately 54 percent of their principal amount.
These Dabentures, which are redeemable in whole or in
port of the Corporation’s option at 100 percent of their
face value, have an effective yield of 13.25%.

A leveroged employee stock ownership plan (ESOP)
incorporated into the Corporation’s salaried savings plan
borrowed $500 million through a private placement of
noles in 1989, These notes are being repaid in quarierly
installments over terms ending in 2004. The ESOP note
agreement stipulates that, in the event that the ratings

assigned to the Corporation’s long

debt are below investment grads, |

require the Corporotion to purchas

accrued interest. These notes tra ob

but ore guaraniead by the Carpar: :
debt in the Corporation’s Conselidited %

At the end of 2000, the Corn
lion revolving credi facility whizh «
2001 {the Credit Faciliy}. E‘S,z:am;?‘-
Facility would be unsecured and baor

P

af the Corporation’s ogtion, on e
Bose Rote {os defined). Each ’n&ste&f& b
under the Credil Facility is subinet b, gm
compliance by the {prmmer;;ﬁ weith e
tions, warranties ongd connieds

to, covenants limiting the ab
certain of its subsidiories o encumls
covenant not o axcaid o o

were no uafrbwmg et

ot December 31,

:

The Credit mcmf} ﬁi;rﬂﬁwﬁi}ig £

rowings of approximataly 3475
December 31, 1999 1

Thay winly
for commercial popar eustnd

was 6.56%
The Corporatinn’s in
years following Decemb
2001; 51,234 milinn i 2
$137 million in 2004 514 mi
millicn thereahier,
Cerigin of the Coepo
confain restrichive gow
encumbrances ond sk
provisions whizh re

The extimotes

approximately £10 4 4




et smsri

v

atsount of approximately §9.9 billion. The fair values were

o5

mated bused on quoted market prices for those instru-
sty publicly raded. For privately placed debt, the fair
stiliess wiwe estimated bosed on the quoted market prices
far similar issues, or on current rates offered to the Corpor-

s bor debt with similar remaining maturities. Unless oth-
arwise indicated slsewhere in the Notes o Consolidated
weiol Stotements, the carrying values of the Corperation’s

afiwr Finonciol instruments approximate their fair values.
in June 2000, the Corporation was nofified that
Gisboistor Telecommunications, L.P. (Globalstar] failed to
psiry botrowings of $250 million under a revolving credit
agramant on which Lackheed Martin was a partiol guar-
gt In zonnection with its contractual obligation under
s guarantee, on June 30, 2000, the Corporation paid
wffficn fo the lending institutions from which Globalstar
imci borrewad, which included applicable interest and fees.
L3n that some date, loral Space & Communications, Ltd.

ferol Space], under a separate indemnification agreement

Latwean the Corporotion and loral Space, paid Lockheed
Martin 857 million. The Corporation is entitled to repayment
by Globolsiar of the remaining $150 million paid under
i guorostes, but has nol as yet reached agreement with
respaet to the form and timing of such repayment. In light of
s yncartainty of the situation regarding the amounts due
from Globalstar, the Corporation recorded a nonrecurring and
unuspal charge in the second quarter of 2000, net of state
income fax benefits, of approximately $141 million in other
inmaeme and expenses. The charge negatively impacted the net
fusn for 2000 by $91 million, or $.23 per diluted share.
Interest payments were $947 million in 2000, $790
willion in 1999 and $856 million in 1998.

Note 11-income Taxes

The provision for faderal and foreign

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

of the following components:

(tn millions} et
Federal income toxes:
Current L¥E
Delferred B4}
Tolal federa! income luxes &T%
Foreign income toxes 31
Tolal income toxes provided ST

Net provisians for stote incoms &
general and odministraiive sxpar
allocable to government contraety. §

were $100 million for 2000,

$70 million for 1998

The Corporotion’s offs

the stalutory federal incom

ing differences:

SR

Statutory federal ox folg

Increase {reduction)
in fox rate from:;
Nendeductible
omarticeting
Bevidons to srio: v
estimated H
Divestitures
Cither, net

24RO




¢ cosnponants of the Corporation’s federal
s Joe erssels ond liobilities al December 31

2000 1999

5590 $ 632

416 587

259 248

267 165

1,532 1,632

409 436

: 535 383
fuxeed c:mf vguipment 28 93
1,032 912

il b ostels $ 500 $720

¢ Ls~Crher Income ond Expenses, Net

d et Fornign income tax payments, net of refunds
5249 million in 2000, $530 million in 1999

2000 1999 1998
i wapenings of
14 $ 60 $ 18 $ 39
89 33 38
+F worplos reol eslale 28 57 35
: 15 17 19
Yo e AES Tronsaction (598) — —
of Lenro! Sysiems 302 — —
o e

N BUETONes {141) — —
s an ACeS (117 — —_
i L3 — 155 —_

2 shuping
h mri ather ems 167} 64 39
$(409)  $344  $170

Note 13—Stockholders’ Equity and Related lems

Capital stock—At December 31, 2000, the cuthorizad ce
of the Corporation was compased of 1.5 hillinn shores

common stock {opproximately 431 milflion shores iss

million shares of series preferred stack {no shores
20 million shares of Series A preferred stoch [no shures
outstanding}.

In 1995, the Corporation’s Board of Diree
ized a common stock repurchase plan for the re

up to 18 million common shares o counter the c:!‘?
of common stock issued under ceriain of the Corporaiios”
benefit and compensation programs and for ethar purs:

related to such plans. No shares were repurchased in 20050
1999 or 1998 under this plan.

Stock option and award plans—in terch 1995, tha st

sk

holders approved the Lockheed Martin 1‘7‘9‘5 i'}mr‘s’éi’r 2

Omnibus Plan, empioyees of the C(}f;}uf(mhﬂ mieey be
granfed stock-based incentive owards, including g
purchase common stock, stock appreciafion rights, ¢
stock or other stock-based incentive awards. Employees =

also be granted cash-based incentive awerds, such as ¢

formance units. These owards moy be gronted sithsr i

vidually or in combination with other awerds, The &
Plan requires that options to purchase common st
an exercise price of not less than 100 percant of the
value of the underlying stock on the dote of grant, The rums.
ber of shares of Lockheed Martin common stock reservesd f
issuance under the Omnibus Plon at December 31, 2000
was 39 million shares. The Omnibus Plan doss se

et

any minimum vesting periods on opticns or aihor awoe oids.
The maximum term of an option or any other owaed is
10 years. The Omnibus Plan allows the Comporation 1

provide for financing of purchases of its comman stock
subject fo certain conditions, by interest-hagrin
payable to the Corporation.
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$999, 4 total of 300,000 shares of
sty stack {125,000 and 175,000 shares,
weirw owarded under the Omnibus Plan to cer-
wuufives of the Corporation. The shares were
st an the murket value of the Corporation’s

ey the dote of the award. The award requires

= pay the 31 por value of each share of stock
o peryment 1o be made in cash or in the form
& nals 1o the Corporation. Recipients are enti-
ividends and to vote their respective shares,
Hsited from selling or ransferring shares prior
1, P regtricted shares vest of various intervals over

i it from the grani date. The impact of these
ey vt malarial to stockholders’ equity or compen-
ey in 2000 or 1999,

1799, the stockholders approved the Lockheed
tes Bepsily Plan {the Directors Plan). Approxi-
seant of eoch director's annual compensation
der the Directors Plon. Directors of the Cor-

v ity @lont fo receive such compensation in the
bk undts which track invesiment return fo changes
F il Corporation’s common stock with dividends

. aptions to purchase common stock of the Cor-
#, ¢ & combination of the two. The Directors Plan

53 it opdions to purchase common stock have an

s price of not less than 100 percent of the market

s of thie underlying stock on the date of grant. The num-

o shares of Lockheed Martin common stock reserved
mtee undder the Directors Plan at December 31,

i w0y one million shares. Except in certain circum-
wik, options and slock units issued under the Directors
-vinst on the first onniversary of the grant. The moximum
an ophion s 10 yeors.

In gonnsction with the Merger with COMSAT, the Cor-
. gasumed all outstanding options granted under

MEAT stoek option plons for employees and directors.
5 such option fo purchase one share of COMSAT com-

ek ouistanding at the Merger date became fully

CORBAT sinck
option agreements}, and became on oplion, on sh& g

vested {in accordance with the applicable

terms and conditions, fo purchase one shore of Lockheed

Martin common stock. A tofal of 4.3 millinn COMMSAT stock

options were outstanding at the Merger date. Included in
the total purchase price of the transaction is 371 mi

representing the estimated foir value of the 4.3 milkon
COMSAT options bosed on ossumptions os of the dote o

the announcement of the fransaction using the BlockBehales

option pricing model. Such amount was recordad is
holders” equity in the Corporation’s Consolichatsed Baloe
Sheef at December 31, 2000.

The following table summarizes stock option gnd
restricted stock activity related to the Corporutivs’s plans
during 1998, 1999 and 2000:

Mumber of Shores
fin $howancs)

Available for Optiors
Grant Ouisternd ;:,q

December 31, 1997 2,504 ﬁ@,ﬁff‘z
Additiono! shares reserved 17,000 -
Options granted {5.0°0) B0
Options exercised - {Z,5%7
Options terminated 220 {”r‘“ﬁ 3
December 31, 1998 21,634 23 53«”
Additional shares reserved 1,000 -
Options gronted {5,464] 5 Ak
Options exercised - {65 (‘y,
Options terminoted 565 :
Restricted stock awards 1175} -
December 31, 1999 17,538 27
Options granted {8,454} 8,458 1985
COMSAT options assunved e &,25% et
Options exercised — 5% 14615
Options terminoted 755 [F65; 3323
Restricted stock aweards (125 e s
December 31, 2000 9734 38,582 319

Approximately 27.9 million, 19.7 million
lion outstanding options were exerciseble by e
December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998, respac




:
:
r
i

mation ragerding options outstanding at December 31,

=+ {rumbser of options in thousands):

VWeighted
Weighted Average
Average Remaining
Mumber Exercise Contractual
of Options Price Life
10,9209 $17.52 6.8
8,263 25.65 57
9,831 36.69 6.9
4,865 45.57 6.1
4,714 52.08 71
38,582 31.91 6.5
4,360 $16.05
6,625 25.70
7,316 36.58
n‘“=$,33,f3ge 4,865 45.57
v s 350,00 4,714 52.08
27,880 24.97

For purposes of pro forma disclosures, e o
estimated fair values are amortized to expanse o
options’ vesting periods. The Corporation's pro farns

information follows:

Al stock options granted in 2000, 1999 and 1998
e the {mnibus Plan have 10 year terms and generally

o) z,ai her 5 ..fc:m;k on the date of grant. Pro forma informa-
tisn regording net earnings and earnings per share s
sgpuivad by SFAS No. 123 hos been prepared as if the
Torpsration had accounted for its employee stock options
der the kir value method. The fair value for these options
ws estimoted at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
sptionepricing model with the following weighted average
ossumplions for 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively: risk-
frae interest rates of 6.61 percent, 4.64 percent and 5.39
parcent; dividend yields of .8 percent, 2.4 percent and
1.4 percant; volatility factors related to the expected market
wrice of the Corporation’s common stock of .342, .247 and

124, and o weighted average expected option life of five

yacrs. The weighted average fair value of each option
gronted during 2000, 1999 and 1998 was $7.62, $8.53
and 510,96, respectively.

{In millions, except per share dutc} P00
Pro forma net {loss) earnings § (55
Pro formao {foss] ecrnings per shore:
Basic 5i1.37
Diluted 1.En

Note 14—Posi-Retirement Banefit Plans

Defined contribution plans—The Corporatiy
number of defined contribution plans wh
tially oll employees, the most signiticant
401k} plons ‘or salaried employees and
Under the provisions of these 401} ploes
gible confributions are moiched by the ¢
esioblished rates. The Corporation's m
were $221 million in 2000, $2272 ol
$226 millicn in 1998.

The Lockheed Martin Comorar

Plan includes an ESCP which purchased 34.5 ¢
shares of the Corporation’s commen 5
ceeds from o $500 million note izsue w
by the Corporation. The Corporation’s s
shares of its common srock, which was
with stock released from the E50F a1«

million shares ner year based upon Ha
schedule through the year 2004, with
fulfilled through purchasas of commnn sk
ing porlicipants or in the open muorkal, o
issued shares from the Corporation,
ESOP debt tolcled $17 milfion, $20
in 2000, 199% and 1998, respec
by the ESOP with respect o unatlpoate

>

used for debt service. The E3OF held o
million issued shares of the Corporation’s «
at December 31, 2000, of which coorow
million were cliocoled and 8.1 millios
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seetedd common shares held by the ESOP are consid- The following provides
mutstarding for voting and other Corporate purposes, gotions, plon assets end funded
¢ Gt sheded from weighted averoge outstanding shares in Ticlises
; ulsting vornings per share. For 2000, 1999 and 1998, Pangion Flam ‘
this waiglted average unallocated ESOP shares excluded fin millions) A
in coleuleting sornings per share totaled approximately Change in Benefit Obligasions
2.0 eiifion, 11.3 million and 13.6 million common shares, Benefit abligations ot
smpectivaly. The fair value of the unallocated ESOP shares Se:‘??j”:;zg of year Sw‘iii
ot Becember 31, 2000 was approximately $276 million. lnterej codt };3?'}
eoain plans for hourly employees include non-leveraged  Benefits paid ERI
| EEOPy. The Corporation’s match to these plans was made Amendments 3
Hhirough cosh contributions to the ESOP trusts which were Divestitures . {&%‘?’g
o Actuariol losses lgaing 423
g, in part, to purchase common stock from terminating Participants’
participants and in the open market for allocation fo partici- contributions 3 %
et aecounts. These ESOP trusts held opproximately 3.6 Beneki wsqc s
milfion issved and outstanding shares of common stock ot end of year §i8504
Deeamber 31, 2000 Change in Plon Azsets
[ividends paid to the salaried and hourly ESOP trusts Fair vakee of ple:

ol ol

an the ollocated shares are paid annually by the ESOP
irysts Jo the participants based upon the number of shares

beginming of veg:

Actuol relurs on

R,

ailocated to each participant. plon ousets
Corporafion’s ;
Dafined benefit pension plans, and refiree medical and life contribusions
insurance plans—Most employees are covered by defined Benefits paid
banafit pension plans, and certain health care ond life insur- h"’mzﬁ”ﬁ
. . o coamDunn
ance benefits are provided to eligible refirees by the Corpor- Divestitures

atinn, The Corporation has made contributions to frusts e
Fair valve of plon

asagls of
and 401{h} accounts, the assets of which will be used to pay end of yoor
expensas of certain retiree medical plans) established to pay

future benefits to eligible retirees and dependents. Benefit

{including Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary Association trusts

ohligotions as of the end of each year reflect assumptions
i effect as of those dates. Net pension and nef retiree med-
ical costs for 2000, 1999 and 1998 were based on assump-

. b i i - i‘ t
tions in effect at the end of the respective preceding years. e
Unsecognized

bonsalign ay,,t,;_?

Propoid lncers
benefs cf,zst LA ¥ A

b3 25T




2000 1999 1998
$ 57 3 564 $ 49
1,372 1,245 1,197
{2,130} (1,920) {1,715}
75 69 58
t etunrial gains (143} (43) (22)
ansifion assel {4} {4) {89)
i1 — —
e $ (302) $ (89) ¢ (80)

$ 38 § 43 § 40

198 177 178

an plan ossets {105} {90) {79)
wrinr

{12) {12) {6l

shavial goins {1y {8) {15)

ansirament cost S5 21 3 110 $ 118

whage primadily o the divestiture of AES and Control
s 200 and ore included in the colculation of the
fr: pese oft the respective fransactions.

sweeltgy actuarial assumptions were used fo deter-
s benefit obligations and the net costs related to the
siration's Jufined benefit pension and postretirement

)
HEUTE,

o5 appropriate:

2000 1999 1998
sl 7.5% 7.75% 7.0%
spmetsd loogpterm rotes
gt fadgrn on assels 9.5 9.5 2.5
sty of bgreaut in
Lape compensalion levels 5.5 5.5 5.5

The medical rend rotes used in meosuring the pos
retirement benefit obligation were 7.8 percent in 2000
and 6.0 percent in 1999, and were assumed o vifimately
decrease to 4.5 percent by the year 2009, An increass or
decrease of one percentage point in the ossumed medicn!
trend rates would result in o change in the bensfli obligation
of approximately 4.5 percent and {4.0} percest, raspac
tively, at December 31, 2000, ond o chon
postretirement service cost plus interast cos
mately 4.7 percent and (4.0} percent, re

medical trend rate for 2001 is 8 2 perceﬂ

Note 15—Lleases

Total rental expense under operating lecues, net of kamote
rial amounts of sublease rentals and comtrt*érsr resinls, way

$463 million, $287 million and $285 millipa for 2000,
1999 and 1998, respectively.

Future minimum lease commitment: ot December 31,

2000 for all aperating leoses that have a remaintag ferm
of more than one year were approximately $1,89% millio:
($438 million in 2001, $343 million in 2002, $27% mit

lion in 2003, $233 million in 2004, $198 millios is
and $402 million in later years). Certoin mojor plant &
ties and equipment are furnished by the U.5. Gowrenmay
under shortterm or cancelable arrangements

Eory

Note T6—Commitments and Contingencies

The Corporation or its subsidiaries are purties o or hoves
property subject to litigation and other proceadings, in
ing matters arising under provisions relating 1o the peotee

tion of the environment. In the Opmcm a?* manogement ynd

Corporation’s consolidated results o§ opewiiom 2%
position. These matters include the following Homs:

e
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b sales.

The recorded amounts do not reflect the possi-

Bad

Zne TRl

racoveries of portions of the environmental costs
through imsurance policy coverage or from other potentiaily
repengible parties, which the Corporation is pursuing as

reel by agreement and U.S. Government regulation.

: such recoveries, when received, would reduce the
vhedtad amounts 1o be included in the Corporation’s U.S.

Chevepinant soles ond cost of sales.

Whte remesfivtion confrad—in 1994, the Corporction was
% ﬁ‘:%’d&d o $ 180 million fixed price contract by the U.S.
ment of Energy (DOE] for the Phase Il design, con-

rutton mtcﬁ limited test of remediation facilities, and the

s B Rl remediation of waste found in Pit @, located on

she Wdohe National Engineering and Environmental labora-

i

ey enservation. The Corporation incurred significant
usamlicipated costs and scheduling issues due fo complex

hufzet and confractual matters which threatened the viabil-

uf the overall Pit 9 progrom. Based on an investigation
munagement lo identify and quantify the overall effect
. moers, the Corporation submitted o request for
sritodalee odivstment [REA) to the DOE in March 1997 that
wought, among other things, the recovery of a portion of
snticipated costs incurred by the Corporation and the
strucharing of the controct to provide for a more equitable
ingg of the risks ossociated with the Pit 9 project. The

ssation has been unsuccessful in reaching any agree-
mmnts with the DOE on cost recovery or other contract
rpghechyring matiers.
tn June 1998, the DOE, through Lockheed Martin Idaho

forhnologles Company (LMITCO), its management contrac-
i, fermvingled the Pit @ contract for defoult. On the same
glee, the Corporation filed a lawsuit against the DOE in the
1.5, Court of Federal Claims in Washington, 8.C., chal
funging ond seeking to overfurn the default termination. In
addition, in July 1998, the Corporation withdrew the REA
proviously submitted to the DOE and replaced it with a cer-

fitied REA. The cerfified REA is similor in substance fo the
REA previously submitted, but its certification, based upon

more detailed factual ond contractual onalysis, ro

status to that of a formal claim. In August E&‘
ot the DOE's direction, filed suil cgainst the Ca

U.S. District Court in Boise, idabo, seeking, oms i
things, recovery of approximately $54 million prevt
paid by LMITCO 1o the Corporation under ¢
The Corposohcn is defsndmﬂ this action w%&iﬁ i

e P B oo

August 2, 1999, In October 1999, the L15. 5},::{4% o P

e

Clcxms stcyed the DOE’s molion to s! srmiss the Do

crdere-d discovery fo cammence sﬁ,& gyeren e
to convert its motion lo di"mias o o motion |

&

Lefters of credit and other matters—3hs
enfered into siondby feftar of eradis agr

arrangements with Enoncial in

the guarantee of future performant
At December 31, 2000, the Car;‘; g2y
livbilities on outstanding letiers of ¢r
other arrangemants aggregating appes

Note 17—Information on Industry Segrusnts anl Mafor
Customers

The Corporction oparates in five principal business

The five segments include Systems Integration, 5
Aeronautics, Technology Services and Glob
cations. All other activities of the Carmper
Corporate ond Other segment,

Transactions between segmesis
and accounted for under terms and ¢
lar to other government and commarcic
these inlercompany fransactions

are elirminoised in

dation. Other accounting policies of tha busin

are the some os those describad i “Mots fe

Significant Accounting Pelicies.”

L
n
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A menfionad previously, Lockheed Martin consummated  Space Systems—Engaged in the design, dew

ity marger with COMSAT, and COMSAT's operations have neering ond production of civil, commerzia
bswn included in the results of operations of LMGT from space systems. Mojor product lines ;rdu;:rf g
Hugust 1, 2000. Prior fo the merger, the results of opera- launch vehicles and manned spoce syshorns: B 5

tiotix of LMGT, which begon operations effective January 1, ground systems end services; and strategic
1999, included the Corporation’s 49 percent investment in missiles. In addition to its conselideted bus
ECRASAT which wos acquired on September 18, 1999 and  segment has investments in joint vanie
seraunted for under the equity method of accounting. In engaged in businesses which compler
sidddition to the merger with COMBSAT, in October 2000, the activities of the segment.

Lreporgtion began including the operations of Integrated
F =9 9 P 9 Aeronautics—Engoged i design, rasemc

Business Solutions (IBS), o business unit serving commercial

. , . and production of combiat and air ms
infarmution technology markets, in LMGT's results of opero- P ' o

ticits, In mecordance with SFAS Na. 131, “Disclosures about
Segyments of un Enterprise and Related Information,” the
Carporation began presenting IMGT as a separate operat-
irgy segment called Global Telecommunications in the third
guarier of 2000. The operations of IMGT and 1BS were
praviously included in the Corporate and Other segment.

lance/command systems, reconnoizsme
systems integration and czdwm:@t’i dmx

nghter the F'EZ ozc'aupwsmﬂv ?’;{xﬁmt. this ‘"i
airlift aircrak, suppest for the €5, B ’é’f“’
and the Joint Strike Fighter soe

f Earlier in 2000, the Corporation reassigned the Manage- Technology Services—Fromities o wids arsiy it
‘ mant & Dala Systems business unit and the space applico- engineering, scientific, logistic and |

fions systems line of business from the Systems Infegration federal ogencies and other custemars, 3

saggenent 1o the Space Systems segment. include e-commerce, enterprize informe
The following segment descriptions and financial data wore modernization and dats canter m

ep

hawe been adjusted fo reflect the Corporation’s Global and civil government agencie
Talecommunications business as a separafe segment and informotion services for Nﬁ:m; a&imm% &

the other changes in orgonizational structure noled above nance and modificotion services: ope:

for the periods presented. Following is a brief description training, ond logistics seppart fow «
wf they activities of eoch business segment: tems; lounch, mission, and grel

clossified ond commarint wmiiies: ¢

Systems Infegration—Engaged in the design, development,

7 . - . . ment, engineering ond sisace in wp
integration and production of high performance electronic g 9

) ) . stewardship and noval resctor progrems,
systerns for underseq, shipboard, land, and airborne appli- : B

cestions. Major product lines include missiles and fire control Global Telecommunications—Praor

systems; oir and theater missile defense systems; surface ices ond advancad techrology &
ship ond submarine combat systems; anti-submarine and of business: enterprise 10k

undersea warfare systems; avionics and ground combat nications services, mantged revemnsd
vighicle integrotion; platform integration systems; command, technology solutions in the U5 and
coniral, communications, computers and intelligence (C4f) satellite services, which provides

systems for noval, airborne and ground applications; sur- satellite services; ond systems
veiflonce and reconnaissance systems; air traffic control
systerns; and postal outomation systems.

-~




satworks. In addition to its consolidated business units, the

segtnent also has investments in joint ventures that are prin-

cipally engaged in businesses which complement and
snhoance other activities of the segment.

Corporote and Other—includes the state and local govern-
misnt services line of business. In addition, this segment

includes the Corporation’s properties line of business as

wisil a8 various Corporate activities.

Salocted Financial Data by Business Segment

fim miﬁ‘e’nﬂgﬁ 2000 1999 1998
Hat acdes
Syshme Integrotion 59647 § 9570 § 9,334
Spuce Systems 7,127 7,209 8,600
Agranmulics 4,885 5,499 5,459
%ﬁﬁmﬁmﬁy Sarvices 2,318 2,261 1,935
{¥obal Telscommunications 766 389 251
Lgeporote ond Other 586 602 687
$25,329 325,530 $26,266
Cipavating profit floss)
Byt Infegration § 583 880 858
Spmee Systems 416 561 1,045
Agromouiics 343 247 640
Tochnolagy Services 126 137 135
lnbat Telecommunications {215} (97} {4}
Carporate and Other (48 28) (161}
$ 1,205 % 2009 § 2,522
Indersement revenue
Systaras Integration S 472 470 630
Space Systerns 64 135 77
Aeronoutics 78 88 &0
Technology Services 713 641 507
{Habal Telecommunications 38 17 &
Cresporote and Other 43 47 40
$ 1,413 3% 1,398 § 1,320

{in miffions)

Depreciation and amortization

Systems Integration

Space Systerns

Aeronautics

Technology Services
Global Telecommunizations
Corporate and Ther

Amortization of
intemgible cssefs
Systems Inlagrotion
Space Systems
Aeronautics
Technology Serdcas

Global Telecommunication:

Corperate and Othes

Equity in eornings of
equily invesioes
Systems Integraion

Spoce 5y
Agrenautics

Technology Servaes
Glebal Telecomm:;
Corporme o Db

it

Nanrecurring oo unuyesd Bems

included in operotiog

profit floss}
Systems tntegroton
Space Systems
Aeranaics
Technology &
Global Telpromen,
Corporate and O

%

S
£

Expenditures for pmwe:y
plont end equiptrant

Systems {rd

Aoroncuatics
Technology Serviver
Global Talerommmunes

Corporate ard Lifher

T
.
F=e

ol
o 4RI BE

T

s
§ds b

i

s
ot



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FIMANCIAL 57/

Tmcambear 31, 2000

fin milfions] 2000 1699 1998 fin meiffions} i
Asgutylel Foreign governmaoty ‘
Systems Infegration 59758 §12,209 §$12,307 Systems Infegratioe
Spoce Systems 5,500 6,060 6356  Spoce .}y&#ﬂ,ﬁr.‘;
Asrenavtics 3,173 3,206 3593 Asronaubics
Technology Services 1,435 1,484 1,421 Technology S
Global Telecommunicafions 4,616 2,145 71 Glohal Teberom 3
Cerporafe and Other 5,867 5,157 4994 Corporote ax

$30,349 §30.261 528,742
Custoner advances and amounts Commergiothf

in excess of costs incurredibl Sysherms bnd

Systems Infegration § B899 §$ 1,03% % 754
Spoce Systems 2,012 2,553 2,134
Awronautics 1,636 g9¢ 1,052
Technology Services 16 31 30
Glabal Telecommunications 202 122 Z Corparate and (e
Corporate and Other 15 i 36 '

$ 4780 & 4655 § 40i2

{o} The Corporation hos no significant fong-fived essets focated in
foraign couniries.

[h} At December 31, 2000, customer odvances ond amounts
in excess of cosls incurred in the Space Systems segment
included approximately $§900 milflion for commercial lounch
vehicles and refated services [opproximately $409 milkion of
which reloted o lounch vehicles ond services from Russian
manufacturers) and approximately 3650 miflion for the mame
facture of commerciol satellites fof which approximately $65
millions is refundable to various customers at each customer’s
discretion). Customer advences and omounts in excess of costs
incurred in the Aeronautics segment included approximaiely :
.‘3‘866 million relfzf_ed the F—l‘cﬁ fighter aircraft progrc:m‘{appmw Eam#'& ﬁ} foses %ﬁ?&&
imately $510 million of which related to o coniract with the extrecrdi
United Arab Emirates]. ik

Net Sales by Customer Category

{In millions) 2000 1999 1298 kT3

U.S. Government

Systems Integration $ 6,855 §$ 70617 § 6847 i% I
Space Systems 5,854 6,054 744

Agronqutics 2,784 2,979 2 704

Technology Services 2,111 2,033 7718

Global Telecommunications 112 15 -

Corporote and Other — — -

$17,717  §18,098 318309
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1999 Quorters

{in millions, except

per share data) Fiesth  Secondisl  Third®  Fowrtl
Net sales $6,188  §6,203 85157 4%ER
Earnings from operations 487 131 488 35%

Farnings {loss) before
cumulotive effect of

change in accounting 268 {41} 217 Y3
Net [loss} eamings {87) (41} 27 3
Diluted earnings {loss)

per share before

cumulative effect of

chonge in accounting 70 (.11} 57 TG
Diluted {loss) earnings

per share (-23) (.11} .57 P

{a} The sum of the diluled eornings {loss) per shore omounts for
the four quarters of 2000 does not equal the related nmanty
included in the Consolidated Statement of Operctions for the
year ended December 31, 2000 due to the impont of the
issuance of 27.5 million shares of the Comoration’s commmn
stack to consummate the Merger with COMSAT [see Mate 31
In addition, the quarterly earnings per shore impact of
uval items discussed in notes (b} through {ef belopw may not
equal the earnings per share impoct of such iems for the yerr
ended December 31, 2000 as disclosed elsewhere in t
Annual Report due fo the impact of the issuance of sharos &
consummate the Merger with COMSAT.

Met earnings for the first quarter of 2000 include gans ko
sales of surplus real estate ond losses from portfolio ghn,mz,,
activities. On a combined basis, these nonrecuering ond
unusual items increased nef earnings for the first quarter
by $6 million, or $.02 per diluted shore.

fc] Net earnings for the second quarter of 2000 include the it
lowing nonrecurring and unusual items: a charge reloted
to the Corporation’s guarantee of cerigin indebtedness of
Globalsiar which reduced nel earnings for the quartor by §91
million, or $.23 per diluted share; ¢ favorable odfesimant o
$21 million, or $.05 per dilufed shore, relotad to the roversed
of o portion of the previously recorded chorge for the shut
down of CalComp. In addition, net eamings included & v
able adjustment related to the Titan IV lounch vehicle progrom
which increosed net earnings by $31 millicn, or §.08 per

diluted share

{d] Net loss for the third quarter of 2000 includes the fflpwing
nonrecurring ond unusuad ifems: on impairment loss fﬁ%mza:f i
the Corporation’s decision to sell its AES businesses which
negatively impacted the net loss by $980 miflion, or $2 42
per diluted share; o gain from the Corporafion’s sole of i
Conirol Systems business which fovorably impocied the st
foss by $180 million, or $.44 per diluted shore, and o

f $19 million, or §.04 per diluted shore, reloted 1o po
shaping activities and sales of surplus reof extate.

(b

=

{e] Net eomings for the fourth quarter of 2000 inglude the e
ing nonrecurring and unusual itlems: on adfustment o e
the impairment loss recorded related 1o the sofe of the AFE




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA~

o Fa
FEVE

{ln millions, except per share dota] 2000
Operating Results
Net sales ses.379
Cost of sales 3715
Earnings from operations 1514
Other income ond expenses, net A
1,205

Inferest expense T
Earnings before income taxes, extraordinary iterm

and cumulative effect of change in accounting 285
Income tax expense 74
{Loss) samings before extraordinary item and

cumulative effect of change in accounting er oy
Extroordinary item e
Cumulative effect of change in accounting s
Net {loss} earnings 5 B

{Loss} Eornings Per Common Share

Basic:

Before extraordinary item and cumulative effect of
change in occounting

Extroordinary itlem

Cumulative effect of change in accounting

Diluted:
Before extraordinary item and cumulotive effect of

change in accounting %
Exiraordinary item
Cumulative effect of change in accounting s

&

Cash dividends L
Condensed Balance Sheet Data
Current assels 51y.28%
Property, plant and equipment 3448
Intongible ossets reloted to contracts ond progroms aoguaed 1088
Cost in excess of net assels acquired BESE
Other osseis 5701
Total §36,54%
Shorkterm borrowings 5 12
Current maturities of long-term debt gm3
Ottier current liobilities & 281
long-term debt L5
Postrefirement benefit liobilities ¥
Other liabifities i
Stockhalders’ equity 718
Total S0 349
Common shares ouistanding ot yecr end A3l A4

e

78




CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL DATA—FIVE YEAR SUMBMARY

Hatis to Five Year Summory

fa} Rafluess the business combination with COMSAT Corporation effective August 2000, Inclodes the o8
iigtns which, on o combined basis, decreased pretax eomings by $53% miflion, $858 millian ofer
Al includes on extroordinary loss on the early extinguishment of debt which resufled in o nonnscuering oo v
seelueed net eornings by $95 million, or $.24 per diluted share.

1
{

o
o

includus the effects of nenrecurring and unusual items which, on o combined bosis, increwsed prefas sasmin
fniflicn ofter 1ox, or $.42 per diluted share. Also includes o cumulntive effect odjustment relating o e
regording costs for startup ocivities which resulted in a nonrecurring ond unusual chorge thot red.
or §.93 per diluted share.

:

fui inclurdes the effects of nonrecurring and unusual items which, on a combised basis, decrevsd prok
milliar offer tax, or $.36 per diluted share.

T i) Includes the effects of a nonrecurring and vnusual tox-free goin of $311 million ond the oy

: ungsuc! items which decreased pretax earnings by 8369 miflion, $245 million ofier tox {n g com
dlitytod Ioss per share by $.15. The loss per share also includes the eflects of a desmad praferred
setion with GE which reduced the basic and diluted per share amounts by §4.93.

fe} Reftects the business combination with Loral Corporation effeciive Aprit 1996 Includes ¢
tox goin of $365 million, $351 million cher tox, ond nonrecurring ond unusuaf pretax charge:
tam which, on a combined basis, increased diluted earnings per share by $.32.

o

o £

.
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§ GENERAL INFORMATIONM
As of December 31, 2000, there were approximaiely Annual Report on Form 10K
&7 708 holders of record of Lockheed Martin common g
stesek and 431,656,480 shares outstanding. lockhesd Martin's
with the Securities J
Compnon Stack Prices endsd December 31, 2000 b :
i gm{mi High Lo Close lockhesd Maortin bvesator #
2000 Quarters 6801 Rochladys Drive :
Ist 2231 1650 2044  Bethesde, MD 20517
d 2731 1981 24.81
3rd 33.60  24.06 3293
dthy 37.58 3006 33.95
1999 Quarters
st 43.00 3463 3775
2nd 46.00 3375 37.25
3ed 3994 3019 3269
4ih 33.38 1638 21.88 gz
Quote
Teansfer Agent & Registrar
Fiest Chicago Trust Company of New York f iiﬂ?ﬂ?f:’ij
A Division of EquiServe ;miz&!gqf, —
Loiyussts :.
w% | PO. Box 2500 . |
lersey City, New Jersey 07303-2500 Intornet & F i
Telophone: 1-800-519-3111 Ebdaif ’
T0D for the hearing impaired: 201-222-4955
internet: hitp://www.equiserve.com
Rapeat
A‘j 3 g'
Dividend Reinvestment Plan e

Lockheed Martin Direct Invest, our direct stock purchase
ond dividend reinvestment plan, provides new investors and
current stockholders with a convenient, cost-effective way o
purchase Lockheed Martin common stock, increase holdings
ond manage the investment. For more information about
tockheed Martin Direct invest, contact our trensfer agent,
Firgt Chicago Trust Company ot 1-800-519-3111, or to view
plan materials online and enroll electronically, access Internet
site http://www.shareholder.com/Imt/ services.him#drip.

are availanh
information -
recaivad by o
Shorpholder o

. Brlestinng foe
tndependent Auditors Relotions :_:‘"’:’ TSI
Ernst & Young LLP iy the tolhdas numbes,

1225 Conneclicut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Common Stock -
Stock symbol: LMT
Listed: Mew York Stock Exchange
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Exhibit F

MANAGERIAL &TECHNICAL QU




LOCKHEED MARTIN GLOBAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, [N
MANAGEMENT TEAM

James J. Welch
Mr. Welch is the President and General Manager of 2
Te]ecommunications Services Inc. of Network S‘:.r*» m*ﬁ m%h ookl

Prior to the merger of LMGT and COMSAT, Mr. Welch served as rgz‘s
manager of COMSAT International. Before joining COMSAT
served as vice president and area manager for Sprint Internations
There. he was responsible for business development and sales for the
venture., developing a full range of voice and data products o i
carriers, businesses and consumers in Russia, India. the Middhes ¥

From 1978 to 1994, Mr. Welch was a senior executive w*fﬁ
held a series of increasingly responsible international telee
industry management positions in sales and marketing.

Miguel Valero
As Vice President of Global Marketing and Sumeny

d
A F o

responsibilities to lead the Network Services {NS business as |
direction for the converged services business. The mssion for W& 1
service provider that will market network and appheations

Customers.

Prior to joining LMGT, Mr. Valero served as Vice President fr B
at Astrolink International Ltd (AIL) a subsidiary company of LA
wireless broadband system that will offer an integrated fin
including high-speed data connectivity for intemer s
networks, and back-up or surge network capacity.

With over a decade in the telecommunicaticns mdusiry, Mr. Val
senior management positions: Sr. Director for intermations {w
with primary focus in International markets Exocuus
Development for Hughes-Spaceway in Asia Pacific and % #ar
for International Sales and Marketing with workdwide resr
Instruments and Compression Labs Inc. and Director of Ineesy
Corporation focusing in Latin America

In his career, he has been working n bringing to ma
Wireless Internet via satellite, video compression techna




& DirecTV. and [P communications to international carmers a

Mr. Valero has a Bachelor degree in Elecincal Enginee
Telecommunications from the Monterrey Institute of Te
in telecommunications from The University of Califorria,

Michael €. Hughes
Michael Hughes currently services as Vice President of L ‘é% s"i
capacity he is chiefly responsible for for the finance fussciion o
also serves as Vice President, COMSAT International, Inc
Vice President Finance and VP Finance for Comsat Sa
Corporation and in other capacities with COMSAT singe %

Janet McGregor

Janet McGregor was named the Vice President nmnd
Corporation in May 1999. She is the Treasurer of 1.2
Janet had served as Vice President Finance for Lock!
since 1996. Prior to the merger with Lockheed Marmn
Manetta Corporation since 1992, Janet jomned Marun
department in 1979. In 1984, she was namecd Assistant T

1991 became Deputy Treasurer. Befors joining Marus M
American Banker's Association. Janet 5 a mamber of ihe
Corporate Treasurers. and a member of the Financia!
active I1n the Alumni Fundraising for Transvivama U
St. John's Episcopal Church in McLean, Virginia.

Janet eamed a bachelor's degree in psvchology from Trans i
Lexington, Kentucky, and was awarded a masier's degreg
American University in Washington, D.C. She resides v 34
husband, Charles Ing, and two daughters

Robert Lantz 1s Assistant General
Telecommunications in Bethesda, Marviand.
supporting network operations and U.S. sales, as wwE“ ;
in Brazil, Turkey and Russia. Prior to joining 1.3
Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering in Washington, &}f,
international corporate, project finance, and insolvency

Mr. Lantz received his BA from California State Usis
National University, a JD from the McGeorge Schont of Law
Georgetown University Law Center.




John V. Spenvoe
Mr. Sponyoe is chief executive officer of Lockheed Marun Global Tek
a wholly owned subsidiary established in 1998 by the Lockheed Ma
subsidiary, which recently merged with COMSAT Corporation, comb
existing joint ventures and other elements of Lockheed Martin ¢
management team to address the global network services market. My 3
Chairman of the Board of Directors of LMGT Services, Ine.
Mr. Sponyoe was previously president of Lockheed Martin's
Integration (EPI) Group, headquartered in Owego, N.Y. In this

strategy that resulted in sustained business growth of the

simulation; tactical weapons; air sovereignty/C4l; mssion ¢
manufacturing; software development; postal systems and servi
systems modernization.

After graduating from college, Mr. Sponyoe served in the U5
He began his military service as a second lieutenant in the Artl
earned the rank of captain.

Mr. Sponyoe began his career with the IBM Corporation in 1963 a5
the Federal Systems Division (FSD) Owego facility. He hek
positions of increasing responsibility throughout IBM in the
systems, finance, and planning. In 1984, he was named 1B} 3
and controls and in 1987, he returned to Owego as F5ID vice m
manager, [BM Owego.

was named president, Loral Federal Systems Owego, Mr Sp
Martin in 1996, when the Loral Corporation's defenss electrosn
businesses were acquired by Lockheed Martin. The Lockhoed M
elected Mr. Sponyoe a corporate vice president i 19%7 anid he
Lockheed Martin Electronics Platform Integration Groug.

He holds a bachelor of business administration degree in gecoumiy
Bonaventure University and a master of business administration «
the University of Scranton Graduate Scheol of Business.

John b. Mentague
John E. Montague is vice president and chief financial of
Telecommunications with overall responsibility for all inancal




including corporate development activities ?«nﬂ*‘w* i
Martin’s telecommunications services capabiiities. LM
upon completion of its merger with COMSAT (
Montague 1s a director of LMGT Services, Inc.

Mr. Montague was previously comporate vice presulen
Lockheed Martin Corporation, with responsibihity for
of initiatives targeted at significantly enhancug sha
acquisition and divestiture activities. In this capacs
totaling in excess of $23 billion over a four-vear pe

corporate development and investor relations for
responsibility for the acquisition and divestifure
overall strategic direction and shareholder commusicat

Mr. Montague joined the Martin Mareita Corps
engineering staff at Martin Marietta Deaver Acrosy

He currently serves on the board of direciors of Bm
RATL) and L-3 Communications Corparation
board of directors of Astrohink, LLC {2 %
Telespazio, Liberty Media and TRWY Amwr

Lockheed Martin and GEY; and ACeS nters

engineering economic systems from the Cien
master's degree in engineering design and ecnng
Colorado in 1977.

Mr. Mansbach s an Assistant General (o
Telecommunications Services, Inc. He also e
COMSAT Corporation and with Lockheed ¥
Mansbach specializes in regulatory affaies
Federal Communications Commission, Prios &
Mansbach served with the Federal Conmn

Kathy is responsible for all asp
management for LMGT. Previcus o
and Video services for the Lf;sﬂie;ﬁﬁm



Paul Pelotte
As Sr. Vice President, Engineering and Operations {or
Telecommunications, Paul Pelotte directs Engineering and Opeoran
LMGT transport/carrier procurement, design engineenng, su:
network operations and management and product statlation zzs»d ¥
addition, his organization is tasked with the build-out of the LM :

internal information technology division and was responssins ;
of computing and telecommunications products, services :ﬁw% E3T
with a strong focus on cost reduction, improved ;s
competitiveness.  Previous positions inciuded Dire
Inﬁraqtmcture for Martin Marietta Intemai mfﬁm&zﬁm

Stephen Beer

Over his 29-year career, Mr. Beer has worked 2s an eng
systems programmer, an insiructor (teaching nwncropro
strategic planning, administration, supervision, and manage
career with Lockheed Martin began 22 vears ago with Loeki
has been published only once (Computer Technology Rev
responsible for the technical development of the an early M
Decision Support (MIDS) system which was coverad in o Harvad ¢
John Rockhart (MIT) in his book on management infornwmiion s¥a
BS in Electronics Engineering.

Anthony Brown

Anthony Brown is Director, Customer Solution Engingers
Telecommunications {(LMGT), a wholly owned subs:
Corporation. He is also a Vice President of LMGT Services
was manager, Network Design Engineering for LMGT. Al
laude with a BS degree in Systems Science/Business from thy
in 1980, Mr. Brown accepted a position with Martin Murietta
engineer in the data network services organization. My, Browy §
in telecommunications and data networking and 12 wears expe
program management.




Robert Ellis

Robert Ellis, Director of Global Operations, has been in the Info
for the past 25 years, holding several technical and mmzmﬁ;.ﬁ
Mr. Ellis was a member of the core team for Network i
Corporation and Unisys Corporation charged with icading h S
area networking for both organizations. He has been with Lo
four years and joined Lockheed Martin as a result of the acg
He holds degrees from the City College of New York and o
York.

Mark Helgeson
Mark Helgeson has spent 24 vears in the military as a e
specializing in satellite communications, wide arca netwarks,
center rmanagement. He managed organizations ¢o
telecommunications and computer technicians. He joined LI
manager for government and military accounis. s I
manager of sustaining engineering.

dames F, Mathien
James Mathieu has thirty-two vears LMC rechme
programming and application software; twenty vears in gl
years in management positions. Mr. Mathien is expen
contracts, regulatory and financial management. Has 1
provisioning, installation, operation & maintenance of 10
terrestrial radio systems/networks, video conferencing
corporate telephone networks, and domestic and
Services.

/1 l}
Fi»sv it

Telecommunications — logistics, admin’is;amf;im}u f:;;j;;z
project management. Mr. Wilson served m super
Comten from 1979 to 1981, and with LML from 1983
related management capacities from 1998 {o present. M
background relating to all areas of data transport -~ en
and operational. These include legacy type systems
and present systems such as TCP/IP and mulisi-proioos

Ken Lask

et



Ken Lask started with Ford Aerospace 1n 4/84, which was acquired by 1
then acquired by Lockheed Martin in 1996. During theose sixteen plus
was the SNA Systems Programmer for six years, and he has been in mia
ten years. Under Loral, Mr. Lask was the Manager of the Comorsie
wcluded responsibility for the data backbone, the Email Transport 53 s
security.  Since the acquisition by Lockheed Martin, he has been inv
integration activities, as well as supporting new commercial imitiative
Bachelor's degree in Marketing, a Graduate Certificate in Systems "s«
Master's degree in Telecommunications Management.
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South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Period of December 6, 20074 through December 12, 2001

i you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to you. plezse
cantact Delaine Kolbe within five business days of this filing. Phone: B805-773.370% Fax:
505-773-3808

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS

CT0t-056 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Black Hills FiberCom, L.L..C., Rapid City,
South Dakota, against Qwest Corporation Regarding Qwaest Corporation’s Faliure
and Refusal to Pay Black Hills FiberCom, L.L.C, for Accrued Minutes of Lo
Traffic Incurred by Qwest Corporation and Billed by Black Hills Fiberlom, L

Complainant states that Qwest Corporation has failed and refused o pay FibarCom £
rrinutes of locallEAS traffic incurred by Qwest and billed by FiberCom in acoordence with
iterconnection signed by the parties and approved by this Commission. FibarCeorn

at the Commission order payment of said compensation from Qwest (o Fibarlon
the agreament.

Staff Analyst: Harlan Best
Staft Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Docketed: 12/10/01
intervention Deadline: N/A

CTo1-057 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Douglas E. Christensen, Ashisn, Soulh
Dakota, against Qwest Corporation Regarding Unauthorized Switehing of iyt
Long Distance Services.

Complainant alleges that his instate long distance service was switched withmzg
he received unauthorized services and billings fom Qwest. Complainant slieges thet
getting credit for $400.98 in unauthorized charges. Complainant requests thal H«:
and $1000.00 for the unauthorized switch and billing for instate long distance s
requests that the PUC fine Qwest for this activity.

Staff Analyst: Charlene Lund
Staff Attorney: Karen E. Cremer
Date Docketed: 12/10/01
Intervention Deadline: NA

CTo1-058 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Mary Cecilia Hogan, Sicux Falls. South
Dakota, against integriss Regarding Unauthorized Billing for Services.

Complainant states that Integriss falsely filed a charge on har credit
she did nod request or authonize. Complainant requests a heanng {
required to attend the hearing. that she be awarded $1,000.00 « “dc:f S%

be removed and that all of her expenses be reimbursed.

Staff Analyst Mary Healy
Staff Attorney: Kelly Frazier
Bate Docketed: 12/10/01
Intervention Deadline: N/A
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January 11, 2002

 Pablic Utitities Comumission
wital Avenue

? 13
obal

wedd please find an original, a duplicate and one copy of Lockheed Martin (

ixisications Services, Inc.'s response to your letter of December 21, 2001, requestin
% to the above-referenced application for intrastate interexchange service authority.
Mease date-stamp the duplicate of this filing and return in the pre-addressed envelope

i there are questions regarding this response or further concerns regarding th

Application, please feel free to contact me at (301) 214-3439. Thank vou in advanes

stance with this matter.

S‘mcerely )
/ f zb_

Robert A. Mansbach
Assistant General Counsel

Ketly Frazier, Staff Attorney
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Larauied MARTIN GLOBAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.

st for a Certificate of Authority to Provide Resold
wze Telecommunications Services in the State of South Dakoia

wpanse to Becember 21, 2001 Questions

cemies of the revised tariff are appended.)

s Py

LMGT Services, Inc. understands that the requirement for cost support in
imposed by the Administrative Rules of South Dakota 20:10:24:02(12)
to cornpetitive services such as those requested in this Application and reque
permission by this letter to remove the request for waiver originally tincluded a5
{and reiterated within Item 12) of its Application.

e

"

Paragraph B of the Tariff Format page has been revised to remove reference
Commission approval of tariff revisions.

The language originally included as Section 2.9.2 has been remioved. In addition, the
changes indicated in the pages attached to the Commission's Diecersber 21, %

correspondence have been made.

Thie reference to customer disputes of Company bifling has been revised to allony 15
days for delivery of such complaints.

In Section 2.13.1.2, the toll free number for the Commission and the TTY Thye
South Dakota number have been added.

Respectfully submitted,

By: ich
Asgistant General Counsel

Afl"%"\r’\ - !/ / Z/f Pl




SD PLC Tar
Onginal Pag

Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, Inc.

TOLL SERVICES RESELLER TARIFF

e atid regulations applicable for furnishing to Business Customers of Resold Intrastate Iz*“g:w’a' b

ate of South Dakota as authorized by the Public Utilities Commission. This tariff is on %;fa w1
dhittes Commission and may be inspected during regular business hours, Copics als
1 during regular business hours at Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, Je. s
E place of busmeas, 6560 Rock Spring Drive, Bethesda, MD 20817

U'%!m:i

[ssued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Cournse]
Lockheed Martin Global T elecommanications
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817




Lovkheed Mavsin Global Telecommunications Services, Inc.

CHECK SHEET

b
P

sy pages, melusive of this Tanff, are effective as of the date shown. Ongmnal
95 named below, comprise all changes from the original Tartfl in effect on the date

Revision Page

i Original 29 Origmal
Original i

2 Original
4 Original
¥ Origmal
& Original
Onginal
B Original
& Original
i Original
i Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original

%]
<

Chrygnal

—_—

) L2
o

* signifies new or revised pages

Issued:

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Glohal Telecomnmunioations
6560 Rock Spring Dirive
Bethesda, MD 20817




chfwed Martin Global Telecemmunications Services, Inc.

SYMBOLS

wing are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below:

v o reduction in rate,

i Tor ssgmnfy an merease m rate

To sppmiy 2 changed regulation

hange in text but no change in rate or regulation

To sigmty rerssued matter

%y Vo sigmify z new rate or regulation

To signify a discontinued rate or regulation

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications S
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817




Lackheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, Hnc.

TARIFF FORMAT

Page Numbering - Page numbers appear in the upper nght corner
numbered sequentially. However. new pages occastonally are added
page 1s added between pages already in effect. a decimal 15 added
example. a new page added between pages 14 and 15 would be 141

=

Page Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear i the upper vight o
These numbers are used to determine the most cum.m page version an e wih
- th . X . R
For example. the 4" revised Page 14 cancels the 3" revised Page 14

Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph cod
1s subservient 10 1ts next higher level;

A )I(l)
A(a). L)1),

[ECREES A A B RS I S b s
RS VG S P
._.l...._.:_.:...;.“._..

Check Sheets - When a taniff filing 1s made with the Commiss
accompanies the tarift filing. The check sheet hists the pages
reference to the current revision number. When new pages are ad
to reflect the revision. All revisions made n a given fihusg are «
an asterisk(*). There will be no other symbols used on the

changes made to it. The tariff user should refer to the laiess chock
page 1s the most current on file with the Commussion.

{ssued

Issued by: Robert A. Manshach, A
Lockheed Marim é;mt
6560 Rock Spru i?me
Bethesda, MD 20817

s



Lockheed Martin Global Telecommuanications Seyvices, Inc.

CTHIN 1. DEFINITIONS

Awthonzed User - Any person, firm, corporation or other entity accessing or utthizing the sus
furmshed by the Company to the Customer.

il rty - The person or entity responsible for payment of the Company’s service. The Bl
Party 1s the Customer associated with the Telephone Number used to place the call, wath the
following exceptions:

{a} in the case of a calling card or credit card call, the Billed Party is the holder of thy 0a
card or credit card used by the User; and

{b} in the case of a collect or third party call, the Billed Party 15 the person res
the local telephone service at the telephone number that agrees to aceept char

call.
Call -~ A completed connection between the calling and the called statton.

Calling Siation ~ The telephone number from which a call onginates.

‘alled Station ~ The telephone number called.

nission ~ South Dakota Public Utilities Commussion.
Commany - Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Servicss, lne,

Corporate Plan —~ customers receiving telecommunications and retated services from the

FR AR

. s enfity, mehuding
ar divisions Of the C uslomet n.sponmble for pavmem Y Chﬂ!’"tfs o ti Company and o
with all terms and conditions of this tariff.

basaed: Effective

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommumcations Sop
6560 Rock Spring Dinve
Bethesda, MD 20817




Beed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, Inc, 51 PLIC Tanfl Ko ¢

¥

Orignel Fage M.

SECFION . DEFINITIONS (Cont’d)

g~ The period of time from 7:00 p.m. until (but not incly m'nng}

ileie

gl 1 riday and any time during a Holiday, as measured by local time
1

&

w}:sci the call is originated.

iy - New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thank
arrdd Chrisunas Day.

Minimum Call Volume (“MCV™) — Base call revenue per contract period guaraniead by
Customers placing Service Orders. Where applicable, Customers agree to meet the &
the difference to the Company. This MCV may be satisfied by Customer's mag
combmation of the Company’s intrastate, interstate and/or intemational services

Night'Weekend ("N/Wkd™) ~ The period of time from 11:00 p.an. untif (hut gt
aum.. Menday through Friday, any time on Saturday and all day Sundav, except 7
timt not including) 11:00 p.m., as measured by local time at the location from whic
originated.

Off-Peak Period — Except as otherwise agreed between Company and Customer, the hours §
7:00 pm until but not including 7:00 am.

fmth ﬁcn,m and pursuant to thls tariff, but the dumtlon 01 the service is calenl
servicg commencement date.

v.mti H

Py

{Iser — Customer or any Authorized User.

Tasned:

Effeciye:

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counssd
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Sorvices, g
6560 Rock Spring Dirive
Bethesda, MD 20817




&lreed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, fnc. S PUC Tanff Ne

LTHN 20 TERMS AND CONDITIONS

il Application of Tariff
2

distance services provided by the Company 1o Business Customers thro
the State of South Dakota. Services are provided pursuant 1o the general tenms
and conditions of tus tariff, except as otherwise negotiated between g Customer

and the Company. Additionally, services are furmshed subject w the avasl

of facilities and the terms and conditions of this tart?,

The rates and regulations contained 1n this wantf apply onlv o the sery
furnished by the Company and do not apply. uriless atherwise specificd, 3
lines. facilities, or services provided by a local exchange telephone comg
other Common Carrier for use in accessing the services of the Company.

22 Severability
In the event that any one or more of the provisions contained in thus Tart{l shad
reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect wrxder
the jurisdiction governing the entire Tariff, such vahduy,
unenforceability shall not affect any other provision of this Tanft, and ¢
be construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision oy provi
niever been contained herein.

23 Shortage of Eguipment or Facilities

2.3.1  The Company reserves the right to limit or to allocate the

facilities, or of additional facilities offered by the Company, «
because of lack of facilities, or due 10 some other cause beyond
control.

2.3.2  The fumishing of service under this tariff is subject to the avasinbilas
continumg basis of all the necessary facilities and is hnuted to the capa
Company’s facilities as well as facilities the Company may obtamn

carriers to furnish service from time to time as required at the sole d
the Company.

T

Fitective:

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach. Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommumications Services, g
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817



Lo

Ldrerd Martin Glebal Telecommunications Services, Inc.

t

24,1 Service shall not be used for any unlaw ful purpose. nor used i such at
to interfere unreasonably with the use of service by anv other Users.

242 The use of the Company’s services without payment for service of 2o

avoid payment for service by fraudulent means or devices. false «
numbers. or false calling or credit cards 15 prohibied.

243 The Company does not transmit messages pursuant to this tanill ba
may be used for that purpose.

244 The Company's services may be denied for nonpavment of ch
violations of the terms and conditions set forth m this tanff.

T
-
"y

The Company reserves the right to refuse service to indwwiduals wnder the
18 and may require proof of age prior to imating service.

246 7110 use of thL Compam’ 5 services 1o make calls \\hkc

Service temporarily may be refused or lmmted because of syaiepn
limitations, and is subject to transnussion limitations caused by naturs
atmospheric, geographic or topographic} or artificual condshons
affecting transmission.

248 Service to any or ail Customers may be temporartly iterrupted or curis
to equipment modifications, upgrades, relocations, repairs amd stoular
necessary for proper or improved operations.

249  Customers may be required to enter into wrtten Service Orders which
contain or reference a specific description of the service ordered, the raes
charged, the duration of the services. and the terms und ;:nri?%izwm 1 fh
Customers also will be required to execute any other documens
reasonably requested by the Company.

2.4.10 Except as otherwise agreed between the Company and Cust
expiration of the initial term specified m cach Service Order, or m g
thereof, service shall continue on a month to month hasis at the then aw
unless terminated by either party upon 30 days™ wnitten notice. Any wen
shall not relieve Customer of its obligation to pay anv ch gf\ Feits
service order and this tariff prior to termunation. The nghus
which by their nature extend beyond the terminanon of m wr
Order shall survive such termination,

5.
j5:2

e Effecuve

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. Genersl Counse!
Lockheed Martin Global Telecnmmuimcations
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817




tint {lphal Telecommunications Services, Inc. SD PUC Tarff No. 1

Original Page No 11

MEAND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

L iahily of the Company

e
EE
te

B

254

3 the Company has no control of communications content transmitted
ower s system, and because of the possibility of errors meident to the provision

and use of its service, service furnished by the Company 1s subject to the terms,
conditions and limitations herein specified.

The Company shall not be liable for any delay or failure of performance or
espinpiment as a result of causes beyond 1ts control, including but not himited to:
{x} delays caused by the other party or (b) acts of God, fire, flood, explosion or
other calastrophes; any law, order, regulation, direction, action, or request of the
Lintted States Government, or of any other government, including state and local
governments having or claiming jurisdiction over the Company, or of any
department, agency, commission, bureau, corporation, court or other
mstrumentality of any one or more of these federal, state, or local governments,
or of any civil or military authority; national emergencies; insurrections; riots
wars, unavailability of rights-of-way or materials; strikes, lockouts, work
stoppages, or other labor difficulties; and (c) third party nonperformance
{mcluding the failure of performance for reasons beyond the control of common
camiers, interexchange carriers, local exchange carriers, -suppliers and
subcontractors), or other cause beyond its reasonable control, including failures
or {luctuations in electrical equipment, and such nonperformance shall not he
deemed a violation of this Tariff or of the application for service or grounds for
termination of service. Both parties retain all rights of recourse against any third
parties for any failures which may create a force majeure condition for the gther
party.

The Company shall not be liable for (a) any act or omission of any entity
furmshing to the Company or to the Company’s Customer’s facilities or
equupment used for interconnection with Network Services; or (b) for the acts
or omissions of common carriers or warehousemen even if the Company has
acted as the Customer's agent in arranging such facilities or services. No agents
or employees of other participating carriers shall be deemed to be agents or
employecs of the Company without written authorization.

The Company shall not be liable for any damages or losses resulting from or
caused by (a) the act, omission, fault or negligence of the Customer; (b} the
failure or malfunction of Customer-provided equipment or facilities; or () claims
against the Customer by any other party.

R Effective:

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, Inc.
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817
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tirr Lrlobal Telecommuunications Services, Inc. S PUC Tanft e |
Onginal Page Mo, 2

FERMS AND CONITIONS (Cont’d)

iy of the Company (Cont’d)

Z5%  The habwhty of the Company for errors in billing that result in overpayment by
the Customer shall be himited, unless otherwise ordered by the Commxssxon to
credit equal to the dollar amount erroneously billed.

S‘al A

istatlations 1t provides for use in an explosive atmosphere.  The Customer
mdeminfies and holds the Company harmless from any and all loss, claims,
demands, sunts, or other action, or any hiability whatsoever. whether suffered,
macde, mstituted, or asserted by any other party or person(s). and for any loss.
dumage. or destruction of any property. whether owned by the Customer or
others, caused or claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the
mestzllabion, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence.

conddiion, location, or use ofany nstallation so provided. The Company
reserves the mght to require each Customer to sign an agreement acknowledging
sceeptance of the provisions of this section 2.5.6 as a condition precedent to such
wistallatons,

S5 7 The Company 1s not hable for any damages, including toll usage charges. the
Customer may meur as a result of the unauthorized use of 1ts telephone facilities.
Fhits unauthorized use of the Customer’s facihities includes. but 1s not imited 1o
the placement of calls from the Customer’s premises, and the placement of c:}Hs
through Customer-provided equipment that are transmitted or carried on the
Company network. Company may work with Customers to recommend possible
sofutions to reduce unauthorized use of their facilities. However, Company does
not warrant or guarantee that 1ts recommendations will prevent all unauthorized
use, and the Customer is responsible for controlling access to, and use of. its own
telephone facilities.

The Company shall not be liable for and the Customer shall mdcmmh and hoid
the Company harmless against any claims for loss or damages imvolving

{a) Protection of the Customer’s transmission facilities or equipment
from unauthorized access, or for any unauthorized access to or
alteration, theft or destruction of Customer’s data files, programs,

pracedure or information through accident, fraudulent means or
devices or any other method:

Effective:

ssued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Giobal Telecommunications Services, Inc.
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817



CSD PUC Tanfl No. b
Origimai Page No. 13

IS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

tiability of the Company (Cont’d)

o

{h) Changes m any of the facilities. operations or procedures of the
Company that: (1) render any equipment. facilities or services
provided or utilized by the User obsolete: (2) require modification or
alteration of such equipment, facilites or services: or (3) otherwise
affect use or performance of such equipment, facilites or services
except where reasonable notice 1s required by the Company and 15 not
provided to the Customer.

(e} Defacement of or damage to the Customer’s Premises or personal
property resulting from the furnishing of services or equipment on
such Premises or the installation or removal thereof, when such
defacement or damage is not the result of Company’s neglhige
The Customer will indemnify and hold harmless Company fro;
clatms of the owner of the Customer’s premises or other t
claims for such damages.

b}

(el Any wrongful act of a Company employee where such act 15 not
authorized by the Company and is not within the scope of the
employee’s responsibilities for the Company;

{e) Libel, slander or infringement ot copynght arising directly or
indirectly from the material transmitted over factlities provided by the
Company;

(H Infringements of patents arising from combining apparatus and

systems of the Customer with facilities provided by the Company;

e Effective:

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, Inc.
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817



vevd Martin Global Telecommunications Services, Inc. S PUC Tanff No |
Onumal Page Nee 14

TEEMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

25 Liahility of the Company (Cont'd)

249  The Customer shall reimburse the Company for all costs, expenses and fees
incurred by the Company in its defense against claims set forth in Section 2.5 5.

Bk
o

A.40 The Company shall be indemnified, defended, and held harmless by
Customer against any claim, loss or damage arising directly or mdirectly ir
use of services, mvolving but not limited to claims for libel, slander, mvasion of
privacy, or infringement of copyright, ansing from either the Customer’s own
communications or from any content or other use of the services provided o
Customer, whether authorized by the Customer or not, including mfringement of

patents arising from combining apparatus and systems of the Customer or a thrd

party with facilities provided by the Company.

2511 The lability of the Company shall be determined in accordance with SDCL 49-
13-1, 49-13-2.1 and any other applicable laws.

2512 The Company shall not be hable for injury to property or death 1o persoss,
including claims for payments made under Workers” Compensation law ar under
any plan for employee disability or death benefits, ansmg out of. or caused by,
any act or onussion of the Customer, or the construction, nsallation,
maintenance, presence, use or removal of the Customer’s facihites or equipimen:
connected, or to be connected to the Company's facilities.

N Effectse

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, Ing
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817



s Martin Global Telecommunications Services, nc. S PUC Fand? e
Criginat Pag

TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont'd)

23 Liability of the Company (Cont’d)

2.5.13 The Company does not authorize anyone to make a warranty of any
behalf and the Customer should not rely on any such statements.

26 Sotification of Service-Affecting Activities

26.1  The Company will provide the Customer reasonabis
service-affecting activities that may cccur i normal operation o
Such activities may include, but are net himted to, equipment
additions, removals or rearrangements and routine preventative
Generally, such activities are not specific to an individual Custo
many Customers’ services. No specific advanee notification perusd

to all service activities.  The Company will work cooperatn

the Customer to determine the reasonable notification requirements,
emergency or unplanned service-affecting conditions. such as an ot
from cable damage, notification to the customer may not he posaible.

4

Ownership of Facilities

2.7.1 Title to all facilities provided in accordance with this tanff
in the Company, its agents or contractors.

Issued by: Robert A. Manshach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommumnoations
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817




¢ Martn Glofiaf Telecommunications Services, fnc. SINPLC Tarndt No |

Original Page Mo 6

TERMS AND COMBITIONS (Cont'd)

Profibited Uses

bt
w

[
ey

The services the Company offers shall not be used for any unlawiul purpose o
for any use as to which the Customer has not obtained all required governmenta

approvals, authorizations, licenses, consents and permits,

The Company may require applicants for service who ntend to use the

Company’s offerings for resale and/or for shared use to file a le
with the Company confirming that their use of the Company’s offerings comph

e
hes

with relevant laws and Commission regulations. policies, orders. and decisions.

The Company may require a Customer to immediately shut down s
ransnussion of signals if said transmission is causing interference to others,

{idirations of the Customer

Tyl
o

The Customer shall be responsible for:

{a)

(b}

placing any necessary orders, complving with tanfl regulations
assurmyg that Users comply with tanft regulations. The Customer
ensure comphance with any apphcable laws, regulanons, orders or othe
requirements of any governmental entity relating o services provided by
the Company to the Customer or made availabie by the Customer to
another User. The Customer also 1s mqpoxmbk for the paymemt of
charges for all Calls originated at the Customer’s numbers which are no
collect, third party, calling card, or credit card calls,

taking all necessary legal steps for interconnecting Customer-provide
terminal equipment or communications systems with Comgany's
facihities or services. Customer shall ensure that the equipment a ‘
system 1s properly interfaced with Company’s facthiies or services;
the signals emitted into Company-provided network facilitres are of the
mode. bandwidth. power, signal level or other technical pa"’maqt ve For
the ntended use of the Customer and i comphance with the erterm set
forth in this Tariff. and that the signals do not damage wgumz%n e
personnel or degrade service to other Customers. If Custome :
maintain the eqmpmem and/or system pmpcrlv with resulur 3:
harm to Company's personnel or guality of service 1o othe
Company may, upon wrilten notice, require the use
equipment at the Customer’s expense. f this s 1o produce s TS
quality and safety. Company may. upon writien nolge, ermnmss the
Customer’'s service.

- ss’% o
-

Effective:

Issued by: Robert A, Mansbach. Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, g
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(d)

(¢)

()

(e)

=y
=

payment of all charges incurred to the Calling Station regardless of
which party terminates the service. The Customer shall reimburse the
Company for all costs, expenses and fees incurred by the Comparny i
collecting such charges.

charges incurred for special construction and/or spectal facilities which
the Customer requests and which are ordered by the Company on the
Customer’s behalf.

damage to or loss of the Company’s facilities or equipmient caused by the
acts or omissions of the Customer; or the Customer’s officers,
employees, agents or contractors, or the noncompliance by the Customer
with these regulations; or by fire or theft or other casualty on the
Customer Premises, uniess caused by the gross negligence or wiliful
misconduct of the employees or agents of the Company:

providing at no charge, as specified from time to tme by the Company,
any needed personnel, equipment, space and power 1o operate {ompany
facilities and equipment installed on the premises of the Cu

Premises, and the level of heating and air conditioning necessury

maintain the proper operating environment on such premises;

obtaining, maintaining, and otherwise having full responsibility fo
rights-of-way and conduits necessary for installation of fiber optic cabde
and associated equipment used to provide services to the Customer fram
the cable building entrance or property line ta the logation of
the equipment space described in 2.9.1(d). Any costs assoctated with
obtaining and maintaining the rights-of-way described hercin, mncluding
the costs of altering the structure to permit installation of the Company-
provided facilities, shall be borne entirely by. or may be charged by
the Company to, the Customer;

arranging access (o its Premises at times mutually agreeabic to the
Company and the Customer when required for Company personnel 1o
install, repair, maintain, program, inspect or remove equipment
associated with the provision of the Company’s services,

not creating or allowing any liens or other encumbrances to be placesdt on
the Company's equipment or facilities.

Effectiver

Issued by: Raobert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, Ine.
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MDD 20817
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CTHON L TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

210 Claims

2101 Wath respect to any service or facihty provided by the Company, Custon
indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Company from and agamst ail clamns,
actions, damages, liabilities, costs and expenses related 10, ansing from oy tor

(a) any loss, destruction or damage to property of the Company or any ard
party, or the death or injury to persons, mciuding. but not hmuied 3
employees or invitees of either party, to the extent caused | by or re
from the negligent or intentional act or omussion of the Cus
employees, agents, representatives or invitees:

(h) any claim, loss, damage, expense or habihny for sninm :
copyright, patent, trade secret, or any proprietary or iz L“C P propernty
right of any third party, arnsing from any acl or omussiu
Customer, including, without limitation, use of the Company’s s
and facilities 11 a manner not contemplated by the agreoment botws
Customer and Company;

(c) providing a safe place to work and complving wih sl
and regulations  regarding the working condiions on
premises at which Company employees and agents shall be smal
maintaining the Company’s facilities and equipmient. T%s:.: i
be required to install and mamtamn Company facilities and m;mm
within a hazardousareaif, m the Company’s OpIBIOn. 1
damage to the Company’s emplovees or property
from installation or maintenance by the Company. The Cus
be responsible for identifying. monitoring. removing and ¢
any hazardous material (e.g. fnable asbestos) prior 1o any consin
installation work; or

e oo Effcctve

Issued by: Roben Al -‘vmnsbach ‘\~;5{ G*ncru! Caunw‘

6560 Rock bpnmc Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817
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{dy camplymg with all laws and regulations applicable to. and obtaining atl
consents, approvals, licenses and permits as may be required with respect
to, the location of Company facilities and equipment mn any Customer
premises or the rights-of-way for which Customer is responsible under
section  2.9.1(e): and granting or obtaimng permission  for
Company agents or employees to enter the premises of the Customer at
any time for the purpose of installing. inspecting. mantaining. repairing,
or upon termunation of service as stated herein, removing the facihities or
equipment of the Company.

astomer Equipment and Channels

2110 A Customer may transmit or receive information or signals via the facihies of
the Company.

2112 Customer terminal equipment on the Customer Premises, and the clectrie power
consumed by such equipment shall be provided by and maintained at the
expense of the Customer.

2303

The Customer is responsible for ensuring that Customer-provided equinment
conmected to Company equipment and facilities is compatible with such
equipment and facilities. The magnmitude and character of the voltages and
currents  impressed on  Company-provided  equipment  and  wirinz by
the connechion, operation, or maintenance of such equipment and wiring shall be
such as not to cause damage to the Company-provided equipment and wiring or
myury o the Company’s employees or to other persons. Any
additional protective equipment required to prevent such damage or injury shali
be provided by the Company at the Customer’s expense.

2114 Any special interface equipment necessary to achieve compatibihty between the
facthties and equipment of the Company used for furnishing Network Services
and the channels. facilities, or equipment of others shall be provided
at the Customer's expense.

wetwork Services may be connected to the services or facthnies of other
commumications carriers only when authorized by, and in accordance wah, the
terms and conditions of the tariffs of the other convnunications carriers which ar
apphicable 1o such connections.

.

<

e Effective:

fssued by:  Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services, 1,
6560 Rock Spring Drive
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S AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

Pravment Arrangements

Sl

ok

Custaraer 18 responsible for the payment of all charges for facilities and services
hed by the Company to the Customer.

2T Taxes

The Customer is responsible for the payment of any sales, use. gross rceeipts.
excise, access or other local, state and federal taxes, charges or surcharges
(however designated) (excluding taxes on the Company’s net income) imposed
on or based upon the provision, sale or use of Network Services.

»3
o
B
Bl

Billing and Collection of Charges

B

Except as otherwise negotiated between the Company and a Customer, the
following terms and conditions shall apply:

1221 Service is provided on the basis of a minimum period of at least
one month, 24-hours per day. For the purpose of computing
charges in this tariff, a month is considered to have 30 days.

21222 The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges incurred
by the Customer or by other users, with or without appropriate
authorization from the Customer, for services and facilities
furnished to the Customer by the Company. The Customer
shall not be excused from paying the Company for such
services on the basis that the use of the service was
unauthorized.

[
—
-3
o
fad

The Company shall present invoices for Recurring Chargas and
Usage Charges monthly to the Customer, and these charges
shall be due and payable within 30 days after the invoice is
mailed.

21224 When service does not begin on the first day of the month, or
end on the last day of the month. the charge for the fraction of
the month in which service was furnished will be calculated on
a pro rata basis. For this purpose. every month is considered to
have 30 days.

S [ffective:

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services. Inc.
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Pavinest Arrangements (Cont’d)

2122  Billing and Collection of Charges (Cont’d)

21225

.
—
-
[
o

Billing of the Customer by the Company will begin on the
service commencement date, which is the first day following
the date on which the Company notifies the Customer that the
service or facility is available for use, except that the service
commencement date may be postponed by mutual agreement of
the parties, or if the service or facility does not conform o
standards set forth in this tariff or the Service Order. Billing
accrues through and includes the day that the service, cireutt,
arrangement or component 1s discontinued.

If any portion of the payment due for undisputed charges is not
received by the Company on or before the date due, ar if any
portion of the payment is received by the Company i funds
which are not immediately available, then the Customer’s
account shall be delinquent, and a late payment penalty shail be
due to the Company. The due date shall be no earlier than thiny
(30) days after the Company’s invoice 1s manled.  The lew
payment penalty shall be the portion of the pavment not
received by the date duc. multiplied by a lme factor. The
late factor shall be the lesser of (a) 1.5% of the total wonthiy
bill; or (b) the highest interest rate which may be applicd under
applicable state law for commercial transactions.

2.12.3  DPeposits & Advanced Pavments

The Company will not require deposits or advanced payments from Customers

at this time.

Issued by:

Effectiver
Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel

Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunicalions Services, ing.
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

Pavient Arrangements (Cont’d)

2124  Discontinuance of Service

The Company may discontinue service or cancel an apphication for service. with ten

days® written notice and without incurring any liability, for any of the followmg re:

e

-

[

%]

o

12401

1246

A

Failure of the Customer to pay a non-disputed delinguent
account;

Failure of the Customer to make satisfactory arrangeme
pay arrearages or meet the requirements of a payment agr

Failure of the Customer to permit the Company to have
reasonable access to its equipment, facilities, service conng
or other property:

Failure of the Customer to provide the Company with ade
assurances that an unauthorized use or practice wit] ceas

Customer violation of any regulation governing the s

T
this tariff, or a violation of any law, rule, or regulution o

government authority having jurisdiction over the sers

Customer fraud or material misrepresemation of identsty Lr
purpose of obtaining telephone service:

Failure of the Customer to adhere to contractual obligatic
the Company (except where immediate termnation wamanio
described in Section 2.12.4.14); or

Where the Company 15 prohibited from furnishing serviges |

order of a court or other government authority having
jurisdiction.

Issued by:

b 0“‘,,

Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Caounsel
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Servs
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FLES AND REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

L3E 0 Pavment Arrangements (Cont’d)

£

2124 Discontinuance of Service (Cont’d)

The Company may terminate service without notice to the Customer for any of the

following occurrences:

21249

[

12410

3
o]
s

b
—
2
.r_';.
—
3]

2
|3
#
—
(W8}

o
S
ha
=
£

Customer’s maintenance or operation of its equipment
marnner as to adversely atfect the Company’s equipment or
service to others:

service delivery system of the Company:,

The existence of a condition on the Customer’s premises
determined by the Company to be hazardous;

Customer tampering with the Company’s equipment or service:

Customer’s unauthorized or iliegal use of the Company’s service
or equipment.

Issuance of any order by an administrative agency, court or
governmental entity having appropriate jurisdichion to terminate
service immediately.

Motwithstanding any other provisions within this Section, pursuant to the issuance of an

order to terminate servic

e by any administrative agency, court or other governmental

entity having appropriate jurisdiction, the Company may terminate service o the

designated Customer(s),

consistent with the terms and conditions of the order,

specifically including those which either require notice to affected Customer{s) or reguire

that service be terminate

d without such notice.

Issued by:

Effective:

Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
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PN 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

123 Cancellation of Application for Service

!

Appheations for service may be cancelled. prior to commencement of services, subject to
he followimg conditions:

£
13
3

2.12

;J»
—

Where, prior to receiving notice of cancellation. the Company
incurs any expense installing or preparing to install the serviee
or in connection with special construction. or where speck
arrangements of facilities or equipment have begun, a a§mt o
equal to the costs incurred, less net salvage. apphies. In such
cases, the charge will be based on such elements as the ¢

the equipment, facilities, and matenal, the cost of s
engineering, labor, and  supervision, general  and
administrative expense, other disbursements, deprecition.
maintenance, taxes, provision for return on mvestment, and
any other costs associated with the special construciion or
arrangements.

In no case shall the charges exceed the sum of {ay the char
the minimum period of service ordered, ncludmyg il
charges, and (b) all charges levied by other parties against
Company that would have been chargeable to the Customey
service begun.

’?n?

FEEER

Fil6 Cancellation of Service Order

Service Orders upon which delivery has commenced may not be cancelied except g
specified in the applicable Service Order and subject 1o the cancelk
identified for the contracted minimum call volume.

EO% ]
s
]

4

Cliznwes in Service Requested

If the Customer makes or requests material changes in circuit enginecering, equ
specifications,  service parameters, premises  locations, or  otherwise n
modifies any provision of the application for service, the Customer’s tmé‘xmt*w‘ Q(? st
be adjusted accordingly.

[N
e e piective:

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Global Teleconnnunicatians
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FON L TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont™d)

Disputed Charges

2131 All bills are presumed accurate, and shall be binding on the Customer unless
objection is received by the Company within 180 days. A disputed charge
be brought to the Company’s attention by verbal or written notification. :
charges remain due and payable at the due date, although the Customer 1 not
required to pay anv disputed charges during the time period m which the
Company conducts its investigation into the charges. The undisputed pori

subject to disconnection.

[n the event that a biliing dispute between the Customer and the Company for
service furnished to the Customer cannot be settled with mutial satrsineton, the
Customer may take the following course of action:

21311 The Customer may request, and the Compary will provads
m-depth review of the disputed amount. Durmg the perwed ¢
the disputed amount 1s under investigation, the Company shail
not pursue any coliection procecdings or assess fuie ooy wih
regard to the disputed amount.

=
—
ot
N}

If there 1s stll a disagreement about the disputed amount st
investigation and review by the Company, the Customer
file an appropriate complamt with the Publc
Commission. The address of the Commission 15

State Capitol Building

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501-5070

Toll-free: (800) 332-1782

TTY Through Relay South Dakota

2.13.2

Issued by: Robert A, Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
Lockheed Martin Globa! Telecommunisations e
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817
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214

TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

Allowances for Interruptions in Service

Pt

[ o]

REN

Interruptions in service, which are not due to th
noncompliance with the provisions of this tanif by, the
operation or malfunction of the facilities, power or :.ms;t*r*tz;—zs :
Customer, will be credited to the Customer as set forth m 2 142
the service that the interruption affects.

Credit for Interruptions

2.142.1 A credit allowance will be made when an wit
because of a failure of any component furmshud
under this tariff. An mterruption perisd b
Customer reports a service, facility or cirens
and releases it for testing and repair. An e
when the service, facility or circuit s operats
reports a service, facility or circuit to be me
to release it for testing and repair, it is consudere
but not interrupted. No credit allowance wy
service facility or circuit considered by the
impaired.

o
ha
!\J
o

For calculating credit allowances,
have 30 days. A credit allowsnee 15 d,a; shie
against the rate, specified hereunder and 1 4
length of the imterruption.  Osdy those |
interrupted portion of the circunt wiil recene »

(S

1423 At the Customer’s request, a credit aliowanee &
interruption of service for more than twentysfou
be made in an amount to be determinisd &xv the
case-by-case basis.

I

14,

tQ
I

In the event the User 1s affected by such storrupt
of less than twenty-four (24} hours, no ads Lo
No adjustments will be earned by accamulasng
periods of mterruption.

Tssued:

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. £
Lockheed Martin Global T “I e
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Bethesda, MDD 20817




s Martin Global Telecommunications Services, Inc. 5D PUC Tarifl No. |

Cnginal Page No. 27

TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont’d)

314 Allowanees for Interruptions in Service (Cont’d)

2143 Limitations on Allowances

Mo credit allowance will be made for:

(a}

(2)

(h)

(i)

inlerruptions due to the negligence of. or noncomphiance with the
provisions of this tariff by, the Customer, authorized user, jom
user, or other common carrier providing service connected (o the
service of the Company;

interruptions due to the negligence of any person other thun
the Company, including but not Iimited to the Customer wor
other common carriers connected to the Company’s facihities:

interruptions due to the failure of power, equipment, systems or services
not provided by the Company;

interruptions of service during any period in which the Company 1s not
given full and free access to its facilities and equipment for the purpose
of investigating and correcting interruptions;

interruptions of service during a period in which the Customer contines
to use the service on an impaired basis;

interruptions  of  service during any period  when  the
Customer has released service to the Company for mamtenance prpiosos
or for implementation of a Customer order fora change in service
arrangements; and

interruption of service due to circumstances or causes beyond the contral
of Company.

interruptions that occur or continue to occur due o the Customer’s
failure to authorize replacement of any element of special construction;
and

interruptions that were not reported to the Company within thirty (b
days of the date that service was affected.

Effectve:

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counsel
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- the Company nor the Customer may assign or transfer its rights or duties
o genttection with the services and facilities provided by the Company without the
et consent of the other party, except that the Company may, after receiving any
wrivicd gpprovals from the Public Utilities Commission, assign its rights and duties (a}
sy subsidiary, parent company or affiliate of the Company, (b) pursuant to any sale or
; wr ol the assets of the Company, or (c¢) pursuant to any financing., merger or
rerrppzation of the Company.

ntiees snd Communications

2160 The Customer shall designate on the Service Order an address to which the
Company shall mail or deliver all notices and other communications, except that
Customer may also designate a separate address to which the Company’s bills
for service shall be mailed.

{ustomer shall mail payment on that bill.

ot

Pt

jes
g

All notices or other communications required to be given pursuant to thig
tartff will be in writing. Notices and other communications of either party, and
all ilis mailed by the Company, shall be presumed to have been delivered to the
other party on the third business day following placement of the notice,
comununication or bill with the U.S. Mail or a private delivery service, prepaid
and properly addressed, or when actually received or refused by the addressee,
whichever occurs first.

2164 The Company or the Customer shall advise the other party of any changes 1o the
addresses designated for notices, other communications or billing, by following

the procedures for giving notice set forth herein.

Femporary Promotional Programs

%17

2171 The Company may establish temporary promotional programs wherein it may
waive or reduce non-recurring or recurring charges, to introduce present or
potential Customers to a service not previously received by the Cusiomers.
Insofar as required by Commission regulations, the Company will file notice of
its proposed promotions with the Commission.

Effective:
Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst. General Counse!
Lockheed Martin Global Telecommunications Services. Inc.
6560 Rock Spring Drive
Betliesda, MD 20817
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WATION OF RATES

ats st farth m this section explain how to apply the rate table associated with the
erimgs deseribed in Section 4.

5510 Billing for calls placed over the Company’s underlying carrier’s network is

tased on the duration of the call. Timing begins when the called station 1¢
sred, as determined by standard industry methods generally in use for
ascertaining answers, including answer supervision hardware by which the local
wlephone company sends a signal to the switch or the software utilizing audio
tone detection. Timing ends when either party hangs up.

smputation of Charges

321 Calls will be billed in increments consisting of an initial period followed by
sedditional periods (which may be of the same duration as or different duration
than the initial period) as specified within the applicable service description set
forth in Section 4 below.

it for Ineomplete Calls and Wrons Numbers

Hrres

231 The Company will not knowingly charge for incomplete calls or wrong
numbers. Upon the Customer’s request and proper verification, the Company
shall promptly adjust and credit the Customer’s account for charges or payment
for any such calls.

e Effective: e
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CHHONM 4. DESCRIPTIONS OF SERVICES

The following services are provided to Business Customers subject to a Mumun €
ax described within this tariff and specified in Section 5.

4.1 1+ Lone Distance

I+ Long Distance Service is a dedicated or sw
telecommunications service provided between points loc
otherwise stated, dedicated 1+ Long Distance calls are i\ czj i
increments and additional increments of 6 seconds and switched 1+
are billed in initial 18-second increments and additiona! increments of

4.2 Toll Free Service

Toll Free Service is a telecommunications service which aliows a
Customer at no cost to the calling party by dialing a telephone nurad
a Customer Premises and that employs a toll-frec area code. |
toll free service is billed in nitial 18-second increments and addior
seconds.

4.3 Special Calling Plans

These calling plans are offered in addition to the services genceraily
available by the Company. Customers contracting for these plans
discounted pricing based upon specific reverue or term comtme

431 Calling Plan A

This rate plan is available to customers contracting 0 par
with a minimum total revenue commitment of $735.000,0

4.4 Intrastate Calling Card Service

The Company will provide its Customers with calling cards for the
the customer to access the Company’s long dist m:n‘ serviges fros
the Customer’s premises.

Issued:

Issued by: Robert A. Mansbach, Asst (e
Lockheed Martin Giobal Tet
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BECTION 5 RATESCHEDULES

51

1+ Long Distance Rates

intral ATA 1+

services are available only to customers purchasing a
100 vear. This MCV may be met as described in Section | of this TarifY.

Mintmum

Issued by:

ON-ON OFF-ON
: Off-Peak Peak Off-Peak Pegk
Addtl [ Initial | Addil. | Initial | Addil. | Initial | Addidl | Imingl
L sec, 18 sec. | 6 sec. 18 sec. | 6 sec. 18 sec. | 6 scc. 18 sec.
£ 0.0062 1 0.0130 [ 0.0043 | 0.0317 | 0.0106 | 0.0239 | 0.0080
interlL ATA 1+
ON-ON OFF-ON
Off-Peak Peak Off-Peak
Addel. | Initial | Addtl. | Initial | Addd. | Initial | Addrd.
fisec. | 18sec. | 6sec. | 18sec. | 6sec. | 18sec. | Gsen. | i8suc 5
0.0062 1 0.0130 | 0.0043 | 0.0317 | 0.0106 | 0.0239 | 0.0080 | L0442
%2  Toll Free Long Distance Rates
Intral. ATA Toll-Free
OFF-ON OFF-OFF
Off-Peak Peak Off-Peak
Addtd. | Inidal | Addil. | Imitial | Addtl. | Initial | Addil
G sec. 18 sec. | 6 sec. 18 sec. | 6 sec. 18 sec. | O see.
3100134 10.0317 | 0.0106 | 0.0599 | 0.0200 | 9.0372 | 0.01491
interL ATA Toll-Free
OFF-ON OFF-OFF
| Peak Off-Peak Peak Off-Peak
Imitial | Addil. | Initial | Addtl. | Imital | Addd. | Imiual | Addil
- 18sec. | 6sec. 18 sec. | 6 sec. 18 sec. | 6 sec. 18 see. | 6 osee.
00403 100134 ] 0.0342 | 0.0114 | 0.0599 | 0.0200 | 0572 {4181
fssued o

Robert A. Mansbach, sust Genes
Lockheed Martin Global Teloooas
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cinl Caliing Plan Rates

ing Plan A customers are eligible for the following discounts:

ON-ON OFF-ON & ON-OFF
Peak Off-Peak Peak Off-Peak
36.6% 36.6% 22.6% 22.6%
36.6% 36.6% 27 6% 22.6%
not applicable 22.7% 22.6%
LATA Toll Free 22.7% 225% |

4  fntrastate Calling Card Service

{Reserved for future use]

gr 7
E
£

Piscounts

("ustomers contracting for a minimum of twelve months’ services may be
of 9% from the above-listed prices. Customers may be ehigible for additions]

Ehw ¢
o«

upon ejther revenue/call volume or term length commitments,

%6  Transitional Grandfathering Arrangements

The terms and conditions for services applicable to Corporate Plan custonn

grandfathered through January 31, 2002.

fugunad:

Issued by: Robert A. Manshach, Asst. Genersl O

Lockheed Martin Globa! Tels
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

i THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF ) ORDER GRANTING
LOCKHEED MARTIN GLOBAL ) CERTIFICATE QOF
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC. } AUTHORITY
FOR A CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO )

PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE ) TCOi-182
TELEGOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES IN )

BOUTH DAKOTA )

”“}n Deoember 11, 2001, the Public Utiiities Commissim 16{;‘;@* :

eatling mrd toH free, ISDN and frame relay service p'oducts A pfﬁgjﬁs&a tae
by LMGT Services. The Commission has classified long disterce ser
rerpatitive

Qn December 13, 2001, the Commission electronically transmutted nolics of
fiting and the intervention deadline of December 28, 2001, to interested
Hities. No petitions o intervene or comments were filed and at its Januan
meating. the Commission considered LMGT Services' request for a certificale ¢
tyft}mmmrcﬂ Staff recommended granting a certificate of authority, subject o the ¢
it LMGT Services not offer a prepaid calling card or require deposits ¢
nayments without prior approval of the Commission  Commission Sisf
meommended a waiver of ARSD 20:10:24:02(8).

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matier pursuant 10
Chapter 49-31, specifically 49-31-3 and ARSD 20:10:24.02 and 201024 w;}
Commission finds that LMGT Services has met the legal requirements establis
gramting of a certificate of authority. LMGT Services has, in accardance with §0
3. demonstrated sufficient technical, financial and managerial capa
gecommunications services in South Dakota. Further, the Commussion finds o
1% good cause to waive ARSD 20:10:24:02(8). The Commission approves LRGT
apphcation for a certificate of authority, subject to the condition that LMGT Se
a"ﬁf’@r a prepaid calling card or require deposits or advance payments wﬂhﬁm DEFT AnnTe

of the Commission. As the Commission's final decision in this matter, & s thersioms

ORDERED, that LMGT Services' application for a certificate of aulhorty @
gramted, subject to the condition that LMGT Services not offer a grepaurd ¢
require deposits or advance payments without prior approvat of the Comruss



FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commission finds good cause to wane ARSL
20.10:24:02(8). Itis

FURTHER QRDERED, that LMGT Services shall fite informations: comas ¢
changes with the Commission as the changes occur.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this ‘t’é/ day of February, 2002

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMM

‘The undersigned hereby certifies that this
wsmust fes been served today upon all parties of
i iy docket, as listed on the docket service
Wy first class mail, in properly addressed
rwes wrl?* c‘aarges prepald thereon
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

To Conduct Business As A Telecommunications Compan
Within The State of South Dakota

Authority was Granted as of the date of the
Order Granting Certificate of Authority
Docket No. TC01-122

This is to certify that

LOCKHEED MARTIN GLOBAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS
SERVICES, INC.

is authorized to provide interexchange telecommunications sen
South Dakota, subject to the condition that it not offer a prepaid ca

card or require deposits or advance payments without prior anprova
Commission.

This certificate is issued in accordance with SDCL 48-3%.
20:10:24:02, and is subject to all of the conditions and tmtaam* oo
rules and statutes governing its conduct of offering telecommuric

§

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this |/ fﬂb day of ;‘5 2

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION:

oesssrvrsas

PAM NELSON, Commissicner
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ROBERT K. SAHR,






